House of Delegates
Fall ‘14 Meeting

Chicago, IL
September 6, 2014

Copyright 2013. College of American Pathologists. All rights reserved.

College of American Pathologists
325 Waukegan Rd.

Northfield, IL 60093

Tel: 800-323-4040

cap.org



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK



Agenda Book Contents

SCHEDULE & AGENDAS

A. Schedule of Events Surrounding House of Delegates Meeting..................... Page 5
B. Agenda for the Joint SESSION MEETING ....vievieiieiieieeeeeeeeeeeee e Page 7
C. Agenda for House of Delegates Meeting .....ccocveveeeeecieneeceeceeceeeee e Page ¢
MINUTES
A. Minutes of House of Delegates — March 1, 2014 San Diego, CA................... Page 13
PROVIDING LEADERSHIP & VALUE
A. HOD Members Receiving Awards at CAP "4 ......ccceeeveiieiecieeeeeeeeeeeeee Page 25
B. HOD Report from Speaker and Vice SPeaker ......ccvecieceecveceeceeceeeveeeveenne Page 27
C. 2014 -2015 Action Group Opportunities
a. AG 0N FOorensiC IAdeNntity SUIVEYS ..ot Page 31
B. AG on Center GUIAEINES ...c..oocuiieiiciececeeeeeceee ettt saeens Page 33
c. AG on New Product DevelopmenT ...ttt Page 41
d. AG on Clinical Pathology Improvement Program .........cccceeeeeeeeceecveenneenne. Page 43
e. AG on American Cancer Society Collaboration ........ccceceeveeceeceenieeienee. Page 45

REALIZING OUR VISION: ONE COLLEGE

Voting ltem

A. 2014 House of Delegates Steering Committee Slate .......ooeeeeeecieeiecieenns Page 59
House Reports
A. State NetWOrk ProtOCOl ....ociiiiieceeeeeeeeeee ettt Page 63
CAP Finance and Council Reports
A. Report from the CAP Secretary/TreSUIES ......co.uvievveeieeeeceeeeeeeeeeeeve e Page 69
B. Report from the Council on ACCreditQion .......cccceeeeeeieieeceeceeseeceeeee e Page 71
C. Report from the Council on EAUCATON ....cccviieeiieiecieeecteeeeeeee et Page 75
D. Report from the Council on Government & Professional Affairs................... Page 81
E. Report from the Council on Membership &
Professional DEVEIOPRMENT ...t Page 85
F. Report from the Council on Scientific AffQirs ......ccvecieeiecieeieceeeeeeeeee Page 89
RESOURCES
A. 2014-2017 House of Delegates Apportionment REpOrt ......ccveeveeveeiecvennnens Page 97
B. 2014-2017 House of Delegates ROSTEN ......ucvvieveecieeieeeeeeeeeeeee et Page 99
FORMS
C. Reimburs€mMeENT POICY ..iciiiiieiicieeieeteeeee ettt Page 135
D. ReimMbUrSEMENT FOMN ...ocuiiiiiiiciecteeeee ettt sb e e naas Page 137
E. Action Group Sign Up FOMM ... ettt et et Page 139

Page - 3



This page intentionally left blank

Page - 4



Schedule |

Meeting: House of Delegates Steering Committee Meeting Schedule
Date: September 5 -6, 2014
Location: Hyatt Regency
Chicago IL
Staff: Maryrose Murphy | Tel: 800-323-4040, x7505 | mmurphy@cap.org

Marci Zerante

| Tel: 800-323-4040, x7656 | mzerant@cap.org

Friday, September 5, 2014

Time

Event

Location

5-6:30pm

Welcome Reception

Crystal Foyer, Green
Level, West Tower

Saturday, September 6, 2014

Time Event Location

7:00 — 8:00am House of Delegates/Residents Forum Breakfast Grand Ballroom Foyer,
Gold Level, East Tower

8:00 — 9:30am House of Delegates/Residents Forum Joint Session Grand Ballroom B, Gold
Level, East Tower

9:30 - 10:00am HOD Credentialing Crystal Ballroom, Green
Level, West Tower

10:00 — 12:00pm House of Delegates Meeting Crystal Ballroom, Green
Level, West Tower

12:00 - 1:15pm House of Delegates/Residents Forum Joint Lunch Grand Ballroom B, Gold

* Hosted by PathPAC Level, East Tower

1:30 - 4:.00pm House of Delegates Meeting Crystal Ballroom, Green
Level, West Tower

4:00 - 5:30pm House of Delegates/Residents Forum Networking Crystal Foyer, Green

Reception

Level, West Tower

Sunday, September 7, 2014

Time

Event

Location

7:00 - 7:45am

House of Delegates Orientation, Breakfast and
Q&A

Regency Ballroom D,
Gold Level, West Tower

Page -5



mailto:mzerant@cap.org

This page intentionally left blank

Page - 6



Fall 2014
House of Delegates/Residents Forum
Joint Session Meeting Agenda

TIME PRESENTATION PRESENTER DURATION

8:00-8:05 | Welcome and Introduction of CAP David A. Novis MD, FCAP 5 min
Officers, Governors, and Official Guests

8:05-8:10 | Welcome to Chicago Toni Preckwinkle 5 min
Cook County Board
President
8:10-8:15 | State of the House of Delegates David A. Novis MD, FCAP 5 min
8:15-8:20 | State of the Residents Forum Ricardo Mendoza, MD S min

8:20-8:50 | CAP Business Meeting, Swearing In of Gene N. Herbek MD, FCAP 30 min
New Board of Governors & Award
Presentations

8:50 - 8:55 | CAP Foundation Leadership Awards Lewis A. Hassell MD, FCAP 5 min
8:55-9:10 | Update from CAP CEO Charles Roussel 15 min
9:10-9:25 | Update from the CAP President Gene N. Herbek MD, FCAP 15 min
9:25-9:30 | Closing Remarks Ricardo Mendoza, MD 5 min
9:30 - Credentialing for individual HOD and RF sessions 30 min
10:00

Page -7



This page intentionally left blank

Page - 8



Fall 2014 House of Delegates
Meeting Agenda

Time Duration Topic | Presenter
9:30 - 30 mins HOD Credentialing
10:00am
10:00 - 5 mins Welcome Robert DeCresce MD, MBA, FCAP
10:05am lllinois Delegation Chair
10:05 - 20 mins Strategic Overview: Sustaining Our David A. Novis, MD, FCAP
10:250m Success
10:25 - 15 mins Realizing Our Vision: One College James E. Richard, DO, FCAP
10:40am HOD Action Group Updates
10:40 - 15 mins CAP Answers to Delegate Questions: | George Kwass, MD, FCAP
11:10am Presentation | Advocacy Updates Chair, Council on Government &
15 mins Professional Affairs
Q&A
11:10 - 25 mins Making Your Vote Count: David A. Novis, MD, FCAP
11:35am House of Delegates Steering Joe Saad, MD, FCAP
Committee Elections Candidates
¢ Reading of the Slate
e Elections
e Swearing In Ceremony
e Special Recognition
11:35- 15 mins New Business Speaker
11:50am
11:50 - Noon Break and move to lunch
Noon - 1:15pm | HOD/RF Joint Lunch - Sponsored by PathPAC (Guest Speaker - TBD)
1:15 - 1:30pm Break and move to individual meeting
1:30 - 145 mins | Doing More with Less: College Resources & James E. Richard, DO, FCAP
3:55pm Delegate Success Stories for Creating Panelists:
Operational Efficiencies Christopher Otis, MD, FCAP
e Panel & Q&A Stephen Raab, MD, FCAP
e College Resources Available to You Richard Zarbo, MD, FCAP
e Roundtable Discussions
o0 What has your practice/institution College Resources
done in the last 2 years to improve Presentation:
AP or pathology practice Stephen G. Ruby, MD, MBA,
efficiency? How effective were the | FCAP
efforts?
0 What specific tools can the CAP
develop that will make your more
efficient?
0 What tools idea is the most
important or urgent?
3:55- 5 mins Closing Remarks James E. Richard, DO, FCAP
4:00pm
4:00 - 5:30pm | Networking Reception

Page -9




This page is intentionally left blank.

Page - 10



Committee Minutes

BACKGROUND
The House of Delegates met on March 1, 201 in San Diego, CA.

OBJECTIVES

e Approve draft minutes from House of Delegates meeting held March 1, 2014
in San Diego, CA

CONTENTS OF THIS TAB
e March 1, 2014 Draft House of Delegates Meeting Minutes

Page - 11



This page intentionally left blank

Page - 12



College of American Pathologists

MINUTES DRAFT
COLLEGE OF AMERICAN PATHOLOGISTS HOUSE OF DELEGATES

March 1, 2014 San Diego CA

JOINT SESSION

WELCOME

House of Delegates Speaker, David A. Novis, MD, FCAP welcomed House of
Delegates (HOD), Residents Forum (RF) members and CAP Leadership to the semi-
annual House of Delegates/Residents Forum Joint Session at 8:00 am, Saturday,

March 1, 2014, at the Westin San Diego CA.

INTRODUCTION OF CAP OFFICERS, GOVERNORS, AND OFFICIAL GUESTS
David A. Novis, MD, FCAP, House of Delegate Speaker recognized the presence
of current and past CAP officers and governors, as well as the House of Delegates

Steering Committee and Staff.

STATE OF THE HOUSE OF DELEGATES

David A. Novis, MD, FCAP, Speaker of the House, opened his State of the House
reiterating the mission of the House which is to be the Voice of the Membership,
arficulating to the Board the needs of the members and apprising the Board on
how well we feel the College is doing meeting those needs.

Our vision is One College; the House and the College working together as one

unit. In order to make this happen, we engaged our delegates. Our delegates
Page - 13



CAP House of Delegates DRAFT
March 1, 2014
Page 2

built the infrastructure we have today. They revised House Rules twice, created
job descriptions, recently created a mechanism to get our delegate chairs more
involved in operations of the House and increased the scope of our membership,
by reaching out to residents, members newly in practice and State Pathology
Societies. We have engaged the Board of Governors in a variety of venues;
through the Board of Governors meetings, House meetings, on our Collaboration
Space and through our annual report card.

By all measures, we are moving the in the right direction for meeting the needs of
our delegates. Attendance is at its highest, membership is up, and overall
safisfaction is up. Delegates feel the House articulates their voice.

For us to achieve the One College vision, the College must embrace the house.
For this to happen, the House must provide value. Over the next one and a half
years, we will focus our efforts on accomplishing this. We will work towards
making the House the gateway to leadership in the College. We will network with
the College Councils and ask “how can we provide value?2” We will look for
projects that advance the mission of the House and the vision of One College.

The presentation and audio file for this segment are available on the HOD Topic
Center.

STATE OF THE RESIDENTS FORUM
Ricardo Mendoza, MD, opened by recognizing the Residents Forum Executive
Committee and Staff. Dr. Mendoza provided a brief update on the activity of the

College of American Pathologists Page - 14


http://www.cap.org/apps/cap.portal?_nfpb=true&cntvwrPtlt_actionOverride=%2Fportlets%2FcontentViewer%2Fshow&_windowLabel=cntvwrPtlt&cntvwrPtlt%7BactionForm.contentReference%7D=house_of_delegates%2Fhod_see_listen.html&_state=maximized&_pageLabel=cntvwr
http://www.cap.org/apps/cap.portal?_nfpb=true&cntvwrPtlt_actionOverride=%2Fportlets%2FcontentViewer%2Fshow&_windowLabel=cntvwrPtlt&cntvwrPtlt%7BactionForm.contentReference%7D=house_of_delegates%2Fhod_see_listen.html&_state=maximized&_pageLabel=cntvwr

CAP House of Delegates DRAFT
March 1, 2014
Page 3

Residents Forum and agenda topics for their Spring '14 meeting.

UPDATE FROM THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Charles Roussel, Chief Executive Officer of the College, opened by thanking the
House and Resident members for their engagement with the College.

He shared some highlights of 2013 and a preview of some things we're already
doing in 2014 to advance our mission and support our members, customers,
patients, and society. 2013 brought significant challenges to CAP’s core business
and to the specialty of pathology. For the most part, we navigated these
challenges well, so we entered 2014 with a solid foundation of accomplishment
to build on. Despite market upheaval, revenues continued to grow in 2013, and
costs remained consistent with expectations. CAP revenues increased $6.2 million
over 2012, and our core PT business grew 4.3% (versus the planned 4.0%). LAP
agrew 10.6% (versus the planned 7.2%) so total LIP revenues increased 5.5%, which
exceeded the target. Underpinning this growth: 55 new products emerging from
the Council on Scientific Affairs and other member-led tfeams and an increase in
the number of labs we accredit to 7,599.

But competition in our core business remained aggressive, and our LIP customers
felt increasing cost pressure. Both these factors affected our PT contfract
negotiations, and we worked with our best and most loyal customers to try to
address their concerns. We spent a lot of time in 2013 developing strategies to

stem further losses, and we have a clear plan of action for 2014. We have set a

College of American Pathologists Page - 15



CAP House of Delegates DRAFT
March 1, 2014
Page 4

number of priorities for 2014 to better meet the needs of our customers and
members and make CAP operations more efficient and effective.

Some priorities are strategic and some tactical. For example, we plan to update
the CAP strategy and our LIP strategy,

The CAP has always been more than the sum of its parts, and this is certainly true
for the quality assurance services we provide. We need to play to this strength.
The LIP strategy refresh is designed to stabilize and strengthen our core business in
the face of mounting competition and to provide a path forward for our
members to stay with the CAP as their needs increase for more and better lab
data. We willimplement the new marketing and sales approaches, we will
continue improving our internal and external communications, including re-
launching the CAP website at the end of the year. We will launch a new learning
management system to enhance the education search and registration process;
it will also enable easier access to most of our learning products from both Mac
and PC platforms. We will implement the next wave of EPP technology and
customer service enhancements.

And, we will continue working with organized pathology to address workforce

and education challenges facing the specialty.

UPDATE FROM THE CAP PRESIDENT
CAP President, Gene N. Herbek, MD, FCAP shares some stories about leadership,

fellowship, and service, citing the book The Immortal Life of Henrietta Lacks. This

College of American Pathologists Page - 16



CAP House of Delegates DRAFT
March 1, 2014
Page 5

book tells the story of a woman who died in 1954 from a horrendously aggressive
cervical cancer. While being treated at the Johns Hopkins Hospital, her cells were
collected for study. This was routine at the time. Nobody thought, back then,
about patient privacy or informed consent. Our policy on informed constent for
the donation, use, and disposition of human tissue for nondiagnostic purposes, first
adoptedin 1981, has been revised 5 times. Like so many of our endeavors, the
process has been thoughtful and time consuming. Like everything we do to
protect our patients, it was well worth it. As pathologists, we bridge science and
medicine. Our work at the microscope has taught us that a detail can be a
determinant. Our work in precision medicine has proved that small mutations can
make life-changing differences. And none of it means anything without context.
The College is a true, member organization because of individual engagement.
We are a true member organization because we are guided by the wisdom of
outstanding pathologists. And we are a true, member organization because of
our volunteer tfradition. Perhaps more than ever before, that tradition demands
your commitment. This is a time when member involvement and input is much
needed at all levels. However much we may be doing right now. We are called
to do more for our specialty because nobody else can do what we do for our

patients. Each of us is called to do our part.

HOUSE OF DELEGATES MEETING

CALL TO ORDER

College of American Pathologists Page - 17



CAP House of Delegates DRAFT
March 1, 2014
Page 6

Speaker of the House, David A. Novis, MD, FCAP, called to order the regular
session of the College of American Pathologists House of Delegates at 9:15 Am,
Saturday, March 1, 2014 and infroduced California Delegation Chair Robert
Freedman, MD, FCAP. Dr. Freedman welcomed House members to the state of
California and stated that we have a great opportunity for synergy between the
College of American Pathologists, State Pathology Societies and the House of
Delegates. Dr. Freedman asked all California delegates to stand and be
recognized and thanked all members for their commitment, engagement and

dedication to advancing the specialty of pathology.

He highlighted that the Spring '12 meeting was the largest House of Delegates

Spring meeting and Spring '13 is thirty percent larger.

STRATEGIC OVERVIEW: VISION, VOICE AND VALUE

Dr. Novis welcomed delegates/alternates and guests to the largest registered
Spring HOD meeting. He reviewed the HOD mantra: Just One College, HOD
strategy: Be The Customer, and highlighted discussion topics for today’s agenda.

The presentation and audio file for this segment are available on the HOD Topic
Center.

FALL 12 HOD MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL
Dr. Novis asked for a motion to approve the Fall '12 House of Delegates Meeting
Minutes. A motion was granted, seconded and approved.

College of American Pathologists Page - 18


http://www.cap.org/apps/cap.portal?_nfpb=true&cntvwrPtlt_actionOverride=%2Fportlets%2FcontentViewer%2Fshow&_windowLabel=cntvwrPtlt&cntvwrPtlt%7BactionForm.contentReference%7D=house_of_delegates%2Fhod_see_listen.html&_state=maximized&_pageLabel=cntvwr
http://www.cap.org/apps/cap.portal?_nfpb=true&cntvwrPtlt_actionOverride=%2Fportlets%2FcontentViewer%2Fshow&_windowLabel=cntvwrPtlt&cntvwrPtlt%7BactionForm.contentReference%7D=house_of_delegates%2Fhod_see_listen.html&_state=maximized&_pageLabel=cntvwr

CAP House of Delegates DRAFT
March 1, 2014
Page 7

FINANCIAL UPDATE

CAP Secretary/Treasurer Paul N. Valenstein MD, FCAP gave a presentation on
CAP Finances. A question and answer segment followed Dr. Valenstein's
presentation.

The presentation and audio file for this segment are available on the HOD Topic
Center.

SUSPENSION OF PARLIAMENTARY PROCEDURE

It was moved, seconded, and CARRIED to SUSPEND parliamentary procedure.

ADAPTING TO THE CHALLENGES OF TODAY AND THE FUTURE
Dr. Novis invited CAP President to give a short presentation on what the College is
doing to help member practices.

The presentation and audio file for this segment are available on the HOD Topic
Center.

Dr. Knight opened the panel discussion by highlighting how the changes and
challenges of the past year including the loss of the TC Grandfather, decline in
88305 and other reimbursement changes present an opportunity to successfully
adapt to the challenges we face. She invited panelists, Al Lui, MD, FCAP Krista
Crews and Tony Martinez, MD, FCAP to share their strategies with House members
in attendance as ways in which to survive and thrive in the current environment.

The presentation and audio file for this segment are available on the HOD Topic
Center.

College of American Pathologists

Page - 19


http://www.cap.org/apps/cap.portal?_nfpb=true&cntvwrPtlt_actionOverride=%2Fportlets%2FcontentViewer%2Fshow&_windowLabel=cntvwrPtlt&cntvwrPtlt%7BactionForm.contentReference%7D=house_of_delegates%2Fhod_see_listen.html&_state=maximized&_pageLabel=cntvwr
http://www.cap.org/apps/cap.portal?_nfpb=true&cntvwrPtlt_actionOverride=%2Fportlets%2FcontentViewer%2Fshow&_windowLabel=cntvwrPtlt&cntvwrPtlt%7BactionForm.contentReference%7D=house_of_delegates%2Fhod_see_listen.html&_state=maximized&_pageLabel=cntvwr
http://www.cap.org/apps/cap.portal?_nfpb=true&cntvwrPtlt_actionOverride=%2Fportlets%2FcontentViewer%2Fshow&_windowLabel=cntvwrPtlt&cntvwrPtlt%7BactionForm.contentReference%7D=house_of_delegates%2Fhod_see_listen.html&_state=maximized&_pageLabel=cntvwr
http://www.cap.org/apps/cap.portal?_nfpb=true&cntvwrPtlt_actionOverride=%2Fportlets%2FcontentViewer%2Fshow&_windowLabel=cntvwrPtlt&cntvwrPtlt%7BactionForm.contentReference%7D=house_of_delegates%2Fhod_see_listen.html&_state=maximized&_pageLabel=cntvwr
http://www.cap.org/apps/cap.portal?_nfpb=true&cntvwrPtlt_actionOverride=%2Fportlets%2FcontentViewer%2Fshow&_windowLabel=cntvwrPtlt&cntvwrPtlt%7BactionForm.contentReference%7D=house_of_delegates%2Fhod_see_listen.html&_state=maximized&_pageLabel=cntvwr
http://www.cap.org/apps/cap.portal?_nfpb=true&cntvwrPtlt_actionOverride=%2Fportlets%2FcontentViewer%2Fshow&_windowLabel=cntvwrPtlt&cntvwrPtlt%7BactionForm.contentReference%7D=house_of_delegates%2Fhod_see_listen.html&_state=maximized&_pageLabel=cntvwr

CAP House of Delegates DRAFT
March 1, 2014
Page 8

NEW BUSINESS

Dr. Novis called for any new business. No new business was brought to the floor.

CAP 2013 CANDIDATE FORUM: PRESIDENT-ELECT Q&A

Seven candidates running for Governor: Patrick E. Godbey, MD, FCAP, Stephen J.
Sarewitz, MD, FCAP , Elizabeth A. Wagar, MD, FCAP, Timothy C. Allen, MD, FCAP,
Jennifer L. Hunt, MD, FCAP, Raouf E. Nakhleh, MD, FCAP and Karim E. Sirgi, MD,
FCAP participated in a live two hour Q&A segment moderated by Dr. Richard.
Delegates had one minute to ask a question, the candidate had one-and-a-half
minutes to respond. Dr. Al Campbell, HOD Sergeant-at-Arms provided official
time keeping for the segment.

The audio file for this segment is available on the HOD Topic Center.

SUMMARY AND NEXT STEPS

Dr. Novis reminded House members of their responsibilities to communicate, serve
and attend. Delegates/Alternates are asked to complete all surveys so we know
how we are doing, check the website and post your comments, bring your issues
to your Delegate Chair so we can bring them to the College for you,
communicate the information you learned today to your constituents and attend
the next two meetings: The CAP Policy Meeting in May 2014 and the Fall HOD

Meeting in September 2014.

College of American Pathologists Page - 20


http://www.cap.org/apps/cap.portal?_nfpb=true&cntvwrPtlt_actionOverride=%2Fportlets%2FcontentViewer%2Fshow&_windowLabel=cntvwrPtlt&cntvwrPtlt%7BactionForm.contentReference%7D=house_of_delegates%2Fhod_see_listen.html&_state=maximized&_pageLabel=cntvwr

CAP House of Delegates DRAFT
March 1, 2014
Page 9

ADJOURNMENT

Meeting adjourned at 4:00pm on March 1, 2014.

College of American Pathologists Page - 21



This page intentionally left blank

Page - 22



Providing Leadership & Value

BACKGROUND
This section of the Agenda Book highlights Delegates who have received

special awards for their contributions to the specialty and planned Action Group
opportunities for 2014 - 2015.

CONTENTS OF THISTAB
HOD Members Receiving Awards at CAP '14

HOD Report from Speaker and Vice Speaker
2014 - 2015 Action Group Opportunities

(0}

o
(0}
o
(0}

AG on Forensic Identity Survey

AG on Center Guidelines

AG on New Product Development (NPD)

AG on Clinical Pathology Improvement Program (CPIP)
AG on American Cancer Society Collaboration

Page - 23



This page intentionally left blank

Page - 24



Cap House of Delegates

Voice of the Membership

HOD Members in the CAP '14 Spotlight!

The CAP House of Delegates provides leadership opportunities to CAP members. Join us
in recognizing the outstanding contributions of House members receiving special
awards at CAP '14 — THE Pathologist’s Meeting.

Eric F. Glassy, MD, FCAP
California Delegate
CAP Excellence in Education Award

William P. Newman, lll.
Louisiana Chair
Lifetime Achievement Award

Thomas M. Wheeler, MD, FCAP
Texas Delegate
CAP Distinguished Patient Care Award

Kimberly A. Collins, MD, FCAP

South Carolina Delegate
CAP Excellence in Teaching

Frank R. Rudy, MD, FCAP

Pennsylvania Delegate
CAP Excellence in Teaching

Page - 25



This page intentionally left blank

Page - 26



Information ||

Report no.
Topic: House of Delegates Steering Committee Report
To: HOD Members
From: David A. Novis, MD, FCAP

Speaker, House of Delegates Steering Committee

James E. Richard, DO, FCAP

Vice-Speaker, House of Delegates Steering Committee
Date: August 28, 2014

This report outlines requests received for HOD Action Group assistance from the Council on
Accreditation, the Council on Education, the Council on Scientific Affairs and the CAP Foundation.
Additional information on some of these requests in included in the Fall '14 House of Delegates Agenda
Book.

HOD Action Groups provide to CAP Councils and Committees, information and recommendations that
help the College tailor its products, programs and services to best meet the needs of its members. The
HOD “Be the Customer” strategy prohibits delegates who are already appointed to a partnering
Council or Committee from serving on an Action Group effort for that very Council or Committee as this
presents a conflict of interest for the role of the House.

HOD members interested in serving on any of the Action Groups listed in this report should complete the
AG Call to Action Form in the back of the Fall '14 Agenda Book and return to CAP HOD Staff.

HOD STRATEGIES SUPPORTED BY THE FOLLOWING COUNCIL/HOD EFFORTS:

Market the HOD. Weave the HOD into the fiber of the Councils and Committees as an asset that can be
mobilized to advance their agendas, missions and projects.

Strengthen relationships between Council Chairs and the HOD. In a manner that ensures that Delegates
view Council Chairs as partners.

THEME 1 - Sustain Growth & Improve Profitability

GOAL 1.1 - Grow revenue profitability
Sub-Goal 1.1.1 Retain and grow domestic LIP revenue

THEME 2 - ADVANCE THE SPECIALTY

GOAL 2.1 - Drive Member Loyalty
Sub-Goal 2.1.1 Empower Member Interaction, Collaboration, and Knowledge Sharing
(Engagement)

GOAL 2.3 - Strengthen the Practice of Pathology
Sub-Goal 2.3.1- Offer market driven learning opportunities that maximize competence

Page - 27



College of American Pathologists

Action Group on LAP Advisory Group (11 Delegates)

e Source: Council on Accreditation

e Charge: Engage 130 House members to suggest improvements to LAP checklists,
programs, products and services and suggest ideas for new products and

e Status: In process.

Action Group on Clinical Pathology Improvement Program (CPIP) (# of delegates = 6-8)

e Source: Council on Education/ Clinical Pathology Education Committee
e Charge: Author for 2015 CPIP program, case studies in é areas of learning needs:
e Laboratory Management
e Molecular Genetics
e Transfusion Medicine/Blood Banking
e Hematology
e Hemostasis
e Chemistry
e Status: There will be a Call fo Action for delegates to volunteer af the Fall '14 HOD
meeting.

Action Group on Piloting of New Forensic Surveys Program (# of delegates = TBD)

e Source: Council on Scientific Affairs/Histocompatability/Identity Testing Committee
¢ Charge: Pilot new content for an existing Forensic Identity Survey.
o Status: In development. Call to Action for delegates to volunteer in Fall 2014.

Action Group on Advisory Panel for New Product Development (# of delegates = TBD)

e Source: Council on Scientific Affairs
e Charge: Evaluate products af Stage1 of new product development.
e Status: Call to Action for delegates to volunteer atf the Fall '14 HOD meeting.

THEME 2 - ADVANCE THE SPECIALTY

GOAL 2.1 - Drive Member Loyalty
Sub-Goal 2.1.1 Empower Member Interaction, Collaboration, and Knowledge Sharing
(Engagement)

GOAL 2.2 - Prepare Pathologists for Future Roles
Sub-Goal 2.2.1 - Provide Tools, Education and Resources

GOAL 2.3 - Strengthen the Practice of Pathology

Sub-Goal 2.3.3 - Support the Advancement of Medical Science and patient Care through the
development of practice

House of Delegates Steering Committee, August 2014 Page - 28



College of American Pathologists

Action Group on Center Evidence Based Guidelines (EBG) (2013: 8 Delegates)

e Source: Council on Scientific Affairs /The Center
e Charge 2013: Provide topics for evidence-based guidelines.
e QOutcome: 3 topics accepted and are in process for development.

e Charge: 2014: Provide topics for 2016 guideline development
e Status: Status: Call fo Action for delegates to volunteer af the Fall '14 HOD meeting.

Action Group on Center Pathology Practice Guidelines (PPG) (# of delegates = TBD)

e Source: Council on Scientific Affairs The Center
¢ Charge: Evaluate readability and practicality of 6 Pathology Practice Guidelines.
o Status: Call fo Action for delegates to volunteer at the Fall '14 HOD meeting.

THEME 2 - ADVANCE THE SPECIALTY

GOAL 2.1 - Drive Member Loyalty
Sub-Goal 2.1.1 Empower Member Interaction, Collaboration, and Knowledge Sharing
(Engagement)

House of Delegates Fall 14 Meeting

e Registration for our fall meeting: Goal: 125 registered members. Actual (August 28): 262
registered members. Fall '13 Registration (October 12): 228.
e Highlights for this meeting include:
o HODSC Elections
o HOD Strategic Overview
o0 Advocacy Update from CGPA Chair, George F. Kwass, MD, FCAP
o0 Action Group Updates
o Panel Discussion: Doing More With Less: College Resources and Delegate Success
Stories for Creating Operational Efficiencies
0 2 networking receptions

Action Group on CAP Foundation Leadership Award (3 delegates)

e Source: The CAP Foundation

e Charge: Mentor the three 2014 CAP Foundation Leadership Award recipients for 2014 to
assist them with achieving their goals.

e Status: In progress.

Page - 29

House of Delegates Steering Committee, August 2014



College of American Pathologists

Action Group on Clinical Laboratory Standards Institute (CLSI) Writer Groups (# of delegates =
TBD)

e Source: Council on Scientific Affairs/ Standards Committee

¢ Charge: Subject matter experts to serve on Writer and Reviewer Groups to critique
submissions for standards development.

e Status: In progress.

Action Group on Public Comments (# of delegates = TBD)

e Source: The Council on Scientific Affairs
e Charge: Critique CAP products and services.

o Status: In progress.

Action Group on New CAP Public Website (3 delegates
e Source: CAP Digital Strategy

e Charge: Provide member input during User Acceptance Testing of new CAP Public
Website.

e Status: In progress

Page - 30

House of Delegates Steering Committee, August 2014



HOD Members,

The Council on Scientific Affairs and Histocompatability/Identity Testing Committee is asking for
HOD assistance with pilofing new Surveys.

In an effort to improve CAP products, the Council is investigating new material for Forensic
|dentity testing in the DNA Database and Forensic Identity Surveys.

Who is eligible to participate?
e Delegates who are currently Lab Directors of a laboratory doing forensic identity testing
o Delegates who are boarded in or practice forensic pathology

What is required to participate?

Those who participate in the pilot study will receive multiple sourced specimens to perform
short tandem repeat (STR) and mitochondrial DNA (mtDNA) testing. These Surveys allow
forensic analysts to report a variety of autosomal Y-chromosome STRs and mtDNA results. Each
kit includes 2 or 3 specimens, kit instructions and a result form.

Survey participants are asked to report all STR results your laboratory performs on the result
forms. These are mock specimens from a crime scene and include a victim and a suspect
reference of blood spots on filter paper as well as a cloth with a blood/semen mix. Recover
the DNA according to your laboratories protocol to identify if the cloth matches the victim
and/or suspect.

All materials will ship, at no cost to you, in the next few months. This will not be graded or affect
your proficiency testing status. The results should be returned within 4 weeks of receipt.

What's in it for you?
Your participation in this pilot program affords you first hand exposure to new material in
forensic pathology Surveys and assists us with improving CAP products for members.

To sign up for this opportunity, complete the Action Group Sign Up form in the back of the Fall
2014 Agenda Book.

We value your participation and feedback.

Thank you.

Page - 31



This page intentionally left blank

Page - 32



( O p Memorandum ||

To: David A. Novis, MD, FCAP
Speaker, CAP House of Delegates

From: Elizabeth Wagar, MD, FCAP
Chair, Center Committee
Date: August 11, 2014
Subject: Call for Action: HOD Evaluation of New Pathology Practice Guidance (PPG)

The Center Committee requests the House of Delegates assistance with evaluation of a new type of
content we are pilofing.

The Pathology Practice Guidance (PPG) formerly referred to as Provisional Practice Guidance,
developed by the CAP Pathology and Laboratory Quality Center is intended to be a short summary
(approximately 1-3 pages each) informed by medical literature to help pathologists perform new or
evolving services and maintain currency with shifting laboratory practices.

How are PPGs Different from CAP Evidence-Based Guidelines (EBGs)?

PPGs do not go through a systematic review and evaluation of evidence as do EBGs. They are intended
to be rapidly-produced, annually reviewed documents available as quick references on timely and
important laboratory topics.

Below is chart that compares PPGs to EBGs:

Pathology Practice Guidance (PPG) Evidence-Based Guideline (EBG)

New, evolving and/or current topic Established topic

Little evidence or information exists elsewhere | Evidence exists in the medical literature

Short document, 1 — 3 pages Manuscript length

Authored by 1-2 experts, vetted for conflict of Authored by larger, multidisciplinary panel

interest vetted for conflict of interest

Draft document available for open comment Draft recommendations available for open

via targeted audiences (eg, HOD, scientific comment via all stakeholders

councils)

Completed in 6 — 9 months Completedin 2 years

Produced by CAP-only Often produced with partnering
organization(s)

Available online CAP Center website Published in peer-reviewed journal (ie, Archives
of Pathology & Laboratory Medicine)

Reviewed annually for applicability Reviewed every 4 years or earlier if new
evidence emerges

Page - 33



College of American Pathologists

Call for HOD Action
1. The Centerrequests an HOD Action Group to evaluate the Center's new product: Pathology
Practice Guidances. This Action Group will be asked to review and provide feedback for
readability and practicality on the following guidance topics available within the next 12-15

months:
PPG Topic Tentative Submission Date to
HOD
Appropriate Testing of Testosterone Levels in Adult Males September 22 - October 6,
- Pilot — Attachment 1 2014

Utility and Cost-Effectiveness of H. pylori Immunostains vs. | Q4 2014
Special Stains (Note: Submitted by HOD in Nov 2013)

Blood Culture: Time-to-Incubation Q42014
Pathologic Evaluation of Total Mesorectal Excision Q12015
Specimens: Recommendations for Improving Patient

Care

CSF Gram Stain: Time-to-Result Q22015

Correct Reporting of Antimicrobial Susceptibility Testing— | Q4 2015
Basics to Advanced (CRE Reporting of A/S and P/T)

a. Notice of each forthcoming PPG will be sent to HOD Action Group ~ one month prior to
comment period. The draft document will then be sent via a Survey Monkey link with ~ 5
questions (Refer to Attachment 2) for a review session of 4 weeks.

b. The HOD Action Group comments will be provided anonymously to the author(s) who will
incorporate accordingly. The Center Committee will provide final approval of the PPG
prior to placement on CAP website and announcement of release.

c. The Center will provide an annual summary report of the impact of HOD Action Group
on the topics and PPGs overall.

d. In addition, in Q4 2015 the Center will submit a survey to all HOD members on the overall
value of PPGs alone and as compared to EBGs.

2. The Center Committee additionally encourages the reconstitution of the HOD Action Group led
by James E. Richard, DO, FCAP in Fall 2013 on the submission of topic ideas via the Center Form
to be considered for development.

3. If any HOD member is interested in serving as a volunteer on any guidance or guideline topic
please send request to center@cap.org.

Thank you for your support and leadership.
Sincerely,

Elizabeth Wagar, MD, FCAP

Chair, CAP Center Committee

Cc: Lisa Fatheree
Marci Zerante

Page - 34

August 11, 2014 Page 2


http://www.cap.org/apps/docs/reference/Center_Idea_Submission_Form.pdf
mailto:center@cap.org

Memorandum ||

Attachment 2

Draft PPG Questions to HOD Action Group

PPG Pilot Survey: DRAFT
1. Were the title, key question, and background information communicated clearly?
a. Yes, No, Suggestion

2. Were the Key Messages pertinent to the above?
a. Yes, No, Suggestion

3. Should the Key Messages be presented first followed by background information and
discussion?@
a. Yes, No, Suggestion

4. Did the discussion and references provide support for the Key Messages?
a. Yes, No, Suggestion

5. Was the intent of the PPG (disclaimer) and COI disclosures adequately provided?
a. Yes, No, Suggestion

6. Any other comments/suggestions on the topic or PPGs in general?

Page - 35



This page intentionally left blank

Page - 36



m
o
l_
©
n
c
S
&
3
@
2
>
Q
-
B3
@
£
=
=
<

Effective TDB

Draft Only

PATHOLOGY &
LABORATORY
QUALITY CENTER

Appropriate Testing of
Testosterone Levels In
Adult Men

Pathology Practice Guidance

Authors
Gary L. Horowitz, MD, FCAP
Elizabeth A Wagar, MD, FCAP

© 2014 The College of American Pathologists. All rights reserved.

Page - 37



Draft Only

What should pathologists know about serum
testosterone testing in the adult male population?

Statement of One of the most common indications for ordering serum testosterone levels

the Problem relates to the diagnosis of androgen deficiency syndromes in adult males. Over
the past few years, there has been a dramatic increase in testosterone testing in
middle-aged and elderly males, probably as the result of widespread, direct-to-
consumer marketing of the availability of testosterone supplementation via patch
delivery.! For good reason, there has been considerable controversy related to
the use of automated testosterone immunoassays in children and in women.?
But, are testosterone immunoassays acceptable for testing adult males?

Key

1. In adult men with signs and symptoms suggestive of androgen
Messages J ymp 99 J

deficiency, a morning total testosterone level, by a reliable
assay, is an excellent screening test.

2. One way to ascertain the accuracy of one’s testosterone
assay is to participate in a proficiency survey using
commutable samples with reference method target values.
Such surveys indicate that many commercially available
immunoassays are sufficiently accurate to be used for
screening of adult males.

3. If a morning testosterone level is >280 ng/dL (10.4
nmol/L), androgen deficiency is essentially ruled out.

4. Lower levels should be confirmed by measurement on a
second morning sample. Testosterone levels well below 280
ng/dL (e.g., less than 200 ng/dL) on two morning samples are
consistent with a diagnosis of androgen deficiency.

© Copyright 2014. College of American Pathologists. All rights reserved. PAGE 2
@ cap pyrig 9 9 9

Page - 38



Draft Only

5. For levels close to the 280 ng/dL threshold, additional testing
for free testosterone may provide clarification. Such testing
can be done using equilibrium dialysis or by calculation from
total testosterone, albumin, and sex hormone binding globulin
(SHBG).

Discussion As the result of widespread direct-to-consumer marketing to middle-aged and
elderly males of the availability of convenient androgen supplements, there has
been a dramatic increase in requests for testosterone testing, as these levels are
necessary to establish the existence of androgen deficiency prior to treatment. A
recent guideline from the Endocrine Society® deals with this topic in great detail,
including recommendations for laboratory testing (which will be covered here) as
well as recommendations regarding whom to test and therapeutic options (which
will not be covered in this short summary). The Endocrine Society guideline is an
excellent discussion; pathologists who would like more details on this topic are
encouraged to read that document in its entirety. The critical point, however,
is that, in order for clinicians to use the concentration thresholds cited in the
document, laboratory directors must ensure that their testosterone
measurements are accurate.

One way to ascertain the accuracy of one’s testosterone assay (whether
immunoassay or Liquid Chromatography/Mass Spectrometry) is to participate in
a proficiency survey using commutable samples with reference method target
values.* One such survey is the CAP Accuracy-Based Steroid Survey. Such
surveys indicate that many commercially available immunoassays are sufficiently
accurate to be used for screening of adult males.®

In adult men with signs and symptoms suggestive of androgen deficiency, a
morning total testosterone level is an excellent screening test. Consistent with
other endocrinopathies, the recommendation for testing in the morning relates to
diurnal variation. Testosterone levels are typically highest in the morning, so one
tests for deficiency by checking levels then.

If the testosterone level, by a reliable assay, is >280 ng/dL (10.4 nmol/L),
androgen deficiency is essentially ruled out. Lower levels should be confirmed
by measurement on a second (morning) sample. Testosterone levels well below
280 ng/dL (e.g., less than 200 ng/dL) on two morning samples are consistent
with a diagnosis of androgen deficiency.

For testosterone levels close to the 280 ng/dL threshold, additional testing for
free testosterone may provide clarification. Such testing should be done using
equilibrium dialysis or by calculation from total testosterone, albumin, and sex
hormone binding globulin (SHBG).® These additional tests may be beyond the
scope of most clinical laboratories but can be obtained from reference
laboratories. It is worth emphasizing that assessment of free testosterone
concentrations is typically needed only when total testosterone levels are
reproducibly close to the 280 ng/dL threshold. In addition, It should be noted that
one should probably avoid using analog free testosterone immunoassays.*’

@Cop © Copyright 2014. College of American Pathologists. All rights reserved. PAGE 3

Page - 39



Draft Only

References 1. Layton JB, Li D, Meier CR, et al. Testosterone lab testing and initiation of
therapy in the United Kingdom and the United States, 2000-2011. J Clin
Endocrinol Metab 2014; 99:835-842.

2. Herold DA, Fitzgerald RL. Immunoassays for testosterone in women: better
than a guess? [Editorial] Clin Chem 2003;49:1250-1.

3. Bhasin S, Cunningham GR, Hayes FJ et al. Testosterone therapy in men with
androgen deficiency syndromes: an Endocrine Society clinical practice
guideline. J Clin Endocrinol Metab. 2010;95:2536—-2559

4. Miller WG, Jones GRD, Horowitz GL, Weykamp C. Proficiency testing /
external quality assessment — current challenges and future directions.

Clin Chem 2011; 57(12):1670-1680.

5. Accuracy based testosterone and estradiol (2010). [online] [accessed
January 17, 2014] Available from URL.:
http://www.cap.org/apps/docs/committees/chemistry/accuracy based testost
erone and estradiol.pdf

6. Vermeulen A, Verdonck L, Kaufman JM A critical evaluation of simple
methods for the estimation of free testosterone in serum. J Clin Endocrinol
Metab 1999; 84:3666-3672. Moreno SA, Shyam A, and Morgentaler A.
Comparison of free testosterone results by analog radioimmunoassay and
calculated free testosterone in an ambulatory clinical population. J Sex Med
2010; 7:1948-1953

What is a Pathology Practice Guidance:
Formerly known as Provisional Practice Guidance?

Legal Disclaimer-Pending Review
TDB

The Pathology Practice Guidance is intended as a short review
of a clinical question. It is not a formal evidence-based
guideline but provides the practicing pathologist with rapid
answers to common questions based either on other evidence-
based guidelines or consensus mechanisms.

Authors:
*  Gary L. Horowitz, MD, FCAP
* Elizabeth A Wagar, MD, FCAP

Conflicts of Interest
Dr. Horowitz and Dr. Wagar have no financial conflict of
interest with the contents and publication of this article.

© Copyright 2014. College of American Pathologists. All rights reserved. PAGE 4
@ cap pyrig 9 9 9

Page - 40



CO p Memorandum |

To: David A Novis, MD, FCAP
Specaker, House of Delegates

Marci Zerante
Director, Member Engagement
Staff, House of Delegates

From: Jodi Soriano
Director, New Program Development

John Bodner, PhD
Director, New Product Development, LIP

Date: August, 2014
Subject: Request for a HOD Action Group to Review New Program Concepfts
BACKGROUND

CAP identified several years ago a need to expand its product portfolio of complementary products to
ensure a steady revenue stream in the future. At the BOG meeting on May 14, 2014, the BOG
APPROVED the new program development process for all non-STEP products.

This new program development (NPD) process consists of six distinct stages:

Idea capture Program Business case Program Launch Post-launch
and screening assessment development | development analysis
REQUEST

The House of Delegates (HOD) could play a vital role in the NPD process by providing member insight as
new programs move through the NPD stages. We are requesting a standing HOD action group (3-5
HOD members) to provide member input at Stage 1 and Stage 3.

The HOD NPD Action Group members should have expertise in the following areas:
¢ Business Acumen

e Marketing

* Financial Analysis

» Fiscal Management

e Ability to handle uncertainty

We anticipate this group will meet quarterly, by conference call to review any program currently in
Stagel or Stage 3 of the NPD process. Prior to each conference call, each member will receive by
email background materials for each program concept. During the conference call, we intend to
engage the Action Group in assessing whether CAP has adequately analyzed each program concept
per the stage-specific criteria:

Page - 41



College of American Pathologists

« Stage 1 -Idea capture and screening
o Have we accurately identified the problem that needs solving?
Who has the problem?
How are they solving it today?
Why would this solution be better than what is currently available?
What advantage does CAP have in developing and delivering the solution?
Assuming resources and budget are available, do you believe this concept should move
onto Stage 2: Market Assessmente
« Stage 3 - Business case
o The business case will include financial information and a narrative describing the program,
market, demand, cumulative cash flow, and ROI.
o Do you understand and concur with the elements of the business case?
0 Assuming resources and budget are available, do you believe this concept is something
CAP should pursue?

O O O 0O 0o

Input gathered from the HOD Action Group will be aggregated with input from other stakeholders for
assessment and disposition of the concept as detailed in the NPD process.

The NPD team will provide timely reports to the HOD Action Group summarizing input received and
outcomes of Stage 1 and Stage 3 reviews.

Enclosure(s):
Sent via email

CccC:

*Distribution:

August, 2014 Page - %ge 2



CO D Action |

Report no.

Topic: AG on Clinical Pathology Improvement Program (CPIP)

Date: August 28, 2014

THEME 1 - SUSTAIN GROWTH & IMPROVE PROFITABILITY

GOAL 1.1 - Grow Revenue Profitably
Sub-Goal 1.1.3 - Sustain Other Sources of Revenue

THEME 2 - ADVANCE THE SPECIALTY

GOAL 2.1 - Drive Member Loyalty
Sub-Goal 2.1.1 Empower Member Interaction, Collaboration, and Knowledge Sharing
(Engagement)

ACTION REQUESTED
HOD members willing to author 6 unique CPIP case studies for 2015, in areas where there is an
identified critical learning need:

e Laboratory Management

e Molecular Genetics

¢ Transfusion Medicine/Blood Banking

e Hematology

e Hemostasis

e Chemistry

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

What is CPIP?

The Clinical Pathology Education Committee (CPEC) is requesting House assistance with the
Clinical Pathology Improvement Program (CPIP). CPIP is an online series of educational
opportunities with associated CME and SAM credits targeted fo:

Pathologists with clinical laboratory responsibilities

Pathologists seeking CME/SAM or MOC credits in clinical pathology
Subspecialty clinical pathologists who need to keep current in their discipline
Pathology residents preparing for boards in clinical pathology

The CPIP program provides case studies in practical clinical pathology spanning major areas of the
American Board of Pathology (ABP) examination: chemistry, hematology, coagulation,

Page - 43



College of American Pathologists

immunology, tfransfusion medicine, microbiology, molecular genetic pathology, and laboratory
management.

2015 plans for CPIP include twelve unique case studies (one per month) in areas that help meet
ABP Maintenance of Certification (MOC) requirements.

Development time for each case study is estimated at 3 months. After initial development, the
case study author and CPEC engage in a 2 month review process to finalize and approve the
case study.

Eligibility:
The HOD “Be the Customer” strategy prohibits House members who are appointed members of the
Clinical Pathology Education Committee from serving on this AG.

How to Participate:

House members interested in serving on this Action Group should complete the Call to Action Form in
the back of the Fall '14 House of Delegates Agenda Book and return to CAP HOD Staff.

Page - 44



( O p Memorandum ||

To: David Alan Novis, MD, FCAP
Speaker, CAP House of Delegates
From: James Dvorak, MT(ASCP)
Senior Technical Specialist, Surveys
Date: July 28, 2014
Subject: American Cancer Society (ACS) Collaboration Request

Dr. Kay Washington, Advisor to the Cancer Committee, has provided the College with an opportunity
for community involvement, and service for pathologists in a partnership designed to expand access to
colorectal cancer screening and the full continuum of follow up care for uninsured and underinsured
individuals. The proposal for CAP involvement was presented to and approved by the Council on
Scientific Affairs.

On September 16, 2013, the National Colorectal Cancer Roundtable convened a multi-organizational
meeting on improving links of care in Washington DC. The purpose of this meeting was to bring
together representatives from key national organizations to embrace a common vision aimed at
improving the links of care between community health centers and the medical neighborhood in the
delivery of colorectal cancer screening, follow-up and tfreatment. The meeting was co-chaired by key
leaders from the Natfional Association of Community Health Centers, the American College of
Gastroenterology and the National Colorectal Cancer Roundtable. A plan was made fo locate 3-5
regions to identify the barriers related to delivering quality colorectal cancer screening followed by the
development of a high-performing system that can be used as a model for improving the links of care
between community health centers and the medical neighborhood in the delivery of screening, follow-
up and freatment.

The locations selected for the pilots are: St. Paul, MN; Port Royal, SC; and New Haven, CT. The ACS
requests that the College provide a pathologist in each area for participation in the program.

| wish to ask for your assistance to identify a pathologist in each pilot location now who could speak to

possible issues and solutions, but recruit others as needed, once the direction of the program has been
fully established. Fullimplementation is expected to occurin 2015.

Page - 45



This page intentionally left blank

Page - 46



Walgreens CHANGE Grant

Advancing a Multi-organizational Movement to Improve Links of Care in the
Delivery of Colorectal Cancer Screening

Pilot Proposal

PROJECT GOAL: Under the auspices of the National Colorectal Cancer Roundtable
(NCCRT), representatives from key organizations and professional societies were
brought together on September 16th, 2013 to develop a multi-organizational
collaboration designed to expand access to colorectal cancer screening and the
full continuum of follow up care for uninsured and underinsured individuals.

Our goal is to measure the impact of this multi-organizational collaboration in
improving links between community health centers, specialists and local health
systems in the delivery of colorectal cancer (CRC) screening and follow up care.

BACKGROUND: The NCCRT (an organization co-supported by the American
Cancer Society [ACS] and the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention [CDC])
issued a strategy paper in 2012 entitled, “Strategies for Expanding Colorectal
Cancer Screening at Community Health Centers.”” The paper offered five
strategies to address the challenges community health centers (CHC) face in
increasing CRC screening rates. Strategy 3 of the paper focused on the
importance of improving the links of care between CHCs and local health care
systems, given that implementing an effective CRC screening program requires
commitment from health professionals and institutions outside of CHCs, including
specialists, endoscopy suites, local area hospitals, surgery centers, and
laboratories.

In an effort endorsed by US Assistant Secretary for Health Dr. Howard Koh, the
NCCRT collaborated with the National Association of Community Health Centers

! Sarfaty, M., Doroshenk, M., Hotz, J., Brooks, D., Hayashi, S., Davis, T. C., Joseph, D., Stevens, D., Weaver, D. L.,

Potter, M. B. and Wender, R. (2013), Strategies for expanding colorectal cancer screening at community health
centers. CA: A Cancer Journal for Clinicians, 63: 221-231. doi: 10.3322/caac.21191

Page - 47



(NACHC) and the American College of Gastroenterology (ACG) to launch an
initiative in 2013 aimed at improving the links of care between CHCs,
gastroenterologists and local health care systems. The first phase of this effort
focused on the development of a multi-organizational collaboration designed to
expand access to CRC screening and the full continuum of follow up care for
uninsured and underinsured individuals.

Representatives from key organizations and professional societies reviewed the
characteristics of high performing models that improve links of care and outlined
the parameters for this effort. Participants were able to agree upon a draft vision
statement and indicated they would seek support from their respective
organizations for the initiative in order to meet their mission-related goals of
reducing disparities.

PILOT OVERVIEW AND IMPLEMENTATION: The purpose of this pilot is to test the
power of the collaboration to implement high performing access models in three
communities to improve delivery of colorectal cancer screening and the post-
screening continuum of care.

Year 1 activities (June 2014 to January 2015) for the Clinical Linkages pilot will
focus on launching pilots that will: 1) Offer a menu of options to local community
partners on how to improve these links of care, based on proven, high performing
existing models; 2) Help pilot community partners assess which model (or
combination of models) best meets their unique needs; 3) Provide support to
communities by identifying local professional partners along the care continuum;
4) Provide funding to convene and facilitate a meeting to establish pilot program;
and 5) Launch pilot activities. Year 2 of the grant will focus on implementation
and evaluation.

While we will offer modest grant funding as compensation for staff time related
to the reporting requirements, the primary goal of this project is to stimulate
collaboration among local partners and support development of the long term
structures and relationships needed to improve the links of care in their
community.

Page - 48



PILOT FUNDING, BENEFITS AND ASSETS:

General project support:

e Selected partners would each receive $70,000 in grant funding over two years.

Grant funding is intended to support dedicated staff time necessary for
complete and timely data reporting requirements.

Benefits to Grant Recipients in the Year 01 Assessment and Planning Phase (The

following will be provided to grant recipients at no cost to the grant recipient and
in addition to the 570,000 award):

Each partner community would receive a community assessment that explores
the community’s disease burden, unmet screening needs, current system for
delivering the continuum of care to the underserved, barriers to care delivery
along the continuum, possible solutions, potential partners, and unique
community assets and challenges. (Vendor: Aeffect, Inc. $25,000 per
assessment partially funded through a separate CDC grant. This will be paid
for by the NCCRT, not come out of the awardee’s funding.);

The NCCRT/ACS would assist in arranging a meeting in each partner
community to convene local stakeholders to review the community
assessment and design a plan to improve care delivery. ($8,599 per location;
hosted by local ACS partners and funded through a separate CDC grant. This
will be paid for by the NCCRT, not come out of the awardee’s funding); and
Each partner community would receive technical support and supporting
materials throughout the assessment and planning phase.

Benefits to Grant Recipients in Year 2 Implementation and Evaluation Phase (The
following will be provided to grant recipients at no cost to the grant recipient and
in addition to the 570,000 award):

Each partner community would receive support and “coaching” from high
performing programs to address implementation issues (communication and
care coordination, patient prep, correct documentation, etc.), (Pending CDC
approval of FY15 request);

Page - 49



e Partner communities would participate on regular calls to discuss effort, share
successes and address issues;

Supporting assets:

e The NCCRT will deliver resources (descriptions of the core components of the
high-performing models, the How To Guide, the CRC Clinician’s Evidence-Based
Toolbox and Guide and a community assessment tool) to assist communities in
creating a system for improving links of care.

e Assuming we secure support from the national professional societies,
participating collaborators from these societies will identify and support local
physicians willing to participate. Specifically, the three leading
gastroenterological (Gl) professional societies (ACG, American
Gastroenterological Association, and American Society for Gastrointestinal
Endoscopy) and Society of American Gastrointestinal and Endoscopic Surgeons
will be asked to promote the effort among their memberships and identify
physicians who are willing to provide low-cost or no-cost screening or
diagnostic/follow-up endoscopy to community health center patients. The
other specialty societies, hospital and ambulatory care center organizations
will be asked to take similar steps.

e NACHC (proposed) will help promote the opportunity to state Primary Care
Associations, identify potential candidates and review the final list of grant
applicants prior to approval. Additionally, NACHC will help coordinate with the
Patient Centered Medical Home Institute in order to help align this work with
other PCA and health center priorities.

e ACS will provide overall support, evaluation and tracking and assist with
process improvement.

IDEAL PARTNER COMMUNITY CHARACTERISTICS:

Lead Applicant:
e State Primary Care Associations in communities within select states” are
eligible to apply for the funding opportunity. Eligible PCAs will partner with up

? State eligibility is determined by revenue raised by local Walgreens stores within each state.

Page - 50



to four (4) individual FQHCs or one (1) network of FQHCs with demonstrated
barriers to accessing colonoscopies (Partner Applicant). State PCAs must apply
in collaboration with partner FQHCs.

Lead applicants would be required to include a letter(s) of support from local
FQHCs or a network of FQHCs with a demonstrated need for screening or
follow up colonoscopy.

Lead applicants would be expected to outline their intended use of funds.
Importantly, at least half of the dollars should go to the partnership FQHCs, in
order to provide compensation for the reporting requirements. A minimum of
$35,000 should be provided to a network of FQHCs and a minimum of $8,750
should be provided to an individual FQHC.

Lead applicant would have capacity to coordinate, capture and report
partnering FQHC data.

Lead applicants would be required to include a letter of support from the local
American Cancer Society unit office.

Lead applicants would be required to include a letter of support from their
state comprehensive cancer control program or local comprehensive cancer
control coalition.

Partner Applicants:

FQHCs Partner Applicants must commit to tracking and reporting
requirements.

FQHCs Partner Applicants would be expected to provide the underlying logic
for their choice of CRC screening test, per Strategy 2 of Strategies for
Expanding Colorectal Cancer Screening at Community Health Centers on
designing a realistic CRC screening program.

FQHC Partner Applicants that have established screening navigation programs
and/or care coordination programs would be favored.

Efforts will be made to engage those communities with established
organizations that already have local resources and partners—state primary
care associations, state cancer plans funded by CDC, American Society of
Clinical Oncology counterparts, state or local Gl societies, CDC Colorectal

Page - 51



Cancer Control Program grantees, Commission on Cancer state chairs, etc.—in

each state to identify and engage local providers, provide coaching, and use

professional networks for efficient knowledge transfer.

QUARTERLY DATA COLLECTION REQUIREMENTS:

Clinic CRC screening rates;
For Colonoscopy-based screening programs
0 Number of referrals for screening colonoscopies
O Number of screening colonoscopies completed
For FIT/FOBT-based screening programs
O Number of FIT/FOBT kits distributed
O Number of FIT/FOBT tests returned
0 Number of positive FIT/FOBT
O Number of referrals for follow up colonoscopies after positive FOBT
0 Number of follow up colonoscopies completed after positive FOBT
Number of patients with adenomas detected at colonoscopy
Number of colon or rectal cancers diagnosed
Time from referral to screening colonoscopy;
Time from referral to follow-up colonoscopies after positive FOBT;

IMPACT ON DISPARITIES: Upon successful implementation, the pilots will:

Increase CRC screening for underserved populations in select communities;
Improve select outcome measures in partner communities, such as:
reducing wait times for screening and follow-up colonoscopies, improving
rates of follow up colonoscopies after positive FOBTs and/or improving
rates of completion of colonoscopy referrals;

Improving care coordination among select underserved communities;
Serve as a model and offer lessons learned for other communities looking
to improve links of care in the delivery of colorectal cancer screening; and
Serve as a model and offer lessons learned for other communities looking
to improve links of care in the delivery of other preventive services.

Page - 52



ALIGNMENT WITH AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY: The American Cancer Society
Nationwide Mission Board Priority Outcomes include the reduction in colorectal
cancer mortality rates with an emphasis on increasing effective interventions
within communities experiencing an unequal burden of cancer. To that end, ACS
has recently restructured and established functional departments across the
nation to focus on health systems.

The newly aligned health systems focus allows ACS to work more closely on state-
based systems, hospital systems, and primary care systems, with staffing
resources dedicated to each channel. ACS staff are charged with supporting
system partners in the delivery of evidence based interventions, including
resources developed by the NCCRT, designed to have broad population impact on
reducing colorectal cancer incidence and decreasing mortality rates. As such, the
ACS Division staff, with support from the NCCRT and ACS national staff, can play
an integral role in being a neutral body to convene the partnerships needed at the
local level to advance the effort to improve links of care between community
health centers and the medical neighborhood.

In addition to dedicated human resources, the Society has also invested financial
resources to support primary care systems and reduce the unequal burden of
cancer experienced within uninsured and underinsured individuals. Since 2011,
the Society’s Community Health Advocates Implementing Nationwide Grants to
for Empowerment and Equity (CHANGE) has awarded and sustained nearly 100
grants to community based partners to implement evidence based interventions
that provide culturally and linguistically appropriate outreach and education to
empower and mobilize the community to access screening resources; and ensure
access to cancer screening resources and follow-up care. Between July 2011 and
September 2013, , over 328,000 men and women have been reached with cancer
prevention and early detection education and outreach and over 123,000 cancer
screening exams have been provided.

The CHANGE grants program is funded by several corporate partners. This grant
opportunity is funded by Walgreens and will provide financial resources to eligible
Federally Qualified Health Centers (FQHC) and Primary Care Associations (PCA) to

Page - 53



further strengthen efforts to improve the care continuum in communities within
select states.?

The ACS Corporate Center will identify FQHCs funded through the Society’s
CHANGE grants program that have experienced difficulty reaching target
colorectal cancer screening rates and encourage them to apply to be partnering
sites in conjunction with their state Primary Care Associations.

ALIGNMENT WITH PATIENT CENTERED MEDICAL HOME AND MEANINGFUL USE
REQUIREMENTS: Applicants may find that efforts to improve cancer screening
rates and patterns of care may help satisfy requirements for recognition as a
patient centered medical home (PCMH). In 2011, the National Committee for
Quality Assurance (NCQA) released new criteria for medical home recognition,
which placed greater emphasis on preventive services and explicitly listed cancer
screening as an area of quality improvement effort that satisfies an NCQA
requirement. Furthermore, physicians engaged in Medicare or Medicaid
Meaningful Use Stage 2 may find that their participation in the pilot may not only
increase opportunities to meet program expectations, but also improve care
coordination, have access to more complete and accurate information and
support a healthier patient population.

TIMELINE:

Task Date

Involvement of professional societies is formalized
P January to June 2014

Request for Applications is released March 3, 2014

Applications are due

May 9, 2014
Application review process is complete May 23,2014
Applicants are advised of funding status May 26, 2014

? State eligibility is determined by revenue raised by local Walgreens stores within each state.

Page - 54



Collaborative agreements are due
Projects begin

June 6, 2014

Community Assessment Process

June — September 2014

. ) September 2014—
Community Launch Meetings January 2015
January 2015 -
Implementation December 2015

Page - 56



This page intentionally left blank

Page - 56



Realizing Our Vision: One College

Voting Item

CONTENTS OF THIS SECTION:

o 2014 House of Delegates Steering Committee Slate

Page - 57



This page intentionally left blank

Page - 58



@ Cop House of Delegates

Voice of the Membership

May 21, 2014
Dear Colleague:

Earlier this spring the Speaker of the CAP House of Delegates appointed a House
Nominating Committee consisting of five of your colleagues in the House of Delegates
to nominate candidates for the open positions on the House Steering Committee with
me as chair.

Members of the Nominating Committee and myself reviewed all candidate
applications for the open positions and selected the following slate of candidates to
recommend to the House of Delegates at the September 6, 2014 meeting:

Speaker: James E. Richard, DO, FCAP
Vice Speaker: Kathryn T. Knight, MD, FCAP
Secretary: Alfred Wray Campbell, MD, FCAP

Sergeant-at-Arms:  Martha Clarke, MD, FCAP and Rodolfo Laucirica, MD, FCAP
Member-at-Large: Emily Green, MD, FCAP and Sang Wu, MD, FCAP

According to the Rules of the House of Delegates, additional nominations for House
office may be made by signed petition of at least twenty delegates or alternates, and
submitted to the CAP CEO at least ninety days prior to elections. Delegates shall also
have the opportunity fo nominate additional candidates from the floor af the Fall
Meeting of the House.

I would like to take this opportunity to thank my colleagues who served as members of
the House of Delegates Nominating Committee for their service: Meenakshi Arvind
Nandedkar MD, FCAP, lan M Birkett MD, FCAP, Michael C Dugan MD, FCAP, Veena M
Singh MD, FCAP, and Nicole Nabors Balmer MD, FCAP.

If you have any questions regarding the nominations or elections process, please
contact House staff Marci Zerante at 800-323-4040, ext. 7656, or by e-mail at
mzerant@cap.org.

Sincerely,

/,Q___Q ,==D

A. Joe Saad, MD, FCAP
Chair, House of Delegates Nominating Committee

Page - 59



This page intentionally left blank

Page - 60



Realizing Our Vision: One College

House Reports

CONTENTS OF THIS SECTION:

« State Network Protocol

Page - 61



This page intentionally left blank

Page - 62



Prototype College of American Pathologists (CAP) House of Delegates (HOD) Network Protocol

Pilot Prototype: North Carolina Delegation (NCD)
Network Leader: Keith Volmar, CAP HOD Delegate and Network Leader, Raleigh NC
Edited by CAP HOD Steering Committee

Purpose
Create a statewide network by which CAP HOD Delegates may communicate with their CAP Fellow.

Policies and specifications

1.

N

o N

10.

11.

Delegate Chairs or their designees are responsible for organizing, maintaining, and overseeing
statewide networks.

Networks must offer inclusion to all CAP Fellows residing in the state.

Delegations will choose methods of communication (email, phone, letter, social network) that
they believe best meet their needs).

Networks must devise methods to invite all residents, pathologists regardless of CAP affiliation,
and state and state pathology societies. Delegations choose their own methods of linking in state
pathology societies and non-CAP-members.

Privacy must be maintained. Network contact lists must be protected and not distributed to third
parties.

Communication content must comprise CAP related matters only. Personal communications and
agendas may not utilize the CAP HOD Network.

Network design must include methods by which to validate its effectiveness.

All communications must be peer-to-peer, i.e. no mass e-mailings to constituents.

All Delegates and Alternate Delegates must participate in the Network, e.g., messages pass from
Delegate Chairs to Delegates/Alternate Delegates to their apportioned named constituents, and
vice versa.

Email fatigue must be avoided. Email content must be safeguarded. The HODSC will initiate
and/or approve all messages prior to release.

All e-mail communications must be cc’d to House Speaker.

Procedure for Initial Setup

1.

2.

3.

Delegate Chair designates a Network Leader to oversee establishing the network. In most cases,
the Delegate Chair will be the Leader.

Obtain lists of all pathologists in the state. For instance, the North Carolina obtained three
source lists: State Medical Board, State Medical Society, State Society of Pathologists.

Format the lists uniformly, reconcile the information, and create one master list (e.g. excel
spreadsheet). This may take some time and require removing out-of-state pathologists.
Apportion state by whatever method works best for your Delegation e.g., geography,
congressional district, etc.), practice environment (large, small, academic, etc.). North Carolina
obtained a map of state counties and tallied the constituents in each. (Their state medical board
listed pathologists’ counties of residence.) They used the map to tally constituents and create
regional divisions. Delegations must consider that the network may be utilized for political
action and hence may choose to apportion their states by congressional districts. Other

Page - 63



apportioning systems, for instance those based on type or size of practice might be difficult to
manage, as practice arrangements can be fluid.

5. As equitably as possible assign, Delegates/Alternate Delegates to a cell of named constituents.
For instance, the NCD constructed an e-mail network comprising all pathologists practicing in
North Carolina apportioned by 8 geographical regions, to each of which they assigned a CAP
House Delegate.

6. Provide each CAP Delegate a cover letter explaining the network project. Delegates will
distribute this letter to their apportioned constituents when they request their constituents’
contact information

7. Have Delegates/Alternate Delegates contact and confirm the e-mail and/or contact information
for all pathologists in their assigned area. The North Carolina Delegation employed the following
procedure:

a. For each large community group, recruit a single contact pathologist to obtain/confirm
the contact information for all other pathologists in his/her group. Ask that contact
person to identify the presence of smaller practices in the area that your original screen
did not identify.

b. Do the same for local commercial labs and Veterans Affairs hospitals.

c. For each academic center, obtain list serves from the department chairs or other
administrators.

d. For all training programs, recruit the program directors as primary contacts for the
entire training program. Because of yearly turnover, the NCD chose to exclude trainees
as direct contacts in the Network.

e. Contact all other pathologists on the master list for whom you possess contact
information.

8. Inquire whether or not contacted pathologist prefers to be excluded from the list. If so, convey
this information to the Network Leader who will remove the name from the master list.

7. For initial contact failures:

a. Check CAP member directory.

b. Conduct Internet searches of the pathologists’ names; (doctor rating sites may have phone
contact information including those of retirees.

c. Make phone calls as necessary.

9. Delegates report back to the Network leader with a list and correct information of confirmed
contacts.

10. Network Leader compiles final spreadsheet of Network contacts.

Note: the North Carolina Delegation planned to conclude the project in one month. It took six.

Procedure for Validation

1.

2.

Have each Delegate/Alternate Delegate send a test email to each contact. CC the Network Leader on
the email.

(If for record keeping you want to include all the contacts in the test email you must protect privacy
by placing all Network contacts in the “blind CC” field.”

Instruct recipients to confirm receipt by replying to email (reply all to Delegate/Alternate Delegate
and Network Leader.

Network Leader will tally responses by area and sum of areas: # responses/total recipients.

Page - 64



Note: North Carolina identified 498 potential contacts of which they were able to finalize 293.
The response rate ranged from 29-75% in the 8 regions. The overall response rate was 53%.

Metrics to Assess Effectiveness
1. Response rates to request for replies.
2. Attendance at CAP House of Delegates
3. Number (percent) HOD membership and nominations for membership
4. Response rate to the HOD’s annual solicitation for issues to bring to the CAP Board of
Governors.

Note: North Carolina used other softer, but nevertheless valuable metrics. For instance, using the
Network to announce their White Coat Wednesday (a day on which pathologists journey to the state
capital for political advocacy) they had the best turnout to date.

Maintenance
The Network Leader must initiate periodic updated of contact information.

Related documents
1. Electronic data file to contain the continuously updated network contact list
2. Cover letter to be included for initial Network contacts

General advice and difficulties to anticipate:

e Contact lists, even those of the State Medical Board are often out of date and laden with errors.

e Email addresses were at time inaccurate or not included on source lists. Many listed e-mail
addresses were ancillary and not used by that the pathologists: Beware of “_ @__
hospital.org”).

o It will be difficult to include trainees in the network as they relocate frequently. This is a good
job to delegate to program directors.

e There are more small operations out there than you think.

e Remember to check for VA Hospitals and commercial labs.

e Some larger groups and commercial labs may overlap your network regions.

e Pathologists employed in physician office labs may be difficult to locate. Remember to ask your
practice contacts if they know of these individuals.

e An occasional practice may not be receptive (North Carolina had one). Try to find out why and
bring that information to the HODSC. They may arrange follow up and attempt to reconstitute
relations.

Page - 65



This page intentionally left blank

Page - 66



Realizing our Vision: One College

CAP Finance and Council Reports

BACKGROUND

This section includes reports from the CAP Councils to the House of Delegates

CONTENTS OF THIS SECTION

Report from the CAP Secretary/Treasurer

Report from the Council on Accreditation

Report from the Council on Education

Report from the Council on Government and Professional Affairs

Report from the Council on Membership and Professional Development
+ Report from the Council on Scientific Affairs

Page - 67



This page intentionally left blank

Page - 68



CO p Information |

Report no.

Topic: Report of Secretary Treasurer

From: Paul N. Valenstein, MD, FCAP
Secretary-Treasurer
Stephen Myers
Chief Financial and Operating Officer

Date: August 22, 2014

The annual audit of the College of American Pathologists for the year ending December 31, 2013, and
the comparable period in the prior year, was completed in March, 2014. Copies of the College of
American Pathologists’ audited financial statements, including the report of Ernst & Young, the
College’s independent auditors, for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, are attached for
information purposes.

The Board of Governors was recently updated on the mid-year results for 2014. As of June 30, 2014, the
College had total assets of $196.8 million and net assets of $926.8 million. Total assets reflect an increase of
$2.3 million over the prior year due primarily to an increase in computer software for completed Enterprise
Platform Program (EPP) projects to replace certain legacy software.

Total liabilities as of June 30, 2014 of $100.0 million are greater than the comparable period in the prior
year. The increase is from Accounts payable that are up $2.0 million due to the timing of the payment
of invoices, other accrued expenses up $1.6 million for work performed that has not been invoiced, and
deferred revenue up $2.8 million due to increase sales in Proficiency Testing and Laboratory
Accreditation Program. These changes occurred in current liabilities and when netted against the
accrued salaries, employee benefits and taxes decrease, total liabilities were up $5.5 million.

Year-to-date revenue of $89.8 million exceeds the prior year by $4.1 million but is under budget by $0.5
million. Growth in LIP products and an increase in Laboratory Accreditation Program (LAP) fees drive the
revenue increase over the prior year. The revenue for LAP fees is favorable to budget by $0.9 million
and is netted against the shortfall in all the other categories, resulting in revenue being $0.5 under
budget. The forecast is that these shortfalls fo budget will continue during the year. Expenses are
favorable to budget by $3.6 milion and above the prior year by $5.3 million. The favorable decrease in
expenses variance drives favorable Excess Revenue from Operations compared to budget.

The 2014 budget, as approved, moved the funding for all projects except EPP into operations. Currently EPP
project spend is $0.8 milion over the 2014 budget when netted with Capitalized expense the excess revenue
over expenses is at budget. Forecasting EPP project expense can be difficult because of the timing of the
completion of the project relative to the end of a fiscal year. The 2014 budget called for revenue of $176.0
million and shortfall of revenues over expenses of $13.5 milion. The updated 2014 forecast indicates that we
should be slightly better than budget (i.e., lower shortfall than budget).

The Finance Committee met in July to begin the 2015 Budget process. At this first meeting, the

committee met with the Executive Operations Team to discuss the underlying strategies driving the
development of the 2015 Budget. A preliminary 2015 budget will be presented o the Finance

Page - 69



College of American Pathologists

Committee in October. After this meeting, the Finance committee will recommend a target for the
2015 budget and present this to the Board at the November Board meeting.

Page - 70



CO p Information |

Report
Topic: Council of Accreditation Report
To: Board of Governors
From: Richard R. Gomez, MD, FCAP
Chair, Council on Accreditation
Marcia B. Geotsalitis, MBA
Senior Vice President, Laboratory Improvement Programs
Date: March 7, 2014
1. COUNCIL ON ACCREDITATION ACTIONS - FEBRUARY 22-23, 2014
ACTION Action Taken Staff Responsible
1. APPROVE the strategic framework and move APPROVED Marcia Geotsalitis
forward with strategic implementation Recommend for
planning. Board Action
2. APPROVE Recommendation A from the LDT Denise Driscoll
project team to set additional requirements for APPROVED
analytic validation in accredited laboratories. Recommend for
Declined to approve additional requirements Board Action
for clinical validation at this time.
3. APPROVE the Commission on Laboratory Linda Palicki
Accreditation (CLA) recommended APPROVED
membership for the LAP Advisory Panel.
4. APPROVE the proposed plan from the William Groskopf
Commission on Laboratory Accreditation Adrienne Malta
R . APPROVED
(CLA) that Inspector Training is a mastery skill so Eleanore Wojewoda
once frained, always frained.

2. COUNCIL/COMMITTEE PROGRESS ON INITIATIVES/ACTIVITIES

THEME - 1. SUSTAIN GROWTH & IMPROVE PROFITABILITY

GOAL - 1.1 Grow revenue
Sub-Goal - 1.1.1 Retain and Grow Domestic LIP Revenue

+ CAP Accreditation (all programs) has 7,674 accredited facilities.
o CAP15189 has 63 participating laboratories with 35 accredited.

Page - 71



College of American Pathologists

o Biorepository Accreditation Program has 49 participating facilities with 23
accredited.

o Reproductive Laboratory Accreditation Program has 335 accredited
laboratories.

o Forensic Drug Testing Program has 39 accredited laboratories.

o Laboratory Accreditation Program has 7,242 accredited laboratories.

Sub-Goal - 1.1.2 Grow Internationally
- CAP International has 393 participating laboratories with 351 accredited.

GOAL - 1.4 Ensure Customer Loyalty
Sub-Goal - 1.4.1 Increase Our Focus on Relationships with Key Customers
Sub-Goal - 1.4.2 Improve the customer experience

« Continue support of HCA pilot and evaluate results to determine enhancements to
be implemented. Ensure Online Performance and Reporting (ONPAR) EPP project
aligns with reports generated from HCA pilot.

THEME - 2. CATALYZE THE TRANSFORMATION

GOAL - 2.2 Ensure Pathologists Can Deliver
Sub-Goal - 2.2.4 Support Organized Pathology’s Effort to Strengthen Laboratory
Medicine

Name of Project/Initiative/Activity
* 2014 Checklist Edition. LAP plans to publish the new edition April 21. The ever-evolving
content supports advancing the specialty. A few of the many highlights include:

o Revised HER2 requirements that address changes in 2014 ASCO/CAP
recommendations

o Added more information regarding Competency Assessment

o Clarified the Provider Performed Testing (PPT) section in the Point of Care
checklist, i.e., credentialing not sufficient for competency assessment of
providers

THEME - 3. STRENGTHEN ORGANIZATIONAL CAPABILITY & SUSTAINABILITY
GOAL - 3.2 Strengthen Operations and Improve Execution

SUB-GOAL - 3.2.1 Improve Process Efficiency

* The Complaints and Investigations Committee will implement on-line case review for
all investigations.

* The Commission on Laboratory Accreditation endorsed the investigation of a “smart”
proficiency testing (PT) result form as an interim step unfil a more permanent solution

Page - 72

Council on Accreditation, March 7, 2014



College of American Pathologists

can be developed to help mitigate clerical errors that are contributing fo “cease
testing” directives.
* Following CoA’s approval, staff initiated the EPP project to create customized

section-specific checklists as a foundation project for future improvements on the
inspection tool.

3. LIST OF DISCUSSION TOPICS

Council on Accreditation, March 7, 2014

The Accreditation Committee (AC) recommended that the CLA consider possible
modifications to the current deficiency expungement process as a laboratory
requesting expungement for a large number of deficiencies may have had a problem
with the inspection process and the inspection should be reviewed for quality.

The Complaints and Investigations Committee defined “media attention” referenced in
GEN.26791 Terms of Accreditation. The definition will be added to the two-page
documents describing the complaints process.

The Continuous Compliance Committee (CCC) discussed options to provide
comments/data to the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) that dispute
the value in the six-month mandatory “cease testing” requirement (i.e. impact on
patient care) and steps that could be taken to decrease the number of “cease testing”
notices to laboratories

The Checklist Committee (CLC) will request input from the DIHIT workgroup to address
checklist requirements for cloud computing as this is an area of inquiry from accredited
laboratories. It is recommended this be part of the larger DIHIT / Accreditation Checklist
Review workgroup project.

The CLC discussed retention of both examples and evidence in the Evidence of
Compliance component of checklist requirements, but with differentiation of what is
required vs. what are optional using graphical elements. The CLC also proposed
changing the label “Evidence of Compliance” to “Essentials of Compliance.”

The Accreditation Education Committee (AEC) discussed sending a survey to CAP-
accredited laboratories to determine interest/preferences and/ or lack of interest in the
Conftinuous Compliance Master Series (CCMS) as related to topics, time of day, length
of programs, enrollment fees, etc.

The Biorepository Accreditation Program (BAP) Committee discussed conducting a
review of Molecular and Cytogenetics checklist for possible addition of requirements to
the BAP checklists as there has been identification of research core testing in a few
biorepositories.

The BAP discussed creation of a resource toolbox for the biorepositories. The committee
agrees that biorepositories need help and resources for quality management plans and
monitors.

The CAP15189 Committee explored overseas opportunities with CAP Internationall
Business Development (IBD).

Page - 73



College of American Pathologists

e The CAP15189 Committee discussed the necessary fransition of customers to ISO
15189:2012 version and the related transition of assessment tools, education, logo
update, and interpretive guidelines.

¢ The Inspection Process Committee (IPC) discussed recommendation to sunset the
current International Inspector Certification Program (IICP) and discontinues certifying
inspectors (recommendation will be forwarded to International Venture Steering
Committee). Instead, inspectors will be trained. This will alleviate the difficulties created
with the implementation of a certification program. Rationale included:
o Certification program is not accessible to all, so there is a perception of favoritism
tfowards those who were selected to participate.
o Ceriification events were offered only in limited markets, creating a subset of
uncertified inspectors with no possibility of becoming certified
o Of the more than 60 inspectors that participated in the program, only five have
actually been willing to participate in inspections following their certification,
supporting the perception that the inspectors value the certification only as a
mechanism to boost their credentials.

Council on Accreditation, March 7, 2014 Page - 74



Information ||

Report no.
Topic: Council on Education Report
To: House of Delegates
From: Michael Prystowsky, MD, PhD, FCAP
Chair, Council on Education
Ann Neumann, PhD
VP, CAP Learning
Date: August 18, 2014
1. COUNCIL ON EDUCATION ACTIONS — AUGUST 1-2, 2014
Action .
ACTION Staff Responsible
Taken
1. !DROVI!DED INPUT on the refreshed learning strategy, PROVIDED Ann Neumann
including the three areas to evolve. INPUT
2. AGRE!ED with staff recommendations for the 2015 CAP AGREED Ann Neumann
Learning budget.
3. AGREED to retain the Competency Assessment Program. AGREED Loretta Morrison
4. AGREED to further explore the Clinical Informatics for Value-
Based Pathology Practices in the Era of Accountable/ AGREED Loretta Morrison
Coordinated Care proposal.
5. PROVIDED INPUT on the designs for the new Learning PROVIDED Kristina Schwartz
Management System portal pages. INPUT
6. APPROVED revisions to the following policies: CAP TODAY
Mission Statement, Publication of CAP Products, Selection of .
Members of the Archives of Pathology and Laboratory APPROVED Kim Kruger
Medicine Editorial Board, Publications Copyright Statement.
7. PROVIDED INPUT for how the COE can leverage the HOD. PRI(I)\I\;IUDTED Loretta Morrison
8. AGREED to continue discussions with CSA Leadership at
least annually o ensure collaboration and alignment across AGREED Loretta Morrison
CSA and COE.
9. PROVIDED INPUT on the CAP enterprise alliance framework. PR%\;LDTED Kim Kruger

Page - 75




College of American Pathologists

Action .
ACTION Staff Responsible
Taken
10. AGREED to provide a COE representative on the planning
group for the ASCO Molecular Oncology Tumor Board AGREED Kim Kruger

series. Dr. Prystowsky agreed to be the interim resource until
a more permanent resource is identified.

2. COUNCIL/COMMITTEE PROGRESS ON INITIATIVES/ACTIVITIES

THEME - 1. SUSTAIN GROWTH & IMPROVE PROFITABILITY

GOAL - 1.1 Grow Revenue
Sub-Goal 1.1.3 Sustain Other Sources of Revenue

2014 YTD Revenue Results

e CAP Learning’s revenue results as of June 30 are approximately 56% of the 2014 revenue

budget.

Sub-Goal 1.2.2 Manage Operating Expenses
2014 YTD Expense Results

e CAP Learning’'s expense results as of June 30 are approximately 47% of the 2014 expense

budget.

THEME - 2. ADVANCE THE SPECIALTY

GOAL - 2.1 Drive Member Loyalty
Sub-Goal - 2.1.2 Improve Member Experience (NPS)

Learning Management System (LMS) Replacement Project Update

e The launch date for the new learning management system was shifted from November 2014
to January 2015 to accommodate the large number of CAP Enterprise projects planned for
release in Q4 of 2014. The project team is currently creating the required system integrations
and configuring the new LMS for learning activities. Functional testing is scheduled to begin

at the end of August.

CAP Ebooks Launch

e In July, the CAP ebooks site — ebooks.cap.org — went live with 22 titles comprising CAP Press
publications and Benchtop Reference Guides. Staff provided the Publications Committee
members with access to test the site, and staff performed end-to-end testing for
functionality. An advertisement announcing the site and featuring an offer for registered
users to receive a free ebook will run in the August CAP Today.

GOAL - 2.2 Prepare Pathologists for Future Roles

Sub-Goal - 2.2.1 Provide Tools, Education and Resources

Learning Opportunities for Enhanced Services

e The purpose of Initiative 12 is to develop CME learning opportunities in Informatics and
Genomics to better equip practicing pathologists to provide enhanced services. It is a 3-
year effort, with 2013 focused on curriculum planning and 2014-15 focused on curriculum

Council on Education (COE), August 2014

Page - 76



College of American Pathologists

development and delivery. The working groups (WGs) responsible for each curriculum, DIHIT
Committee and Genomics Education WG, have finalized the topics, faculty/subject matter
experts (SMEs), and schedule for 2014:

2014 Delivery/

Topic Release Date Faculty/SME
Genomics
Genomic Testing: What Is It Good For?2 (webinar) July 17 Bharat Thyagarajan,
MD, MBBS, PhD
The Critical First Steps: Specimen Acquisition and Sept. 24 Colin C. Pritchard, MD,
Handling for Cancer Genomics (webinar) PhD
Garbage In, Garbage Out: How Every Nov. 20 Sophia L. Yohe, MD

Pathologist Can Ensure Accurate Genomic
Oncologic Testing (webinar)

Cancer Genomics: Selecting the Right Test at the Dec. 11 Pranil K. Chandra, DO
Right Time (webinar)

Informatics
Laboratory InNformation Systems (online) October (date | John H. Sinard, MD,
TBD) PhD & Walter H.
Henricks, MD

Information Management in the EHR era | October (date | Walter H. Henricks, MD
(webinar) TBD)
Electronic Health Records (online) November Victor B. Brodsky, MD &

(date TBD) Robert O. Rainer, MD
HIPAA, Regulatory & Compliance (webinar) December Myra L. Wilkerson, MD

Sub-Goal - 2.2.2 Ensure Pathology Graduate Medical Education Meets the Needs of New
Models

Graduate Medical Education Clinical Informatics Curriculum

Council on Education (COE), August 2014

Pathology Informatics Essentials for Residents (PIER) Release O was launched at the July
APC/PRODS meeting plenary session followed by a standing room only discussion group
of 36 participants. PIER is a research-based instructional resource developed by the
APC, APl and CAP, with fraining topics, implementation strategies and resource options
for PRODS and faculty to effectively provide informatics tfraining to their residents and
meet ACGME informatics milestone requirements. Response was very positive, with over
30 programs expressing interest in participating in the alpha test of PIER. Next steps
include completing PIER Release 1, confirming and training alpha test participants and
continuing communications to build awareness of the PIER program (e.g., CAPConnect
blog, article in September APC newsletter, APC PIER web page, presentations at fall
Chair meetings, Grand Rounds presentations).

Page - 77




College of American Pathologists

Sub-Goal - 2.3.1 Offer Market Driven Learning Opportunities that Maximize Competence
Advanced Practical Pathology Programs (AP3)

Upcoming AP3 Schedule

Program Date Location

Ultrasound-guided Fine Needle Aspiration (USFNA) October 18-19 Atlanta, GA

May 16-17,2015 | Chicago, IL

Laboratory Medical Director (LMD) October 2-3 Chicago, IL

April 23-24, 2015 | Chicago, IL

Multidisciplinary Breast Pathology (MBP) October25-26 | Chicago, IL

April 18-19,2015 | TBD

Prostate November 7-8 Chicago, IL

April 24-25, 2015 | Chicago, IL

Conversion of CE into CME/SAM Pilot

In February 2014, the COE and CSA agreed to pilot converting a CE activity fo a SAM using
the Clinical Pathology Improvement Program (CPIP) format. The approach uses existing CE
material developed for medical technologists and supplements the material to make it
appropriate for pathologists to earn CME/SAM credit. The Hematology/Clinical Microscopy
Committee, who volunteered to participate in the pilot, identified two CE activities for the
pilot. CE authors worked with the Clinical Pathology Education Committee (CPEC; the
committee responsible for the CPIP program) and CAP Learning staff to complete the first
pilot conversion, which is scheduled for release August 18. Work on the second pilot
conversion will begin in September, with release planned in early 2015. Based on the
success of the first pilot, the CPEC is working with CP Resource Committees to expand the CE
conversion program in 2015.

THEME - 3. OPERATE EFFECTIVELY AND EFFICIENTLY

GOAL - 3.1 Optimize Product Management Processes
SUB-GOAL - 3.1.3 Proactively Manage the Product Portfolio

Learning Strategy Refresh

Building on the learning strategy refresh work completed in the first half of the year, the COE
believes that the CAP needs to maintain key elements of the 2010 Learning Strategy, refresh
others and focus on execution. The refreshed strategy positions Learning fo provide market-
driven, differentiated education solutions that build loyalty in targeted segments. The
refreshed strategy maintains core aspects of the 2010 Strategy and refreshes others;
specifically the CAP needs to evolve three areas: stronger focus on building loyalty in the
“want to learn” segment, tighter alignment of the portfolio with targeted market segments,
and providing a better online user experience. With BOG approval of the refreshed strategy
at the August 8-10 meeting, work will now focus on implementation planning.

ACCME Reaccreditation Update

Council on Education (COE), August 2014

The CAP recently received the Accreditation Council for Continuing Medical Education’s
(ACCME) Accreditation with Commendation for six years as a provider of continuing medical

Page - 78



College of American Pathologists

education for physicians. The prestigious designation signifies the CAP as a premier CME
provider for pathology education. The CAP was specifically commended for demonstrating
support of physician learning and change that is a part of a system for quality improvement.
The reaccreditation marks the second consecutive cycle that the CAP has received the six-
year accreditation term, the longest term that the ACCME offers.

The COE recognizes CAP Learning staff and the more than 400 CAP members who have
contributed countless hours to help the College continue to be a provider of the highest
quality pathology and laboratory education.

3. LIST OF DISCUSSION TOPICS

Council on Education (COE), August 2014

Learning Strategy Refresh — Review the refreshed strategy and discuss implications of the
three proposed changing elements

2015 CAP Learning Budget Planning - Discuss 2015 CAP Learning Budget plans to ensure
COE members have a shared understanding of the plans and ensure key COE initiatives are
included in the plans

Learning Portfolio Subcommittee (LPSC) Update — Discuss the LPSC recommendations for one
new learning activity proposal (Clinical Informatics for Value-Based Pathology Practices in the
Era of Accountable/Coordinated Care) and one product review (Competency Assessment
Program) and obtain approval of the recommendations

Learning Management System (LMS) Update - Provide an update on the LMS replacement
project and share a preview of the new LMS portal

Publications Policies Review — Review policy updates submitted by the Publications Committee
and obtain approval of the updates

CAP Brand Strategy — Review the CAP Brand Strategy and discuss implementation plans

ABP Update — Discuss highlights from the May ABP Cooperating Societies Meeting and the MOC
Licison meeting

House of Delegates Support of COE — Discuss possible ways the HOD can assist the COE with its
projects and initiatives

July CSA Leadership Meeting Follow-up - Provide an update on the COE breakout session at
the July 11 CSA Leadership Meeting and review next steps

Workforce Summit Follow-ups — Provide an update on cross-organization collaboration focused
on pathologist workforce issues

ACCME Update — Provide the current status on the reaccreditation decision and discuss the
2013 ACCME/AMA audit results and actions in addressing non-compliant activities

Alliance Update - Obtain feedback on proposed enterprise relationship definitions,
characteristics and status reports; review alignment of CAP Learning Alliances with new structure

Page - 79



This page intentionally left blank

Page - 80



CO p Information |

Topic: Council on Government and Professional Affairs Report

Board of Governors

From: George F. Kwass, MD, FCAP, Chair

John H. Scott, Vice President

Date: August 20, 2014

THEME - 2. ADVANCE THE SPECIALTY

What follows is a report on CGPA’s recent efforts towards achieving our goals in advocating for
favorable payment and regulatory policies by mitigating payment cuts, ensuring that pathologists can
participate in new payment models, ensuring a favorable regulatory environment, mobilizing our
members for policy action and conducting socioeconomic research to advance our agenda.

GOAL - 2.4.1 Advocate for Favorable Payment and Regulatory Policies

MITIGATE PAYMENT CUTS

Prostate biopsies. In the recent proposed rule, CMS has indicated that it will use only one code
(G0416) to report prostate biopsy pathology services, regardless of the number of specimens. CMS
believes that this service is potentially misvalued for 2015, and seeks public input on the appropriate
payment level of G0416 for next year. CAP is actively opposing CMS’ proposal to require one G
code for all prostate biopsy specimens and has taken the following actions: submitting formal
comments in opposition to CMS providing rationale not to finalize the proposal as it is not warranted,
engaging AMA and other specialty societies to support CAP's opposition and emphasizing that
pathology code 88305 has already been reviewed and the technical component cut by CMS as
part of “misvalued code initiative” and represents the most accurate reporting for prostate
specimens.

Payment for the 88342: CAP worked with CMS and other stakeholders to secure alternatives to the
current Immunohistochemistry Medicare G codes for the PC and TC of immuhohistochemistry
services. CGPA expects decision by CMS to be announced in the 2015 Final Physician Payment Rule.
In Situ Hybridization: CMS targeted in situ hybridization as overvalued and we are working with CMS
and ofher stakeholders to prevent rejection from CMS in the 2015 physician fee schedule.

Palmetto. CAP sent a letter to CMS arguing that Palmetto (a Medicare administrative contractor
(MAC) that determines local coverage for CMS in parts of the US) overreached its authority by
setting a utilization threshold for gastric biopsy special stain utilization and for making coverage
decisions outside the local coverage decision process. CAP's actions resulted in CMS Administrator
Marilyn Tavenner contacting Palmetto leadership who then rescinded the article from the Palmetto
website.

CIGNA. After receiving input from CAP and other stakeholders, Cigna has postponed its payment
policy to deny the professional component (PC) of clinical pathology (CP) services scheduled for
March 10th. Cigna has not withdrawn the payment policy altogether, but the national insurer will
not proceed with implementing it.

United Healthcare's Beacon Program. CAP confacted United Healthcare seeking changes and/or a
delay in its Florida laboratory benefits management pilot project to begin in October 2014. The
program requires ordering and rendering providers o use Beacon Laboratory Benefits Solutions
Support for over 80 tests or face possible contract termination. (Beacon is a wholly owned Labcorp

Page - 81



College of American Pathologists

subsidiary). The program requires second reads for certain biopsy types and subspecialty
certification of the pathologist interpreting certain types of specimens and diagnoses. CAP believes
this policy oversteps into the realm of medical decision making. We remain engaged with United
Healthcare and their leadership.

ENSURE A FAVORABLE REGULATORY ENVIRONMENT FOR LABORATORIES

CAP’s strategy on Laboratory Developed Tests (LDTs). The FDA released a LDT Guidance document
to address quality and oversight concerns over LDTs. It will be implemented over many years and
the public comment process will begin in the next several months. CAP leaders are currently
engaged in an effort o review the guidance document’s key provisions o assess the impact. A
cross-council workgroup, to include COA, CSA and CGPA, has been convened to analyze and
develop a specific position on the guidance. CAP Leadership on this cross-council workgroup have
already begun a dialogue with the FDA to gain more clarity on the guidance. A webinar on this
topic is scheduled for September 3 and will feature leadership from the FDA and CAP.

ENSURE PATHOLOGISTS CAN COMPLY WITH NEW PAYMENT MODELS

PQRS. CMS has included three new measures developed by the CAP (2 on lung cancer and 1 on
melanoma) for inclusion in the 2015 CMS PQRS program. The inclusion of the three new measures
brings the total number of PQRS measures available for use by pathologists to eight.

Simplify Member Communications on PQRS: A web-based PQRS tool was developed to assist
pathologists with determining their best reporting option for PQRS. The CAP 2014 Medicare PQRS
Resource Center has also been redesigned on the CAP Advocacy website.

Meaningful Use. CAP members garnered the support of 89 House lawmakers who signed a joint letter
calling on the Centers for Medicare & Medicare Services (CMS) to extend the agency’s decision to
relieve pathologists of penalties for non-compliance with the Meaningful Use requirements.

CAP ACO Bills: lllinois Gov. Pat Quinn signed CAP-model legislation on July 16 that boosts the role
pathologists in accountable care organizations (ACOs).

ENSURE LEVEL PLAYING FIELD AGAINST UNFAIR COMPETITION

In Virginia, anatomic pathology anti-markup law was enacted in Virginia and took effect July 1.

In lllinois, CAP’s anatomic pathology anti-markup law was passed, but was vetoed by the
Governor-further legislative action to occurin November.

In Tennessee. Anti-kickback law applicable to out-of-state Iabs was enacted in Tennessee and took
effect July 1.

In Pennsylvania. FSAC secured an anti-markup ruling on anatomic pathology and limitations on self-
referral involving on-site pathology. These rules went into effect in June.

2.4.2 Conduct socioeconomic research to inform CAP's Public Policy Agenda

2014 Practice Characteristics Survey. There was a strong response rate to this year's survey and we
are in the process of analyzing the results. By way of background, the survey was designed to track
changes in the pathology workforce and assess the characteristics of pathologists, their work and
patient care activities. We will use the data to learn more about practice changes taking place and
to better understand pathologist participation in pay for performance programs, assess pathologist
engagement in accountable care organizations, and, ultimately, to inform our advocacy activities.

Page - 82



College of American Pathologists

2.4.3 Organize and Mobilize CAP Members for Policy Action
STRENGTHEN PATHNET

e Target 12 key Members for Congress for enhanced grassroots development: CAP members have
been identified in the 12 key targets and the Grassroots Subcommittee and plans are underway for
an enhanced program of grassroots engagement.

e Build relationship map that tracks key congressional relationships: Relationship maps have been
developed to tfrack CAP activities and the resulting action by elected officials on CAP priorities.

¢ Deploy new Engage tool to use social media in grassroots contacts: The use of social media tools
through the ‘Engage’ platform was launched at this year's Policy Meeting. Currently, two percent of
Action Alert respondents are using social media.

e Refresh PathNET participant criteria and responsibilities: The criteria and benefits for participation in
the PathNET program have been overhauled and are being re-launched as tiered levels of
participation and recognition.

e Use PathNET for State Advocacy: PathNET is being used as a tool to support state legislative activities.
It was activated in California and lllinois this year and activities will expand when state legislatures
come back into session early next year.

STRENGTHEN PATHPAC

e Increase PathPAC hard dollar contributions: The PathPAC Board and CAPTEL, an outside fundraising
firm, are calling lapsed donors. Targeted emails and direct mail efforts are also underway.

e Increase Number of CAP sponsored in-district fundraising events: CAP has sponsored two in-district
fundraising events so far this year with a goal of hosting four.

¢ Increase in-district fundraising events attended by CAP Members: CAP members have attended six
in-district fundraising events this year with a goal of participation in twelve fundraising events.

¢ Launch PathPAC Ambassadors peer-to-peer fundraising program: PathPAC Board members have
conducted PathPAC presentations at the TX State Pathology Society, House of Delegates,
Committee on Professional and Community Engagement, and Economic Affairs Committee.

e Improve online contribution process: PathPAC staff has been working with the IT Division and our
issues are scheduled to be addressed in the second quarter of next year.

e Increase Political Education Fund (PEF) in 2014: The PathPAC Board is currently making calls to
lapsed donors to close the fundraising gap.

EXECUTE AN EFFECTIVE POLICY MEETING

¢ Attendance. Participation by pathologists who self-financed their fravel expenses increased from
105 pathologists in 2013 to 114 pathologists in 2014. Total combined attendance (including CAP
Leadership and CAP Faculty) by pathologists was 134. Combined aftendance (including CAP
leadership and CAP faculty) was 134 vs. 2014 goal of 150.

¢ New versus Returning Members. Sixty percent of the Hill Day participants were new.

e Hill Participation. Ninety-five members participated in our Hill Day visitation program, a significant
increase over the 71 members who participated in 2013.

e Total Number of Hill Meetings. 160 in 2014 versus 104 in 2013. We doubled the number of meetings
between pathologists and Members of Congress versus congressional staff from 25 to 50.

¢ Member feedback. Meeting evaluations indicated that there were high levels of satisfaction with
the program. Survey respondents provided very favorable ratings across all evaluation items.

Page - 83



This page intentionally left blank

Page - 84



Information ||

Report no.
Topic: Council on Membership and Professional Development Report
To: Board of Governors
From: William F. Hickey, MD, FCAP

Chair, Council on Membership and Professional Development

George Fiedler
Senior Vice President, Capability and Specialty Advancement

Date: May 13, 2014

1. COUNCIL ON MEMBERSHIP AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT ACTIONS — APRIL 26-27, 2014

ACTION Action Taken Staff Responsible

1. APPROVE the establisnment of a new award - the APPROVED

Staff Outstanding Achievement Award. (See Recommend for Marci Zerante

Attachment 1) Board Action
2. APPROVE the CAP 2014 Meritorious Service Award APPROVED

o Recommend for Barb Barrett
Nominations .
Board Action

2. COUNCIL/COMMITTEE PROGRESS ON INITIATIVES/ACTIVITIES

THEME - 1. SUSTAIN GROWTH & IMPROVE PROFITABILITY

GOAL - 1.1: Grow Revenue Profitably
Sub-Goal - 1.1.3: Sustain Other Sources of Revenue

Member Dues and Other Membership-Generated Revenue
¢ Member Dues - In April, members who did not pay their dues were dropped using new
more efficient programming. We are at a similar pace for number of member payments
received as we were in 2013.

Annual Meeting
e Registration to open on schedule on April 28, 2014

Page - 85



College of American Pathologists

THEME - 2. CATALYZE THE TRANSFORMATION

GOAL - 2.1: Drive Member Loyalty
Sub-Goal - 2.1.1: Empower Member Interaction, Collaboration, and Knowledge Sharing
(Engagement)

New in Practice and Early Career Fellow Membership Goal:
¢ Retention and recruiting plans and execution is underway for Fellows with under 10 years in
practice
e Creating a prediction model for this new type of segment-focused membership goal

New in Practice Committee - Life Preserver Program
¢ Initial topics have been selected, will be sent to year four and fellowship members (focus is
on the fime between signing a confract and beyond - e.g. ‘what to do in your first year’)
e Webinar planned for May 2014 by Chad Rund, MD, FCAP - Chair, New in Practice — and
Rebecca Johnson, MD, FCAP CEO, The American Board of Pathology on recertification
(target: 0-10 years in practice)

Member Research Panels
e Four panels will be reconstituted in 2014:
0 House of Delegates (across segments) *also Sub-goal 2.1.2*
o Practice Management (pathologists and practice managers) *also Sub-goal 2.2.1*
o 0-5yearsin practice *also Sub-goal 2.1.2*
o0 6-10yearsin practice *also Sub-goal 2.1.2*
e Purpose: combination of Market Research and Member Engagement

House of Delegates Strategy Update
e Same mission: “Voice of the Membership”
e Same strategy: “Be the Customer”
e New proposed tactics
o Getalob
Market the HOD
Strengthen relationships between Council Chairs and the HOD
Elevate the stature of House Leadership
Create a communication network
o Demand a metric
e Purpose: achieve “One College” by
0 Arficulating the voice of the membership
o Serving as pathway to CAP Leadership
o0 Consumer Research (Be the Customer)

O o0oOo0o

Residents Forum
¢ Two action groups created based on results of Spring 2014 Open Forum
o Fellowship Deadlines
o Targeted Networking

Emeritus Member Engagement Plan
¢ Member Engagement Committee is focusing on Emeritus member engagement in 2014,
targeting four key areas in which to identify meaningful engagement opportunities:
o Advocacy / Local Governments

Council on Membership and Professional Development, April 26-27, 2014 %%8?2_ 86



College of American Pathologists

o Pathology Experience. How to navigate the system, influence, understand the
dynamics/relationships, etc.
o Humanitarian
0 Accreditation
e Successfully established an Emeritus CAPconnect forum, launched with initial post

GOAL - 2.2: Prepare Pathologists for Future Roles
Sub-Goal - 2.2.1: Provide Tools, Education and Resources

Value-Based Business Center Tools
e Billing Assessment Toolkit is currently in Beta
¢ Webinars are being used to infroduce and roll out these tools
e Developing short 5-7 minute instructional videos to walk users through the assessment tools
¢ These should be available 2nd Quarter this year

Practice Minefields Program

e Purpose: identify issues that pathologists may not be aware of, that could hurt them

e Focus: regulatory, legal, and ethical issues

¢ Method: Help members become aware of currently *hidden” regulations/laws that could
cause them problems (e.g. making a diagnosis outside of the laboratory, keeping fax
machines in a secure areq, etc.) Note: not addressing malpractice claims, as this topic is
addressed elsewhere in the College.

¢ Work of the workgroup does not duplicate Risk Management Committee that focuses more
on strategic elements of risk management. The workgroup may benefit from using similar
language and constructs as the Risk Management Committee

GOAL - 2.4: Influence Public Policy to Sustain and Advance the Specialty
Sub-Goal - 2.4.3: Organize and Mobilize CAP Members for Policy Action

Member Email and Phone Number List Policy
e Current policy on membership list addresses physical labels, but does not cover emaill
addresses or phone numbers. Staff, Council, and HOD leadership are working to update the
member contact data policy — and to continue forward progress in the interim
e Working to determine how we enable state delegations to reach their constituents and use
the email addresses and phone numbers, while building in security measures to protect
against abuse and facilitate updates to member contact information

THEME - 3. STRENGTHEN ORGANIZATIONAL CAPABILITY & SUSTAINABILITY

GOAL - 3.3 Evolve Our Culture
SUB-GOAL - 3.3.4: Optimize Member / Staff Partnerships

Member Driven Culture Workgroup
e CMPD approved workgroup charge that includes the following:

o Define elements of meaningful member staff partnerships
o Define robust member participation CAP
o Identify elements of the ideal working relationship between members and staff

Council on Membership and Professional Development, April 26-27, 2014 %%8?3_ 87



College of American Pathologists

o Identify engagement opportunities to demonstrate the appropriate balance of
member/staff collaboration

o Develop a plan that ensures the membership component of the college is vital, vibrant,
and feels engaged

3. LIST OF DISCUSSION TOPICS -

e OPEN. Overview with council of OPEN 2.0, and discussion around how it aligns with the
major areas of focus within CMPD and its committees

e Brand Strategy. Overview from Mary Katherine Krause, VP Communication and Geoffrey
Jaroch, Sr. Director, Marketing — Member Programs and Engagement of the brand strategy,
and reinvigorated logo. CMPD provided feedback and input.

o Member-Driven Culture Workgroup. Reviewed and approved workgroup charge, discussion
about best next steps and areas requiring further research.

o Member Email Address Management. Current policy does not adequately address current
technological considerations (was written for physical mailings). Interim solution being
devised, while policy revisions are being addressed.

e Life Preserver Career Management Program (New in Practice Committee). Update to
CMPD on rollout focus on 4th year residents and those in a fellowship.

e Member Research Panels — reconstitution of four panels in 2014. Overview of plan.
o House of Delegates - strategy update to CMPD.
e Value Based Business Center Tools (Practice Management Committee)

e Practice Characteristics Survey — went out on April 28th, results will be made available to
general membership (update to CMPD).

¢ Practice Minefields. Update to CMPD on progress of workgroup, request for input on topics.

e Residents Forum areas of focus for 2014: Fellowship Deadlines, Targeted Networking (update
to CMPD).

o Staff Outstanding Achievement Award proposal — discussion around measures included in
proposed award to ensure maximum engagement of all levels and divisions of staff in the
College (versus only those with member-facing roles). CMPD voted to approve.

¢ Emeritus Member Engagement Plan — update to CMPD.
¢ Annual Meeting — update with highlights.

e Peer2Peer Practice Roundtables Trends and Solutions — update on availability.

Council on Membership and Professional Development, April 26-27, 2014 FE%@?J 88



Date:

CO p Information |

Report
Council on Scientific Affairs

R. Bruce Williams, MD
Chair, Council on Scientific Affairs

Marcia B. Geotsalitis
Sr. Vice President, Laboratory Improvement Programs

March 7, 2014

1. NO ACTION ITEMS AT THIS TIME

2. COUNCIL/COMMITTEE PROGRESS ON INITIATIVES/ACTIVITIES

THEME - 1. SUSTAIN GROWTH & IMPROVE PROFITABILITY

1. Goal-1.1 Grow Revenue
Sub-Goal - 1.1.1 Maximize Traditional Revenue Sources

a.

Proficiency Testing (PT) Revenue

As of February 23, the current 2014 PTrevenue is is 97.1% of the 2014 budget goal. Some
international shipping revenue will not be received in 2014. There will also be a
corresponding offset in saved international shipping expenses to the P&L. With this
correction for international shipping revenue and with increased international growth for
the remainder of 2014, the 2014 revenue goal can be achieved.

STEP and Middle Ground

In 2014 there will be 36 new survey PT products launched that were developed through the
STEP process by the combined efforts of the scientific resource committees and the
professional staff. Total realized revenue as of February 25, 2014 is 102.7% of goal. As of the
February 5, 2014 there are 26 STEP projects under active development for a 2015 launch.

In the Middle Ground product development stage there are two projects in flight. One
aimed at increasing the reach of the e-LSC platform and the other is the development of a
Method Base Proficiency Testing (MBPT) program for Next Generation Sequencing (NGS).
The professional staff project team is working on an approach for greater laboratory
adoption of e-LSC by piloting an alternative data electronic feed that goes directly from
the laboratories LIS system to CAP. If the pilot is successful, then more laboratories will have
a portal to fransmit data and provide a vehicle to product market expansion.

Going forward there are five concepts in the early part of the Middle Ground development

cycle. They range from the ideation/screening stage to the feature specification/technical
feasibility stage of the overall stage-gate process methodology.

Page - 89



College of American Pathologists

GOAL - 1.4 Ensure Member and Customer Loyalty
Sub-Goal - 1.4.1 Regularly Involve the Customer/Member

a. COE/CSA Collaboration
The CSA has participated in extensive discussions with Dr. James Hernandez and Dr. Michael
Prystowsky of the Council on Education to address work toward excellence collaborations.
Efforts are underway to convert continuing education (CE) content fo continuing medical
education (CME)/self assessment module (SAM) content for CSA developed Hematology
content. This contentis expected to be used for the Clinical Pathology Improvement
Program (CPIP) curriculum.

THEME - 2. CATALYZE THE TRANSFORMATION

GOAL - 2.2 Ensure Pathologists Can Deliver
Sub-Goal - 2.2.4 Support Organized Pathology’s Effort to Strengthen Laboratory Medicine

a. Cancer Protocols
Significant efforts to streamline the protocols are currently underway. The CSA reports on
the magnitude of the revision effort, which encompasses work efforts by American Joint
Committee on Cancer (AJCC), pathologist user groups, the Pathology Electronic Reporting
(PERT) Committee, all in the context of the global collaboration being supported. A major
revision is expected during the next two years.

b. The Center
The CSA reviewed Center activities and learned what could be expected during the next
few months in its new role as oversight body for the Center. The CSA shared sentiments
regarding the importance of collaborating with clinicians early on during the guideline
development process. The new shorter development pathway, which has been termed
Provisional Practice Guidance (PPG), was discussed and feedback was given that
establishing a pathway for professional publication of these documents was important.
CAP Today or the Archives Editorials are emerging as the most promising pathways given
the timeframes required.

c. Test Utilization
The Test Utilization Working Group, chaired by Dr. Elizabeth Wagar, continues to make
progress. A preliminary needs assessment survey has been completed and in the review
process. Training fools are in development and benchmarks are under considered.

THEME - 3. STRENGTHEN ORGANIZATIONAL CAPABILITY & SUSTAINABILITY

GOAL - 3.2 Strengthen Operations and Improve Execution
SUB-GOAL - 3.2.1 Improve Process Efficiency

a. CSA Structure
The CSA reviewed its current structure and made a preliminary recommendation to form an
Emerging Technologies Cluster. Inifially, the In Vivo Microscopy (IVM) Working Group and
Digital Pathology Committee will be assigned to this group. Consideration was given fo
adding working groups for nanotechnology, circulating peptides, proteomics, and mass

Page - 90

Council on Scientific Affairs



College of American Pathologists

spectrometry for surgical pathology. It was noted that consideration of creating groups by
methodology is a departure from the discipline based organization currently used. The
Personalized Healthcare Committee and Next Generation Sequencing Working Group are
envisioned to be part of the now renamed Molecular Pathology and Genomics Cluster.
The Accuracy Based Working Group is closely aligned with the Chemistry Cluster as is the
International Harmonization Working Group. As part of this review, all Council members
were asked fo consider the names of all member groups and o give consideration not only
to Cluster Group designations but also to the tests and methodologies overseen by each
group. The area of informatics was discussed and the CSA drew a distinction between
biologics informatics and informatics strategy. Discussion is ongoing and conversations
continue at the Board and Executive levels of the College regarding the proper positioning
of these functionalities.

b. QR Codes
The CSA was updated on the progress of the Digital Pathology Working Group and was
shown an application using QR codes which link the reader to whole slide images. A
request was made to incorporate this feature into existing proficiency testing (PT) programs
with continuing education (CE) offerings.

3. LIST OF DISCUSSION TOPICS -

No discussion topics at this fime.

Page - 91

Council on Scientific Affairs



Topic:
To:

From:

Date:

CO p Information |

Report no.
Council on Scientific Affairs

Board of Governors

R. Bruce Williams, MD
Chair, Council on Scientific Affairs

Marcia B. Geotsalitis
Sr. Vice President, Laboratory Improvement Programs

April 14, 2014

1. NO ACTION ITEMS AT THIS TIME

2. COUNCIL PROGRESS ON INITIATIVES/ACTIVITIES

Goal - 1.1.4 Ensure Member and Customer Loyalty

Sub-Goal - 1.4.2 Improve the Experience

a. Drug Resistant Tuberculosis

Multi-drug resistant (MDR) tuberculosis is a worldwide challenge with no end in sight.
Although the CAP PT Program has been offering susceptibility testing challenges for M.
tuberculosis in the Mycobacteriology (E) Survey, only strains that are fully susceptible have
been distributed to date. Laboratories receiving these isolates are not adequately
challenged with respect to their ability to detect antimicrobial resistance in M. tuberculosis.

Cepheid Xpert MTB/RIF assay has recently received FDA approval for detection of MTB-
complex DNA and for detection of RIFAMPIN resistance for use with specimens from
patients for whom there is clinical suspicion of TB and who have received no anti-
tuberculosis therapy, or less than three days of therapy. There is a potential for increased
use of this two hour screening method in remote areas, at ports of entry, or by internatfional
customers that wouldn't have any restrictions in receiving MTB specimens. Because of the
much shorter TAT in providing screening results to clinicians, adoption to this new technology
is expected. CAP staff has been working with two potential vendors to ensure the final PT
material is proven non-etiologic/non-viable. Further, the CDC has reviewed the information
provided by one of the PT vendors regarding this material and has offered no objections for
its use in PT Survey.

On this basis the CSA plans to being offering new challenges late in 2014.

Page - 92



College of American Pathologists

THEME - 2 ADVANCE THE SPECIALTY

GOAL - 2.2 Ensure Pathologists Can Deliver
Sub-Goal - 2.2.4 Support Organized Pathology’s Effort to Strengthen Laboratory Medicine

a. FDA/ Glucose Monitoring Devices

Currently, there is an FDA draft guidance document out for comment entitled, Blood
Glucose Monitoring Test Systems for Prescription Point of Care Use: Draft Guidance for
Industry and Food and Drug Administration Staff, with a deadline for comment of May 7.

Scientific experts from the Chemistry Committee and the Point of Care Testing Committee
have worked together with the CSA , the Council on Accreditation(CoA) and the Council
on Government and Professional Affairs(CGPA) to develop a statement that represents the
College in the best possible light given the many perspectives relevant to this issue.

The CAP has a long history of commenting to governmental agencies regarding the need
for better oversight and conftrol for waived testing, and in parficular, glucose testing. The
letter to the FDA was issued shortly after the April Executive Committee meeting and is
being provided to the Board as information.

b. NAACLS Request

The CAP received a request from National Society of Histotechnology (NSH) to send a letter
to the National Accrediting Agency for Clinical Laboratory Sciences (NAACLS) in support of
educational requirements for histofechnologists. After discussion by the CSA with the CoA,
the CGPA and the CAP President, a decision was made not to support the request as
written. Discussions are ongoing, however, to see how best the CAP can support the
important agenda of ongoing education for laboratory personnel.

c. American Cancer Society’s National Colorectal Cancer Roundtable

The National Colorectal Cancer Roundtable (NCCRT) is an organization co-supported by
the American Cancer Society (ACS) and the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
(CDC). ltissued a strategy paper in 2012 entitled, Strategies for Expanding Colorectal
Cancer Screening at Community Health Centers which stresses the importance of
improving the links of care between community health centers and local health care
systems, given that implementing an effective colorectal cancer screening program
requires commitment from health professionals and institutions outside of community health
centers, including specialists, endoscopy suites, local area hospitals, surgery centers, and
laboratories. Following approval by the Executive Committee in April of this year, the CAP is
moving forward to become a participating organization.

Page - 93




This page intentionally left blank

Page - 94



Resources

CONTENTS OF THIS TAB
e 2014-2017 House of Delegates Apportionment Report as of August 29, 2014

e 2014-2017 House of Delegates Roster as of August 29, 2014

Page - 95



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page - 96



House of Delegates

2014 Apportionment
# of #of |#of # of # of # of
Total # of Delegate | Alternate |Delegates |Alternates |Delegate [Alternate |# of Wait
Fellows Seats Seats |Appointed [Appointed [Vacancies [Vacancies |[Listed

Alabama 179 3.58 4 4 4 4 0 0 0
Alaska 28 0.56 1 1 1 1 0 0 0
Arizona 283 5.66 6 6 4 0 2 6 0
Arkansas 108 2.16 3 3 3 3 0 0 5
California 1407 28.14 29 29 19 0 10 29 0
Colorado 228 4.56 5 5 4 1 1 4 0
Connecticut 208 4.16 5 5 4 0 1 5 0
Delaware 36 0.72 1 1 1 1 0 0 2
District of Columbia 44 0.88 1 1 1 1 0 0 0
Florida 917 18.34 19 19 19 7 0 12 0
Georgia 346 6.92 7 7 7 7 0 0 0
Guam 2 0.04 1 1 0 0 1 1 0
Hawaii 58 1.16 2 2 2 2 0 0 0
Idaho 43 0.86 1 1 1 0 0 1 0
Illinois 625 12.5 13 13 13 5 0 8 0
Indiana 272 5.44 6 6 6 0 0 6 0
lowa 145 2.9 3 3 3 3 0 0 0
Kansas 143 2.86 3 3 3 0 0 3 0
Kentucky 185 3.7 4 4 3 0 1 4 0
Louisiana 206 412 5 5 3 1 2 4 0
Maine 73 1.46 2 2 0 0 2 2 0
Maryland 340 6.8 7 7 3 0 4 7 0
Massachusetts 417 8.34 9 9 9 9 0 0 0
Michigan 476 9.52 10 10 10 1 0 9 0
Minnesota 254 5.08 6 6 5 0 1 6 0
Mississippi 89 1.78 2 2 1 0 1 2 0
Missouri 299 5.98 6 6 6 5 0 1 0
Montana 45 0.9 1 1 1 1 0 0 0
Nebraska 111 2.22 3 3 3 2 0 1 0
Nevada 91 1.82 2 2 0 0 2 2 0
New Hampshire 83 1.66 2 2 2 1 0 1 0
New Jersey 372 7.44 8 8 8 2 0 6 0
New Mexico 107 2.14 3 3 2 0 1 3 0
New York 818 16.36 17 17 16 0 1 17 0
North Carolina 411 8.22 9 9 9 4 0 5 0
North Dakota 30 0.6 1 1 1 0 0 1 0
Ohio 569 11.38 12 12 12 7 0 5 0
Oklahoma 125 2.5 3 3 2 0 1 0
Oregon 162 3.24 4 3 0 1 4 0
Pennsylvania 652 13.04 14 14 13 0 1 14 0
Puerto Rico 55 1.1 2 2 1 0 1 2 0
Rhode Island 67 1.34 2 2 0 0 2 2 0
South Carolina 190 3.8 4 4 4 1 0 3 0
South Dakota 50 1 1 1 1 1 0 0 0
Tennessee 366 7.32 8 8 8 2 0 6 0
Texas 1039 20.78 21 21 21 8 tlage - 973 0

f

upaate

R IpACIPAY)




House of Delegates

2014 Apportionment
# of #of |#of # of # of # of
Total # of Delegate | Alternate |Delegates |Alternates |Delegate [Alternate |# of Wait
Fellows Seats Seats |Appointed [Appointed [Vacancies [Vacancies |[Listed
Utah 104 2.08 3 3 3 0 0 3 0
Vermont 50 1 1 1 1 1 0 0 1
Virgin Islands 3 0.06 1 1 0 0 1 1 0
Virginia 319 6.38 7 7 7 3 0 4 0
Washington 329 6.58 7 7 7 7 0 0 1
West Virginia 87 1.74 2 2 2 1 0 1 0
Wisconsin 270 54 6 6 6 0 0 6 0
Wyoming 22 0.44 1 1 0 0 1 1 0
Canada
Manitoba 9 0.18 1 1 1 0 0 1 0
Ontario 18 0.36 1 1 1 1 0 0 0
Quebec 3 0.06 1 1 0 0 1 1 0
Other Delegations
Residents Forum 1 1 1 1 0 0 0
US Army 1 1 1 0 0 1 0
US Veteran Affairs 1 1 0 0 1 1 0
US Navy 1 1 1 1 0 0 0
US Air Force 1 1 1 0 0 1 0
Total Seats 314 314 275 97 39 217 9
Key
Yellow Openings Available
Orange Full
Pink No positions filled
Page - 98

Updated: 8/29/2014




8/28/2014 COLLEGE OF AMERICAN PATHOLOGISTS Page 1
COMMITTEE ROSTER

HOUSE OF DELEGATES

ALABAMA
4 Delegates/4 Alternates

C. Bruce Alexander, MD, FCAP - Delegate
UAB School of Medicine

619 19th St S # WP-210

Birmingham, AL 35249-7331

Phone: 205-934-0014 (B)

Fax: 205-934-5499 (B)

Email: cba@uab.edu

Frank A. Honkanen, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Pathology Associates PC

2904 Westcorp Blvd SW Ste 108

Huntsville, AL 35805-6436

Phone: 256-533-1480 (B)

Fax: 256-536-4158 (B)

Email: frank.honkanen@hhsys.org

Walter Charles Bell, MD, FCAP - Alternate
University of Alabama Birmingham Hospitall
Department of Pathology

619 S 19th St

Birmingham, AL 35249-1900

Phone: 205-975-4696 (B)

Fax: 205-975-9251 (B)

Email: wbell@Quab.edu

Suzanne Hicks Martin, MD, FCAP - Alternate
DCH Regional Medical Center

809 University Blvd E

Tuscaloosa, AL 35401-2029

Phone: 205-759-7484 (B)

Email: smartin@cunninghampathology.com

Gene P. Siegal, MD, PhD, FCAP - Delegate
University Of Alabama At Birmingham
Dept of Path KB506

1922 7th Ave S

Birmingham, AL 35233-2006

Phone: 205-934-6608 (B)

Fax: 205-975-7284 (B)

Email: gsiegal@uab.edu

John A. Smith, MD, PhD, FCAP - Chair
UAB School of Medicine

Lab Med WP P220

619 S 19st St

Birmingham, AL 35249

Phone: 205-934-4303 (B)

Fax: 205-975-6861 (H)

Email: jas@Quab.edu

J. Allan Tucker, MD, FCAP - Alternate
University of S. Alabama Medical Center
Dept of Path

2451 Fillingim St

Mobile, AL 36617-2238

Phone: 251-471-7799 (B)

Fax: 251-471-7884 (B)

Email: atucker@health.southalabama.edu

Shi Wei, MD, PhD, FCAP - Alternate
University of Alabama at Birmingham
1802 6th Avenue South

3542 North Pavillion

Birmingham, AL 35249-7331

Phone: 205-975-8880 (B)

Fax: 205-975-5242 (B)

Email: swei@uab.edu

ALASKA
1Delegate/1 Alternate

Curtis L. Buchholz MD, FCAP - Chair
Peninsula Pathology Institute

44455 Sterling Hwy

Soldotna, AK 99669-7936

Phone: 907-262-3557 (B)

Fax: 907-262-6505 (B)

Email: curtbuchholz@acsalaska.net

Isabell E. Speer, MD, FCAP - Alternate
PO Box 231689

Anchorage, AK 99523-1689

Phone: 907-729-1203 (H)

Fax: 907-729-1227 (B)

Email: prospeer@aol.com

Page - 99


mailto:cba@uab.edu
mailto:frank.honkanen@hhsys.org
mailto:wbell@uab.edu
mailto:smartin@cunninghampathology.com
mailto:gsiegal@uab.edu
mailto:jas@uab.edu
mailto:atucker@health.southalabama.edu
mailto:swei@uab.edu
mailto:curtbuchholz@acsalaska.net
mailto:prospeer@aol.com

8/28/2014 COLLEGE OF AMERICAN PATHOLOGISTS Page 2
COMMITTEE ROSTER

ARIZONA
6 Delegates/é Alternates

Longwen Chen, MD, PhD, FCAP - Delegate
Mayo Clinic

13400 E. Shea Blvd.

Scofttsdale, AZ 85259-5452

Phone: 480-301-8309 (B)

Fax: 480-301-8372 (B)

Email: chen.longwen@mayo.edu

Fangru Lian, MD, ABMG, FCAP - Delegate
University of Arizona Medical Center

1501 N Campbell

Tucson, AZ 85724-0001

Phone: 520-626-6241 (B)

Fax: 520-874-2930 (B)

Email: fangrulion@yahoo.com

Anil R. Prasad, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Northwest Medical Center

Dept of Path & Lab Med

6200 N Lacholla Blvd

Tucson, AZ 85744-0001

Phone: 520-546-0674 (H)

Email:
anil.prasad@northwestmedicalcenter.com

Wenxin Zheng, MD, FCAP - Chair
University of Arizona Medical Center
Path Dept

1501 N Campbell Ave Room 5224A
Tucson, AZ 85724-0001

Phone: 520-626-2396 (B)

Fax: 520-626-1027 (B)

Email: zhengw@email.arizona.edu

ARKANSAS
3 Delegates/3 Alternates

lan M. Birkett, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Arkansas Pathology Associates

1 St Vincent Cir #160

Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-552-2966 (B)

Fax: 501-552-4407

Email: ibirkett@pathassociates.com

Chien Chen, MD, PhD, FCAP - Delegate
University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences
4301 W Markham St Suite 783

Little Rock, AR 72205-7101

Phone: 501-526-7981 (B)

Email: cchen@uams.edu

Jerad Michael Gardner, MD, FCAP - Chair
4301 W Markham St

Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 4047120199 (B)

Fax: 888-469-9195 (B)

Email: jimgardnermd@gmail.com

Charles Matthew Quick, MD, FCAP -
Alternate

14 Accadia Ct

Little Rock, AR 72223-4004

Phone: 501-526-5251 (B)

Fax: 501-686-6531 (B)

Email: quickcharlesm@uams.edu

Charles H. Sailey Jr., MD, FCAP - Alternate
Arkansas Children's Hospital

Lab - Mail Slot 820

Sturgis Bldg

1 Children’s Way

Little Rock, AR 72202-3500

Phone: 501-364-4203 (B)

Fax: 501-364-3155 (B)

Email: csailey@uams.edu

John W. Theus, MD, FCAP - Alternate
University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences
Slot 502

4301 W Markham St

Little Rock, AR 72205-7101

Phone: 501-686-7434 (B)

Fax: 501-526-4621 (B)

Email: theusjohnw@uams.edu

Page - 100


mailto:chen.longwen@mayo.edu
mailto:fangrulian@yahoo.com
mailto:anil.prasad@northwestmedicalcenter.com
mailto:zhengw@email.arizona.edu
mailto:ibirkett@pathassociates.com
mailto:cchen@uams.edu
mailto:jmgardnermd@gmail.com
mailto:quickcharlesm@uams.edu
mailto:csailey@uams.edu
mailto:theusjohnw@uams.edu

8/28/2014 COLLEGE OF AMERICAN PATHOLOGISTS Page 3
COMMITTEE ROSTER

CALIFORNIA
29 Delegates/29 Alternates

Joseph Michael Anderson, MD, FCAP -
Delegate

Genomic Health Inc

Dept of Path

301 Penobscot Dr

Redwood City, CA 94063-4700

Phone: 650-659-2881 (B)

Email: joe.ndrsn@gmail.com

Frederick L. Baehner, MD, FCAP - Delegate
University of California San Francisco

301 Penobscot Dr

Redwood City, CA 94063-4700

Phone: 415-244-4413

Fax: 415-353-7676 (B)

Email: roaehner@genomichealth.com

Thomas J. Cooper Jr., MD, FCAP - Delegate

5620 E El Parque St

Long Beach, CA 90815-4129
Phone: 562-338-3154 (H)
Email: lastdoc@aol.com

Michael C. Dugan, MD, FCAP - Delegate
10551 Summer View Cir

Camarillo, CA 93012-9349

Phone: 805-405-6700 (H)

Email:
Michael.c.dugan@qguestdiagnostics.com

Al M. Elsayed, MD, FCAP - Delegate
PO Box 2865

Fairfield, CA 94533-0286

Phone: 707-423-7702 (B)

Fax: 707-423-7713 (B)

Email: alaaeldeen.elsayed@us.af.mil

S. Robert Freedman, MD, FCAP - Chair
El Camino Hospital Los Gatos

815 Pollard Rd

Los Gatos, CA 95032-1438

Phone: 408-866-4060 (B)

Fax: 408-866-3819 (B)

Email: srobertfreedman@gmail.com

Wayne Lee Garrett, DO, FCAP - Delegate
West Coast Pathology Labs

712 Alfred Nobel Dr

Hercules, CA 94547-1805

Phone: 510-662-5200 (B)

Fax: 510-662-5240 (B)

Email: wigarr@aol.com

Eric F. Glassy, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Affiliated Path Medical Group
19951 Mariner Ave Ste 150
Torrance, CA 90503-1738

Phone: 310-225-3233 (B)

Fax: 310-380-7165 (B)

Email: efglassymd@mac.com

Florette Kimberly Hazard, MD, FCAP -
Delegate

Stanford Hospital and Clinics

300 Pasteur Dr. Room L235

Stanford, CA 94305-2200

Phone: 650-725-5189 (B)

Fax: 650-725-6902 (B)

Email: hazard@stanford.edu

Peter Charles Kolbeck, MD, FCAP - Delegate

Path Labs LLC, DBA Path Logic
950 Riverside Parkway Ste 90
West Sacramento, CA 95605
Phone: 916-863-1496 (B)

Fax: 916-863-1498 (B)

Email: peter@pathlogic.com

Teri A. Longacre, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Stanford Hospital and Clinics

Dept of Path

300 Pasteur Dr. Room L235

Stanford, CA 94305-2200

Phone: 650-498-6460 (B)

Fax: 650-725-6902 (B)

Email: longacre@stanford.edu

Alfred Lui, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Pathology, Inc

19951 Mariner Ave Ste 150
Torrance, CA 90503-1738
Phone: 310-769-0561 (B)

Fax: 310-698-7050 (B)

Email: alui@pathologyinc.com

Page - 101



mailto:joe.ndrsn@gmail.com
mailto:rbaehner@genomichealth.com
mailto:lastdoc@aol.com
mailto:Michael.c.dugan@questdiagnostics.com
mailto:alaaeldeen.elsayed@us.af.mil
mailto:srobertfreedman@gmail.com
mailto:wlgarr@aol.com
mailto:efglassymd@mac.com
mailto:hazard@stanford.edu
mailto:peter@pathlogic.com
mailto:longacre@stanford.edu
mailto:alui@pathologyinc.com

8/28/2014 COLLEGE OF AMERICAN PATHOLOGISTS Page 4
COMMITTEE ROSTER

Deepak Mohan, MD, FCAP - Delegate
528 Glenbriar Cir

Tracy, CA 95377-7010

Phone: 209-839-7111 (H)

Fax: 814-253-4029 (H)

Email: dmohan23@gmail.com

Luke A. Perkocha, MD, MBA, FCAP -
Delegate

UCSF

Dept of Path

Mailbox 1785

1600 Divisadero St

San Francisco, CA 94143-0001
Phone: 415-509-6442 (H)

Email: Luke3580@gmail.com

Veena M. Singh, MD, ACMG, FCAP -
Delegate

BioTheranostics Inc

9640 Towne Centre Dr

San Diego, CA 92121-1987

Phone: 858-587-5885 (H)

Fax: 858-587-5871 (B)

Email: vna_naveen@yahoo.com

Sophie X. Song, MD, PhD, FCAP - Delegate
UCLA Center for Health Sciences

Dept of Path Chs1732

10833 Le Conte Avenue 173216

Los Angeles, CA 90095-1732

Phone: 310-206-6459 (B)

Fax: 310-206-2757 (B)

Email: ssong@mednet.ucla.edu

Timothy T. Stenzel, MD, PhD, FCAP -
Delegate

Quidel Corporation

10165 McKellar Ct

San Diego, CA 92121-4201

Phone: 858-646-8002 (B)

Fax: 858-552-6493 (B)

Email: tstenzel@quidel.com

Athanasios Christos Tsiatis, MD, FCAP -
Delegate

Genomic Health Inc

301 Penobscot Dr

Redwood City, CA 94063-4700
Phone: 650-569-2125 (B)

Fax: 650-556-1132 (B)

Email: atsiatis@gmail.com

Danielle, E. Westfall, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Thousand Oaks Pathology Associates, Inc.
(TOPA)

351 E Rolling Oaks Drive, Suite 103
Thousand Oaks, CA 921361-1276

Phone: 805-373-8582 (B)

Fax: 805-373-0023 (B)

Email: daniellewestfall@yahoo.com

COLORADO
5 Delegates/5 Alternates

Christopher Scott Bee, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Poudre Valley Hospital

Dept of Path

1024 S LeMay Ave

Fort Collins, CO 80524-3929

Phone: 970-495-8747 (B)

Fax: 970-495-7605 (B)

Email: cbee@summitpathology.com

Philip J. Boyer, MD, PhD, FCAP - Delegate
University of Colorado Denver

Dept of Path MSB216

12631 E 17th Ave

Aurora, CO 80045-2545

Phone: 303-724-3480 (B)

Fax: 303-724-1105 (B)

Email: philip.boyer@ucdenver.edu

Ronald B. Lepoff, MD, FCAP - Chair
University of Colorado Hospital

Clin Lab/MSC A022/Room LB292
12401 E 17th Ave

Aurora, CO 80045-2548

Phone: 303-753-0495 (H)

Fax: 720-848-7079 (B)

Email: Ron.Lepoff@uchealth.org

Page - 102


mailto:dmohan23@gmail.com
mailto:Luke3580@gmail.com
mailto:vna_naveen@yahoo.com
mailto:ssong@mednet.ucla.edu
mailto:tstenzel@quidel.com
mailto:atsiatis@gmail.com
mailto:daniellewestfall@yahoo.com
mailto:cbee@summitpathology.com
mailto:philip.boyer@ucdenver.edu
mailto:Ron.Lepoff@uchealth.org

8/28/2014 COLLEGE OF AMERICAN PATHOLOGISTS
COMMITTEE ROSTER

Page 5

Ann D. Thor, MD, FCAP - Delegate
University of Colorado Health Sciences
Center

Dept of Path Room L15-2215

12631 E 17th Ave Mailstop B216
Aurora, CO 80045-2527

Phone: 303-274-3704 (H)

Fax: 303-274-3705 (H)

Email: Ann.Thor@UCDenver.edu

CONNECTICUT
5 Delegates/5 Alternates

Robert C. Babkowski, MD, FCAP - Chair
10 Banks Dr

Wilton, CT 06897-3202

Phone: 203-210-5730 (H)

Fax: 203-276-4176 (B)

Email: rbabkowski@stamhealth.org

Richard N. Eisen, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Greenwich Hospital

Dept of Path

5 Perryridge Rd

Greenwich, CT 06830-4608

Phone: 203-863-3064 (B)

Fax: 203-863-3846 (B)

Email: richard.eisen@greenwichhospital.org

Neena S. Singh, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Quest Diagnostics

3 Sterling Dr

Wallingford, CT 06492-5915

Phone: 203-949-5618 (B)

Fax: 203-949-5666 (B)

Email: neena.s.singh@questdiagnostics.com

Stephanie L. Wain, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Griffin Hospital

Laboratory

130 Division St

Derby, CT 06418-1326

Phone: 203-732-7285 (B)

Fax: 203-732-7187 (B)

Email: wainé@yahoo.com

DELAWARE
1 Delegate/1 Alternate

Mary V. lacocca, MD, FCAP - Alternate
Christiana Hospital

Dept of Path

4755 Ogletown-Stanton Rd

Newark, DE 19718-0001

Phone: 302-733-3640 (B)

Fax: 302-733-3686 (B)

Email: miacocca@christianacare.org

Sophia N. Koftliar, MD, FCAP - Chair
3217 Swarthmore Rd

Wilmington, DE 19807-3125

Phone: 302-427-2426 (H)

Fax: 302-575-8139 (H)

Email: skotliarmd@gmail.com

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
1 Delegate/1 Alternate

Donald Steven Karcher, MD, FCAP - Chair
George Washington University Medical
Center

5th Floor West

2100 Pennsylvania Ave NW

Washington, DC 20037-3202

Phone: 202-994-3391 (B)

Fax: 202-994-2618 (B)

Email: dkarcher@mfa.gwu.edu

Sana O. Tabbara, MD, FCAP - Alternate
George Washington University Medical
Center

Dept of Path FI 5 Ste 5027

2100 Pennsylvania Ave NW
Washington, DC 20037-3202

Phone: 2029943391 (B)

Fax: 2029942618 (B)

Email: stabbara@mfa.gwu.edu

Page - 103



mailto:Ann.Thor@UCDenver.edu
mailto:rbabkowski@stamhealth.org
mailto:richard.eisen@greenwichhospital.org
mailto:neena.s.singh@questdiagnostics.com
mailto:wain6@yahoo.com
mailto:miacocca@christianacare.org
mailto:skotliarmd@gmail.com
mailto:dkarcher@mfa.gwu.edu
mailto:stabbara@mfa.gwu.edu

8/28/2014 COLLEGE OF AMERICAN PATHOLOGISTS Page 6
COMMITTEE ROSTER

FLORIDA
19 Delegates/19 Alternates

Samer Z. Al-Quran, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Shands Hospital at University of Florida
Dept of Path

Dept. of Pathology

1600 SW Archer Rd # 100275

Gainesville, FL 32610-0275

Phone: 352-265-9919 (B)

Fax: 352-265-9918 (B)

Email: salguran@ufl.edu

Nicole Nabors Balmer, MD, FCAP - Delegate
KWB Pathology Associates

1899 Eider Ct

Tallahassee, FL 32309

Phone: 850-878-5143 (B)

Fax: 205-942-2349 (B)

Email: balmern@yahoo.com

Marilyn M. Bui, MD, FCAP - Delegate
H Lee Moffitt Cancer Center

MCC Lab

12902 USF Magnolia Dr

Tampa, FL 33612-9416

Phone: 813-745-4940 (B)

Fax: 813-745-5970 (B)

Email: marilyn.bui@moffitt.org

Anne Louise Champeaux, MD, FCAP -
Delegate

5341 Kemkerry Rd

Wesley Chapel, FL 33543-4426

Phone: 253-370-1467 (H)

Fax: 253-968-1084 (B)

Email: achampea@health.usf.edu

Gabriel Chamyan, MD, FCAP - Delegate
18500 SW 132nd Ave

Miami, FL 33177-2927

Phone: 305-720-9488 (H)

Fax: 305-663-8517 (B)

Email: gabriel chamyan2002@yahoo.com

Domenico Coppola, MD, FCAP - Alternate
H Lee Moffitt Cancer Center

MCC Lab

12902 USF Magnolia Dr

Tampa, FL 33612-9416

Phone: 813-745-3275 (B)

Fax: 813-745-1708 (B)

Email: domenico.coppola@moffitt.org

Hernani Del mundo Cualing, MD, FCAP -
Delegate

18804 Chaville Rd

Lutz, FL 33558-2855

Phone: 813-480-7849 (B)

Fax: 813-909-4866 (B)

Email: ihcflow@verizon.net

North J. Davis, MD, FCAP - Delegate
1106 Crane Cove Blvd

Gulf Breeze, FL 32563-3190

Phone: 850-434-4658 (B)

Fax: 850-433-6034 (B)

Email: ndavis@pathology-group.com

William D. Depond, MD, FCAP - Alternate
155 S Court Ave Unit 2402

Orlando, FL 32801-3216

Phone: 407-719-4077 (H)

Email: wdepond@yahoo.com

Harvey J. Feld, MD, FCAP - Delegate
16111 Ancroft Ct

Tampa, FL 33647-1041

Phone: 813-972-3422 (H)

Fax: 352-521-1153 (B)

Email: guincyOl@verizon.net

Masoumeh Ghayouri, MD, FCAP - Alternate
16301 Turnbridge Ct

Tampa, FL 33647-2740

Phone: 813-975-0099 (H)

Fax: 813-745-1708 (B)

Email: masoumeh.ghayouri@moffitt.org

Page - 104


mailto:salquran@ufl.edu
mailto:balmern@yahoo.com
mailto:marilyn.bui@moffitt.org
mailto:achampea@health.usf.edu
mailto:gabriel_chamyan2002@yahoo.com
mailto:domenico.coppola@moffitt.org
mailto:ihcflow@verizon.net
mailto:ndavis@pathology-group.com
mailto:quincy01@verizon.net
mailto:masoumeh.ghayouri@moffitt.org

8/28/2014 COLLEGE OF AMERICAN PATHOLOGISTS Page 7
COMMITTEE ROSTER

Patricia A. Gregg, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Dept of Path

1500 Lee Blvd

Lehigh Acres, FL 33936-4835

Phone: 239-368-4439 (B)

Fax: 239-368-4582 (B)

Email: patricia.gregg@hma.com

Ardeshir Hakam, MD, MBA, FCAP - Delegate
H Lee Moffitt Cancer Center

MCC Lab Rm 2071J

12902 USF Magnolia Dr

Tampa, FL 33612-9416

Phone: 813-745-1874 (B)

Fax: 813-745-1708 (B)

Email: ardeshir.hakam@moffitt.org

Rebecca L. Johnson, MD, FCAP - Delegate
American Board of Pathology

4830 W. Kennedy Blvd Ste 690

Tampa, FL 33609-2571

Phone: 413-447-2565 (B)

Fax: 413-447-2097 (B)

Email: rjohnson@abpath.org

Marino Enrique Leon, MD, FCAP - Alternate
H Lee Moffitt Cancer Center

Moffitt Cancer Center

12902 USF Magnolia Dr

Tampa, FL 33612-9416

Phone: 8137452213 (B)

Fax: 8137451708 (B)

Email: marino.leon@moffitt.org

Morton H. Levitt, MD, FCAP - Alternate
599 SW 16th St

Boca Raton, FL 33432-7223

Phone: 561-297-0911 (B)

Fax: 561-297-2519 (B)

Email: mlevitt3@fau.edu

Antonio Enrique Martinez, MD, FCAP - Chair
Gastro Health PL

12485 SW 137th Ave Ste 103

Miami, FL 33186-4215

Phone: 305-468-4194 (B)

Fax: 305-468-4195 (B)

Email: anmartinez@gastrohealth.com

Janice B. McCall, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Reliance Pathology Partners LLC

5751 Hoover Blvd

Tampa, FL 33634-5340

Phone: 813-886-8334 (B)

Fax: 813-890-0143 (B)

Email: jompath@aol.com

Margaret H. Neal, MD, FCAP - Delegate
KWB Pathology Associates

1899 Eider Ct.

Tallahassee, FL 32309

Phone: 850-878-5143 (B)

Fax: 205-942-6622 (B)

Email: amhneal@yahoo.com

Robert J. Poppiti, Jr., MD, FCAP - Delegate
Mt Sinai Medical Center

Path

4300 Alton Rd Blum

Miami Beach, FL 33140-2800

Phone: 305-674-2277 (B)

Fax: 305-674-2999 (B)

Email: rpoppiti@msmc.com

Marrilin Rosa, MD, FCAP - Alternate
18107 Emerald Bay St

Tampa, FL 33647-3316

Phone: 813-745-2846 (H)

Email: marirosa299@yahoo.com

Jeffrey B. Smith, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Florida Hospital North Pinellas

1395 S Pinellas Ave

Tarpon Springs, FL 34689-3790

Phone: 727-942-5075 (B)

Fax: 727-942-5016 (B)

Email: jeffrey.smith@ahss.org

Prudence V. Smith, MD, FCAP - Delegate
PO Box 47675

Tampa, FL 33646-0140

Phone: 813-972-8400 (H)

Fax: 813-745-1708 (B)

Email: Prudence.Smith@moffitt.org

Stephen E .Vernon, MD, FCAP - Delegate
6640 SW 116th St

Miami, FL 33156-4820

Phone: 3056672684 (H)

Email: verndoc50@aol.com

Page - 105


mailto:patricia.gregg@hma.com
mailto:ardeshir.hakam@moffitt.org
mailto:rljohnson@abpath.org
mailto:marino.leon@moffitt.org
mailto:mlevitt3@fau.edu
mailto:anmartinez@gastrohealth.com
mailto:jbmpath@aol.com
mailto:amhneal@yahoo.com
mailto:rpoppiti@msmc.com
mailto:marirosa299@yahoo.com
mailto:jeffrey.smith@ahss.org
mailto:Prudence.Smith@moffitt.org
mailto:verndoc50@aol.com

8/28/2014 COLLEGE OF AMERICAN PATHOLOGISTS Page 8
COMMITTEE ROSTER

Sherry L. Woodhouse, MD, FCAP - Alternate
Pathology Consultants of South Broward
3501 Johnson St.

Hollywood, FL 33021-5421

Phone: 954-265-2333 (B)

Fax: 954-965-6472(F)

Email: sswoodhouse22@gmail.com

Qihui J. Zhai, MD, FCAP - Delegate
337 South Mill View Way

Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082
Phone: 904-956-3318 (B)

Fax: 904-956-3336 (B)

Email: zhai.gihui@mayo.edu

GEORGIA
7 Delegates/7 Alternates

C. Robert Baisden, MD, FCAP - Delegate
3227 Ramsgate Rd

Augusta, GA 30909-3215

Phone: 706-736-1487 (H)

Fax: 706-721-7837 (B)

Email: bbaisden3@comcast.net

Roni J. Bollag, MD, PhD, FCAP - Alternate
231 Watervale Rd

Evans, GA 30907-2004

Phone: 706-869-8551 (H)

Fax: 706-721-7837 (B)

Email: rbollag@gru.edu

Jeff W. Byrd, MD, FCAP - Delegate
John D Archbold Memorial Hospital
Dept of Path

915 Gordon At Mimosa Dr
Thomasville, GA 31792-6699

Phone: 229-228-2762 (B)

Fax: 229-551-8711 (B)

Email: joyrd@archbold.org

Matthew R. Fries, MD, FCAP -Delegate
Houston Medical Center

Path Lab

1601 Watson Blvd

Warner Robins, GA 31093-3431

Phone: 478-218-0607 (H)

Fax: 478-322-5154 (B)

Email: mfries@hhc.org

James H. Hudson, Jr., MD, FCAP - Alternate
Southeastern Pathology Associates

247 Northside Dr Ste A

Valdosta, GA 31602

Phone: 229-671-9672 (B)

Fax: 229-671-9673 (B)

Email: jhudson@sepalabs.com

Dean W. Joelson, MD, FCAP - Alternate
Piedmont Atlanta Hospital

Path Dept

1968 Peachtree Rd NW

Aflanta, GA 30309-1281

Phone: 404-605-3247 (B)

Fax: 404-609-6645 (B)

Email: dean.joelson@piedmont.org

Roger Bert Lane, MD, FCAP - Alternate
Southeastern Pathology Associates
Dept of Path

203 Indigo Dr

Brunswick, GA 31525-6865

Phone: 912-261-2669 (B)

Fax: 912-261-0561 (B)

Email: lane@sepamed.us

Michael Daniel McEachin, MD, MBA, FCAP -
Delegate

Piedmont Newnan Hospital

Dept of Path

745 Poplar Rd

Newnan, GA 30265-1618

Phone: 404-561-6014 (H)

Fax: 770-253-2570 (B)

Email: michael.mceachin@piedmont.org

Amyn M. Rojiani, MD, PhD, FCAP - Chair
Georgia Regents University

Dept of Path

1120 15th St Bf104

Augusta, GA 30912-0004

Phone: 706-721-2923 (B)

Fax: 706-721-2358 (B)

Email: arojiani@gru.edu

Page - 106


mailto:slwoodhouse22@gmail.com
mailto:zhai.qihui@mayo.edu
mailto:bbaisden3@comcast.net
mailto:rbollag@gru.edu
mailto:jbyrd@archbold.org
mailto:mfries@hhc.org
mailto:jhudson@sepalabs.com
mailto:dean.joelson@piedmont.org
mailto:rlane@sepamed.us
mailto:michael.mceachin@piedmont.org
mailto:arojiani@gru.edu

8/28/2014 COLLEGE OF AMERICAN PATHOLOGISTS Page 9
COMMITTEE ROSTER

Kailash B. Sharma, MD, FCAP - Delegate
University Hospital - Augusta

Dept of Path

1350 Walton Way

Augusta, GA 30901-2612

Phone: 706-774-5400 (B)

Fax: 706-774-5096 (B)

Email: ksharma@uh.org

Gabriel Sica, MD, FCAP - Alternate

655 Courtenay Dr NE

Atlanta, GA 30306-3420

Phone: 404-712-8818 (H)

Fax: 404-686-4978 (B)

Email: gabriel.sica@emoryhealthcare.org

Bruce Franklin Walker, MD, FCAP - Alternate

Piedmont Atlanta Hospital

Dept of Path

1968 Peachtree Rd NW

Atlanta, GA 30309-1281

Phone: 404-605-3247 (B)

Fax: 404-609-6645 (B)

Email: bruce.walker@piedmont.org

Edward Truman Wright, lll, MD, FCAP -
Delegate

John D Archbold Memorial Hospital
Path Dept

915 Gordon Ave

Thomasville, GA 31792-6614

Phone: 229-228-2762 (B)

Fax: 229-551-8711 (B)

Email: ewright@archbold.org

HAWAII
2 Delegates/2 Alternates

Thomas S. Namiki, MD, FCAP - Alternate
Queen’s Medical Center

Department of Pathology

1301 Punchbowl St.

Honolulu, HI 96813-2402

Phone: 808-547-4271 (B)

Fax: 808-547-4045 (B)

Email: 1s.namiki@gmail.com

James Joseph Navin, MD, FCAP - Chair
Cytopath Inc

5287 Poola St

Honolulu, HI 96821-1556

Phone: 808-373-4684 (B)

Fax: 808-522-4339 (B)

Email: jnavindr@aol.com

Alan Lewis Schiller, MD, FCAP - Delegate
University of Hawaii

Dept of Path

John A Burns School of Medicine

651 llalo St

MEB Room 411

Honolulu, HI 96813

Phone: 203-866-7488 (H)

Email: alanls@hawaii.edu

Karen S. Thompson, MD, FCAP - Alternate
Kapiolani Medical Center for Women &
Children

Dept of Path

1319 Punahou St # LEVEL

Honolulu, HI 96826-1001

Phone: 808-983-8820 (B)

Fax: 808-983-8812 (B)

Email: karen.thompson@hawaiilabs.com

IDAHO
1 Delegate/1 Alternate

Nancy C. Kois, MD, FCAP - Chair
PO Box 987

Boise, ID 83701-0987

Phone: 208-367-2153 (B)

Fax: 208-367-3991 (B)

Email: nck@usa.net

ILLINOIS
13 Delegates/13 Alternates

Eleni P. Bourtsos, MD, FCAP - Delegate
278 COERd

Clarendon Hills, IL 60514-1064

Phone: 708-245-7880 (B)

Fax: 708-245-5685 (B)

Email: eleni.bourtsos@ahss.org

Page - 107



mailto:ksharma@uh.org
mailto:gabriel.sica@emoryhealthcare.org
mailto:bruce.walker@piedmont.org
mailto:ewright@archbold.org
mailto:ts.namiki@gmail.com
mailto:jnavindr@aol.com
mailto:alanls@hawaii.edu
mailto:karen.thompson@hawaiilabs.com
mailto:eleni.bourtsos@ahss.org

8/28/2014 COLLEGE OF AMERICAN PATHOLOGISTS Page 10
COMMITTEE ROSTER

Ronald Champagne, MD, FCAP - Delegate James Harker, MD, FCAP - Delegate

Graham Hospital

Dept of Path

210 W Walnut St

Canton, IL 61520-2444

Phone: 309-647-5240 (B)

Fax: 309-649-5144 (B)

Email: rchampag2000@yahoo.com

Robert P. DeCresce, MD, MBA, FCAP - Chair

University Pathology Consultants
Jelke Bldg, Room 532

1750 W Harrison

Chicago, IL 60612

Phone: 312-942-8850 (B)

Fax: 312-942-3434 (B)

Email: Robert DeCresce@rush.edu

Karen T. Ferrer, MD, FCAP — Alternate
Stroger Hospital of Cook County
Department of Pathology LL866

1901 W. Harrison St.

Chicago, IL 60612-3714

Phone: 312-864-2443 (B)

Fax: 312-864-9355 (B)

Email: kferrer@cookcountyhhs.org

Alan F. Frigy, MD, FCAP - Delegate
St Mary's Hospital

Dept of Path

1800 E Lake Shore Dr

Decatur, IL 62521-3810

Phone: 217-464-2078 (B)

Fax: 217-464-1643 (B)

Email: afrigy@fgi.net

Jack E. Garon, MD, FCAP - Alternate
Mount Sinai Hospital Medical Center
Dept of Path

1500 S California Ave

Chicago, IL 60608

Phone: 773-257-6745 (B)

Fax: 773-257-6108 (B)

Email: jeg101@aol.com

Rockford Memorial Hosp

Dept of Path

2400 N Rockton Ave

Rockford, IL 61103-3655

Phone: 6155629200 (B)

Fax: 815-971-9917 (B)

Email: kimchee245b@yahoo.com

Kalisha Ashara Hill, MD, FCAP - Alternate

Franciscan St James Hospital-Olympia Fields

Dept of Path and Clinical Lab Svc

20201 S Crawford Ave

Olympia Fields, IL 60461

Phone: 708-747-4000 (B)

Fax: 708-503-3242 (B)

Email: Kalisha.Hill@franciscanalliance.org

Kelli Ann Hutchens, MD, FCAP - Alternate
Loyola University of Chicago

Central Lab

2160 S 1st Ave

Maywood, IL 60153-3328

Phone: 773-573-4747 (H)

Fax: 708-216-8225 (B)

Email: khutchens@lumc.edu

Ajay Jitendra Patel, MD, FCAP - Delegate
933 W Van Buren St Apt 317

Chicago, IL 60607-3581

Phone: 217-390-3222 (H)

Fax: 331-221-3793 (B)

Email: gjpatell @gmail.com

Lester J. Raff, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Pathology Associates Northern IL
Uropartners LLC

2225 Enterprise Dr Ste 2511
Westchester, IL 60154-5805

Phone: 708-486-0076 (B)

Fax: 708-492-0203 (B)

Email: Iraff@uropartners.com

Page - 108


mailto:rchampag2000@yahoo.com
mailto:Robert_DeCresce@rush.edu
mailto:kferrer@cookcountyhhs.org
mailto:afrigy@fgi.net
mailto:jeg101@aol.com
mailto:kimchee245b@yahoo.com
mailto:Kalisha.Hill@franciscanalliance.org
mailto:khutchens@lumc.edu
mailto:ajpatel1@gmail.com
mailto:lraff@uropartners.com

8/28/2014 COLLEGE OF AMERICAN PATHOLOGISTS Page 11
COMMITTEE ROSTER

Vijaya B. Reddy, MD, MBA, FCAP - Delegate
Rush University Medical Center

Dept of Path Room 537 Jelke

1653 W Congress Pkwy

Chicago, IL 60612-3833

Phone: 312-942-8850 (B)

Fax: 312-942-4228 (B)

Email: vreddy@rush.edu

Alvin M. Ring, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Silver Cross Hospital

Dept of Path

1200 Maple Rd

Joliet, IL 60432-1439

Phone: 815-740-7073 (B)

Fax: 815-740-4966 (B)

Email: alvin.ringmd@gmail.com

Stephen Gerard Ruby, MD, MBA, FCAP -
Delegate

8 Todor Ct

Burr Ridge, IL 60527-8390

Phone: 708-929-4326 (B)

Fax: 708-929-4330 (B)

Email: sruby@4path.com

Vidya Sriram, MD, FCAP - Alternate
3803 Linneman St

Glenview, IL 60025-3993

Phone: 847-722-0486 (B)

Email: popsysmom@yahoo.com

Krishnarao V. Tangella, MD, MBA, FCAP -
Delegate

Presence Covenant Medical Center
Dept of Path

1400 W Park St

Urbana, IL 61801-2334

Phone: 217-3372174 (B)

Fax: 217-3372460 (B)

Email: ktangella@christieclinic.com

Mary Therese Uckerman, MD, FCAP -
Delegate

Gottlieb Memorial Hospital

Dept of Path

701 W North Ave

Melrose Park, IL 60160-1612

Phone: 708-531-5443 (B)

Fax: 630-734-1475 (H)

Email: maryuckermanl@comcast.net

Elizabeth Louise Wiley, MD, FCAP - Delegate
512 N McClurg Ct Apt 4004

Chicago, IL 60611-4123

Phone: 312-828-9432 (H)

Fax: 312-413-1436 (B)

Email: ewiley@uic.edu

INDIANA
6 Delegates/é6 Alternates

Amobi M. Ezenekwe, MD, FCAP - Delegate
South Bend Medical Foundation

Dept of Path

530 N Lafayette Blvd

South Bend, IN 46601-1004

Phone: 574-234-4176 (B)

Fax: 574-234-1561 (B)

Email: aezenekwe@sbmf.org

Ann T. Moriarty, MD, FCAP - Delegate
AmeriPath Indiana

Dept of Path

2560 N Shadeland Ave Ste A
Indianapoilis, IN 46219-1706

Phone: 317-275-8084 (B)

Fax: 317-275-8018 (B)

Email: amoriarty@ameripath.com

Mehdi Nassiri, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Indiana University Health

Indiana University Health Path Laboratory
350 W 11th St Room 5044

Indianapolis, IN 46202-4108

Phone: 317-491-6510 (B)

Fax: 317-491-6509 (B)

Email: mnassiri@ivpui.edu

Page - 109


mailto:vreddy@rush.edu
mailto:alvin.ringmd@gmail.com
mailto:sruby@4path.com
mailto:popsysmom@yahoo.com
mailto:ktangella@christieclinic.com
mailto:maryuckerman1@comcast.net
mailto:ewiley@uic.edu
mailto:aezenekwe@sbmf.org
mailto:amoriarty@ameripath.com
mailto:mnassiri@iupui.edu

8/28/2014 COLLEGE OF AMERICAN PATHOLOGISTS Page 12
COMMITTEE ROSTER

Joyce L. Simpson, MD, FCAP - Delegate
South Bend Medical Foundation

Dept of Path

530 N Lafayette Blvd

South Bend, IN 46601-1004

Phone: 574-234-4176 (B)

Fax: 574-234-1561 (B)

Email: jsimpson@sbmf.org

Robert J. Tomec, MD, FCAP - Delegate
South Bend Medical Foundation

Dept of Path

530 N Lafayette Blvd

South Bend, IN 46601-1004

Phone: 574-234-4176 (B)

Fax: 574-234-1561 (B)

Email: tomec@sbmf.org

Michelle K. Zimmerman, MD, FCAP - Chair
430 Buckingham Dr

Indianapolis, IN 46208-3612

Phone: 317-297-3681 (H)

Fax: 317-491-6114 (B)

Email: mkzimm®@iupui.edu

IOWA
3 Delegates/3 Alternates

Clinton D. Crowder, MD, FCAP - Alternate
Mercy Medical Center-Des Moines

Dept of Path

1111 6th Ave

Des Moines, |A 50314-2610

Phone: 515-643-8532 (B)

Fax: 515-643-8911 (B)

Email: ccrowder@mercydesmoines.org

Joseph P. Eaton, DO, FCAP - Alternate
Mercy Medical Center Des Moines
1111 6th Ave

Des Moines, |A 50314

Phone: 515-247-4352 (B)

Fax: 317-278-2018 (B)

Email: jopeaton1981@gmail.com

Christopher J. Leigh, MD, FCAP - Delegate
United Clinical Laboratories Inc

Mercy Medical Center

250 Mercy Dr

Dubuque, IA 52001-7320

Phone: 563-589-8614 (B)

Fax: 563-589-8605 (B)

Email: christopher leigh@pa-ucl.com

Sara M. Shunkwiler, MD, FCAP - Alternate
Lifeserve Blood Center

431 E Locust St

Des Moines, |A 50309-1909

Phone: 319-321-6826 (B)

Fax: 319-384-8052 (B)

Email: sshunkwi@gmail.com

Daniel D. Slagel, MD, FCAP - Delegate
United Clinical Laboratories

Path Associates

250 Mercy Dr G231

PO Box 731

Dubuque, IA 52004-0731

Phone: 563-589-8619 (B)

Fax: 563-589-8605 (B)

Email: daniel_slagel@pa-ucl.com

Jamie Allen Weydert, MD, FCAP - Chair
McFarland Clinic PC

McFarland Clinic-Pathology

1215 Duff Ave

Ames, |A 50010-5400

Phone: 515-233-2012 (H)

Email: jweydert@mcfarlandclinic.com

KANSAS
3 Delegates/3 Alternates

Bruce Daniel Melin, MD, FCAP - Delegate
St Catherine Hospital

Dept of Path

401 E Spruce St

Garden City, KS 67846-5679

Phone: 620-272-2258 (B)

Fax: 620-272-2258 (B)

Email: brucemelin@catholichealth.net

Page - 110


mailto:jsimpson@sbmf.org
mailto:rtomec@sbmf.org
mailto:mkzimm@iupui.edu
mailto:ccrowder@mercydesmoines.org
mailto:jpeaton1981@gmail.com
mailto:christopher_leigh@pa-ucl.com
mailto:sshunkwi@gmail.com
mailto:daniel_slagel@pa-ucl.com
mailto:jweydert@mcfarlandclinic.com
mailto:brucemelin@catholichealth.net

8/28/2014 COLLEGE OF AMERICAN PATHOLOGISTS
COMMITTEE ROSTER

Page 13

Brett W. Sramek, DO, FCAP - Chair
MAWD Pathology Group PA

2750 Clay Edwards Dr Ste 420

Kansas City, MO 64116-3258

Phone: 816-241-0928 (B)

Fax: 816-936-8118 (B)

Email: bsramek@mawdpathology.com

Ossama W. Tawfik, MD, PhD, FCAP -
Delegate

University of Kansas Medical Center
Surgical Path

3901 Rainbow Blvd

Kansas City, KS 66160-0001

Phone: 913-588-1185 (B)

Fax: 913-588-8780 (B)

Email: OTAWFIK@KUMC.EDU

KENTUCKY
4 Delegates/4 Alternates

Leonard I. Boral, MD, MBA, FCAP - Delegate

University of Kentucky Medical Center
Dept of Path & Lab Med

Ha-607

800 Rose St

Lexington, KY 40536-0001

Phone: 859-323-3302 (B)

Fax: 859-257-4449 (B)

Email: lenboral@yahoo.com

Katalin Z. Kovacs, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Kings Daughters Medical Center

Dept of Path

2201 Lexington Ave

Ashland, KY 41101-2843

Phone: 606-327-4029 (B)

Fax: 606-327-7052 (B)

Email: pps ashland@hotmail.com

Alvin W. Martin, MD, FCAP - Chair
Norton Healthcare

Cpa Laboratory

2307 Greene Way

Louisville, KY 40220-4009

Phone: 502-736-4351 (B)

Fax: 502-736-4451 (B)

Email: amartin@cpalab.com

LOUISIANA
5 Delegates/5 Alternates

Jeremy Wayne Henderson, MD, FCAP -
Delegate

PO Box 343

Livingston, LA 70754-0343

Phone: 225-938-1846 (H)

Fax: 985-867-4044 (B)

Email: jeremyhenderson@bellsouth.net

William P. Newman, lll, MD, FCAP - Chair
LSU Medical Center

Dept of Path Box P5-1

1901 Perdido St

New Orleans, LA 70112-1393

Phone: 504-568-6077 (B)

Fax: 504-568-6037 (B)

Email: wnewma@lsuhsc.edu

Fred H. Rodriguez, Jr., MD, FCAP — Alternate

LSU School of Medicine — New Orleans
5105 Green Acres CT

Metairie, LA 70003-1005

Phone: 504-568-6031 (B)

Fax: 504-566-8454 (B)

Email: rodri@lsuhsc.edu

Erin Nicole Consamus Vicknair, MD, FCAP -

Delegate

East Jefferson General Hospital
Laboratory, 4200 Houma Blvd.
Metairie, LA 70006

Phone: 504-444-6632 (B)

Fax: 504-503-6195 (B)

Email: envicknair@ejgh.org

MANITOBA
1 Delegate/1 Alternate

M J Willard, MD, DVM, FCAP - Chair
14-600 Dovercourt Dr

Winnipeg, R3Y 1X4

Phone: 204-889-1000 (H)

Fax: 204-888-3604 (H)

Email: mjw@ctlca.com

Page - 111



mailto:bsramek@mawdpathology.com
mailto:OTAWFIK@KUMC.EDU
mailto:lenboral@yahoo.com
mailto:pps_ashland@hotmail.com
mailto:amartin@cpalab.com
mailto:jeremyhenderson@bellsouth.net
mailto:wnewma@lsuhsc.edu
mailto:rodri@lsuhsc.edu
mailto:envicknair@ejgh.org
mailto:mjw@ctlca.com

8/28/2014 COLLEGE OF AMERICAN PATHOLOGISTS
COMMITTEE ROSTER

Page 14

MARYLAND
7 Delegates/7 Alternates

Arthur H. McTighe, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Union Memorial Hospital

Chief of Path

201 E University Pkwy

Baltimore, MD 21218-2829

Phone: 410-554-2974 (B)

Fax: 410-554-2196 (B)

Email: Arthur.McTighe@medstar.net

John G. Newby, MD, FCAP - Chair
Meritus Health

Dept of Path

11110 Medical Campus Rd Ste 230
Hagerstown, MD 21742-6727

Phone: 301-665-4901 (B)

Fax: 301-665-4941 (B)

Email: John.newby@meritushealth.com

Eric S. Wargotz, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Wargotz

Lab

8118 Good Luck Rd

Lanham, MD 20706-3574

Phone: 410-739-8403 (B)

Fax: 410-827-0183 (B)

Email: ericwgac@gmail.com

MASSACHUSETTS
9 Delegates/9 Alternates

Gyorgy Abel, MD, PhD, FCAP - Alternate
Lahey Hospital & Medical Center
Department of Laboratory Medicine

41 Mall Road

Burlington, MA 01805-0002

Phone: 781-744-8951 (B)

Fax: 781-744-5208 (B)

Email: gyorgy.abel@Ilahey.org

Bilal Ahmad, MD, FCAP - Delegate

8 Theriault Ct

Cambridge, MA 02140-1728

Phone: 978-683-4000 (B)

Fax: 978-946-8061 (B)

Email: bilal.ahmad@Ilawrencegeneral.org

Joseph C. Bergeron, Jr., MD, FCAP -
Delegate

5 Huckleberry Lane

Acton, MA 01720-3734

Phone: 978-264-9983 (H)

Email: joebergeron@ymail.com

Elena F. Brachtel, MD, FCAP - Alternate
Massachusetts General Hospital

Dept of Pathology

55 Fruit St., WRN 2

Boston, MA 02114

Phone: 617-726-3957 (B)

Fax: 617-724-6564

Email: ebrachtel@mgh.harvard.edu

Julia Andrea Elvin, MD, PhD, FCAP -
Delegate

C/O Foundation Medicine

150 Second St

Cambridge, MA 02141

Phone: 978-548-5240 (B)

Fax: 978-5352371

Email: jelvin@convergedx.com

David L. Gang, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Baystate Medical Center

Dept of Path

759 Chestnut St

Springfield, MA 01199-1001

Phone: 413-794-4792 (B)

Fax: 413-794-5893 (B)

Email: david.gang@bhs.org

Nicole Belsley Johnson, MD, FCAP -
Alternate

31 Devonshire Rd

Waban, MA 02468-2207

Phone: 617-667-3648 (B)

Email: nbelsley@bidmc.harvard.edu

Megha G. Joshi, MD, FCAP - Alternate
Lawrence General Hospital

Dept of Pathology

1 General Street

PO Box 189

Lawrence, MA 01842-0389

Phone: 978-683-4000 (B)

Fax: 978-946-8037 (B)

Email: meghascarff@yahoo.com

Page - 112



mailto:Arthur.McTighe@medstar.net
mailto:John.newby@meritushealth.com
mailto:ericwqac@gmail.com
mailto:gyorgy.abel@lahey.org
mailto:bilal.ahmad@lawrencegeneral.org
mailto:joebergeron@ymail.com
mailto:ebrachtel@mgh.harvard.edu
mailto:jelvin@convergedx.com
mailto:david.gang@bhs.org
mailto:nbelsley@bidmc.harvard.edu
mailto:meghascarff@yahoo.com

8/28/2014 COLLEGE OF AMERICAN PATHOLOGISTS Page 15
COMMITTEE ROSTER

Ashraf Khan, MD, FCAP - Alternate
University of MA Memorial Medical Center
Path Dept 3 Biotech

1 Innovation Dr

Worcester, MA 01605-4307

Phone: 508-793-6142 (B)

Fax: 508-793-6110 (B)

Email: khana@ummhc.org

Yael B. Kushner, MD, FCAP - Alternate
Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center
Dept of Path Es-112

330 Brookline Ave

Boston, MA 02215-5400

Phone: 617-667-4072 (B)

Email: ykushner@bidmc.harvard.edu

Nora V. Laver, MD, FCAP - Alternate
Harvard Vanguard Med Associates
152 2nd Ave

Needham, MA 02494-2809

Phone: 617-636-1035 (B)

Fax: 617-636-7017 (B)

Email: nlaver@tuftsmedicalcenter.org

Gifford Lum, MD, FCAP - Alternate
VA Boston Healthcare Sys

Lab Srvc 113

1400 VFW Pkwy

Boston, MA 02132-4927

Phone: 857-203-5992 (B)

Fax: 857-203-5623 (B)

Email: gifford.lum@va.gov

Michael John Misialek, MD, FCAP - Chair
Newton-Wellesley Hospital

Path Dept

2014 Washington St

Newton, MA 02462-1607

Phone: 781-209-0657 (H)

Fax: 617-243-5809 (B)

Email: mmisialek@partners.org

Robert Michael Najarian, MD, FCAP -
Delegate

Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center
Dept of Path

330 Brookline Ave

Boston, MA 02215-5400

Phone: 617-667-5823 (B)

Fax: 617-667-7120 (B)

Email: drnajl 5@gmail.com

Rebecca A. Osgood, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Cambridge Health Alliance

1493 Cambridge St FI 3 Lab

Cambridge, MA 02139-1047

Phone: 617-665-1212 (B)

Fax: 617-665-1205 (B)

Email: rosgood@challiance.org

C. Dean Pappas, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Hallmark Health

Lawrence Memorial Hospital/Path Dept
170 Governors Ave

Medford, MA 02155-1643

Phone: 781-306-6881 (B)

Fax: 781-306-6818 (B)

Email: dpappas@hallmarkhealth.org

John Perry, MD, FCAP - Alternate
Mt Auburn Hospital

Dept of Path

330 Mt Auburn St

Cambridge, MA 02138

Phone: 978-458-1411 (B)

Fax: 617-499-5492 (B)

Email: john.perrymd@gmail.com

Peter M. Sadow, MD, PhD, FCAP - Delegate
Massachusetts General Hospital

Dept of Path Warren 219

55 Fruit St

Boston, MA 02114-2621

Phone: 617-573-3157 (B)

Fax: 617-573-3389 (B)

Email: psadow@partners.org

Page - 113


mailto:khana@ummhc.org
mailto:ykushner@bidmc.harvard.edu
mailto:nlaver@tuftsmedicalcenter.org
mailto:gifford.lum@va.gov
mailto:mmisialek@partners.org
mailto:drnaj15@gmail.com
mailto:rosgood@challiance.org
mailto:dpappas@hallmarkhealth.org
mailto:john.perrymd@gmail.com
mailto:psadow@partners.org

8/28/2014 COLLEGE OF AMERICAN PATHOLOGISTS Page 16
COMMITTEE ROSTER

MICHIGAN
10 Delegates/10 Alternates

Aleodor Alexandru Andea, MD, MBA -
Delegate

University of Michigan Hospitals

Med Science 1 Room 5226

1301 Catherine St

Ann Arbor, Ml 48109-5602

Phone: 734-764-8684 (B)

Fax: 734-764-4690 (B)

Email: andeaa@med.umich.edu

Sharon K. Binimeyer, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Dept of Path

5301 E Huron River Dr

Box 3058

Ann Arbor, Ml 48106-0955

Phone: 734-712-7605 (B)

Fax: 734-712-2244 (B)

Email: skbgauthier@gmail.com

Alyson Miller Booth, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Spectrum Health Pathology

35 Michigan St NE

Grand Rapids, Ml 49503-2514

Phone: 616-267-2660 (B)

Fax: 616-267-2669 (B)

Email: alyson.booth@spectrumhealth.org

Matthew David Carr, MD, FCAP - Delegate
2267 Sunset Bluff Dr

Holland, Ml 49424-2386

Phone: 616-494-4165 (B)

Fax: 616-494-4003 (B)

Email: matthewcarrmd@gmail.com

Edward P. Fody, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Holland Hospital

Lab

602 Michigan Ave

Holland, Ml 49423-4918

Phone: 616-394-3186 (B)

Fax: 616-394-3193 (B)

Email: wmipa@wmipa.com

Avneesh Gupta, MD, FCAP - Delegate
22188 Abbey Lane

Dearborn, Ml 48124-2241

Phone: 520-444-8078 (H)

Email: avneeshgupta@hotmail.com

Ronald N. Horowitz, MD, FCAP - Delegate
1451 Stanlake Dr

East Lansing, MI 48823-2017

Phone: 517-332-5050 (H)

Fax: 517-332-8011 (H)

Email: ronaldnh1451@gmail.com

James Edward Richard, DO, FCAP -
Delegate

CAP Lab-PLC

2508 S Cedar St

Lansing, MI 48910-3138

Phone: 517-372-5520 (H)

Fax: 517-372-5540 (B)

Email: james.richard@caplab.org

Gaurav Sharma, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Henry Ford Medical Center

Ké630a Path

2799 W Grand Blvd

Detroit, MI 48202-2608

Phone: 734-764-3270 (B)

Fax: 734-936-7361 (B)

Email: gsharma2@hths.org

Vinod B. Shidham, MD, FCAP - Chair
Wayne State University - School of Medicine
540 Canfield St

Detroit, Ml 48201-1998

Phone: 313-577-2752 (B)

Fax: 313-577-0057 (B)

Email: vshidham@med.wayne.edu

Richard J. Zarbo, MD, DMD, FCAP -
Alternate

Henry Ford Hospital

Dept of Path K-6

2799 W Grand Blvd,

Detroit, Ml 48202-2608

Phone: 313-916-2964 (B)

Fax: 313-916-2113 (B)

Email: rzarbo1@hfhs.org

Page - 114


mailto:skbgauthier@gmail.com
mailto:alyson.booth@spectrumhealth.org
mailto:matthewcarrmd@gmail.com
mailto:wmipa@wmipa.com
mailto:avneeshgupta@hotmail.com
mailto:ronaldnh1451@gmail.com
mailto:james.richard@caplab.org
mailto:gsharma2@hfhs.org
mailto:vshidham@med.wayne.edu
mailto:rzarbo1@hfhs.org

8/28/2014 COLLEGE OF AMERICAN PATHOLOGISTS Page 17
COMMITTEE ROSTER

MINNESOTA
6 Delegates/é Alternates

Stuart E.H. Cameron, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Hennepin County Medical Center

701 Park Ave South

Minneapolis, MN 55415

Phone: 612-873-6026 (B)

Email: stuart.cameron@hcmed.org

Curtis A. Hanson, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Mayo Clinic

Dept of Path

Hilton Bldg Room 815

200 1st St SW

Rochester, MN 55905-0001

Phone: 507-284-0377 (B)

Fax: 507-284-5115 (B)

Email: cahanson@mayo.edu

Saeid Movahedi-Lankarani, MD, FCAP -
Delegate

Abbott Northwestern Hospital

Hospital Path Associates MR 20207
2800 10th Ave S Ste 2200

Minneapolis, MN 55407-1311

Phone: 612-863-8375 (B)

Email:
saeid.movahedi-lankarani@allina.com

Joseph E. Parisi, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Mayo Clinic

Dept of Lab Med & Path

200 1st St SW

Rochester, MN 55905-0001

Phone: 507-284-3887 (B)

Fax: 507-284-1599 (B)

Email: parisi.joseph@mayo.edu

Ross W. Simpson, MD, FCAP - Chair
Park Nicollet Methodist Hospital

Dept of Path-Meadowbrook W101
6500 Excelsior Blvd

St Louis Park, MN 55426

Phone: 952-993-5290 (B)

Fax: 952-993-6193 (B)

Email: ross.simpson@parknicollet.com

MISSISSIPPI
2 Delegates/2 Alternates

James P. Almas, MD, FCAP - Chair
JPA Pathology

171 Winged Foot Circle

Jackson, MS39211-2528

Phone: 601-209-1857 (H)

Email: jaimas@stdom.com

MISSOURI
6 Delegates/é Alternates

Samuel K. Caughron, MD, FCAP - Delegate
14501 Peterson Rd

Kansas City, MO 64149-1601

Phone: 402-319-5773 (H)

Fax: 913-789-3177 (B)

Email: scaughron@mawdpathology.com

Adam T. Clapper, MD, FCAP - Alternate
Boyce & Bynum Pathology Labs PC

200 Portland St

Columbia, MO 65201-6525

Phone: 573-886-4655 (B)

Fax: 573-256-6920 (B)

Email: aclapper@bbpllab.com

Jeffrey L. Craver, MD, FCAP - Chair
401 Edgewood Dr

Saint Louis, MO 63105-2015

Phone: 5738864693 (B)

Fax: 5738864648 (B)

Email: jlcpath@aol.com

Daniel C. Dim, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Truman Medical Center

University of Missouri At Kansas City
Dept of Path

2301 Holmes St

Kansas City, MO 64108-2640

Phone: 816-404-0589 (B)

Fax: 816-404-0572 (B)

Email: dimd@umkc.edu

Page- 115


mailto:stuart.cameron@hcmed.org
mailto:cahanson@mayo.edu
mailto:saeid.movahedi-lankarani@allina.com
mailto:parisi.joseph@mayo.edu
mailto:ross.simpson@parknicollet.com
mailto:jalmas@stdom.com
mailto:scaughron@mawdpathology.com
mailto:aclapper@bbpllab.com
mailto:jlcpath@aol.com
mailto:dimd@umkc.edu

8/28/2014 COLLEGE OF AMERICAN PATHOLOGISTS Page 18
COMMITTEE ROSTER

Laura Jane Gardner, MD, FCAP - Delegate
417 Edgar Rd

Saint Louis, MO 63119-4237

Phone: 314-968-2316 (H)

Fax: 314-251-7456 (B)

Email: gardlj@yahoo.com

Stephen Elliott Godfrey, MD, FCAP -
Alternate

Peace of Mind Private Autopsy Services
PO Box 270328

Saint Louis, MO 63127-0328

Phone: 314-401-5161 (B)

Email: pathcounsel@aol.com

Jeffrey R. Melnick, MD, PhD, FCAP -
Delegate

St Luke's Hospital

Dept of Path

232 S Woods Mill Rd

Chesterfield, MO 63017-3417

Phone: 314-205-6236 (B)

Fax: 314-205-6830 (B)

Email: Jeffrey.melnick@stlukes-stl.com

Suparna Nanua, MD, PhD, FCAP - Alternate
St Lukes Hospital of Kansas City

Path Dept

4401 Wornall Rd

Kansas City, MO 64111-3220

Phone: 816-932-3981 (B)

Email: snanua@saint-lukes.org

Olaronke Akintola Ogunremi, MD, FCAP -
Alternate

Christian Hospital

Dept of Path

11133 Dunn Rd

Saint Louis, MO 63136-6119

Phone: 314-653-5630 (B)

Fax: 314-205-8717 (H)

Email: olaronke ogunremi@bjc.org

Douglas W. Shevlin, MD, FCAP - Alternate
Memorial Medical Center

2750 Clay Edwards Dr

North Kansas City, MO 64116-3237
Phone: 816-241-0928 (B)

Fax: 217-788-5579 (B)

Email: dshevliin@mawdpathology.com

Jami R. Skrade, MD, MBA, FCAP - Delegate
Cox Medical Center South

Dept of Path

3801 S National Ave

Springfield, MO 65807-5210

Phone: 417-889-8203 (H)

Fax: 417-269-6034 (B)

Email: jami.skrade@coxhealth.com

MONTANA
1 Delegate/1 Alternate

Michael S. Brown, MD, FCAP - Chair
Yellowstone Pathology Institute Inc Billings
2900 12th Ave N Ste 295W

Billings, MT 59101-7504

Phone: 406-238-6360 (B)

Fax: 406-238-6361 (B)

Email:
michael.brown@yellowstonepathology.com

Angela Fay Durden, MD, FCAP - Alternate
Yellowstone Pathology Institute Inc Billings
2900 12th Ave N Ste 295W

Billings, MT 59101-7504

Phone: 406-238-6360 (B)

Fax: 406-238-6361 (B)

Email: angela.durden@ypii.com

NEBRASKA
3 Delegates/3 Alternates

Julia A. Bridge, MD, FCAP - Alternate
University of Nebraska Medical Center
983135 Nebraska Medical Center
Omaha, NE 68134-3917

Phone: 402-559-4593 (B)

Fax: 573-884-4612 (B)

Email: jessica.a.kozel@gmail.com

Jessica Ann Kozel, MD, FCAP - Delegate
3829 N 93rd St

Omaha, NE 68198-31357

Phone: 402-559-3870 (B)

Fax: 402-559-6018 (B)

Email: joridge@unmc.edu

Page - 116


mailto:gardlj@yahoo.com
mailto:pathcounsel@aol.com
mailto:Jeffrey.melnick@stlukes-stl.com
mailto:snanua@saint-lukes.org
mailto:olaronke_ogunremi@bjc.org
mailto:dshevlin@mawdpathology.com
mailto:jami.skrade@coxhealth.com
mailto:michael.brown@yellowstonepathology.com
mailto:angela.durden@ypii.com
mailto:jessica.a.kozel@gmail.com
mailto:jbridge@unmc.edu

8/28/2014 COLLEGE OF AMERICAN PATHOLOGISTS

Page 19

COMMITTEE ROSTER

Deborah A. Perry, MD, FCAP - Alternate
Nebraska Methodist Hospital

Dept of Path

8200 Dodge St

Omaha, NE 68114-4113

Phone: 402-955-5511 (B)

Fax: 402-955-5544 (B)

Email: dperry@childrensomaha.org

Poonam Sharma, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Alegent Creighton Health

4955 F St

Omaha, NE 68117-1408

Phone: 402-449-4685 (B)

Fax: 402-393-6857 (H)

Email: poonamsharma@creighton.edu

Geoffrey Allen Talmon, MD, FCAP - Chair
The Nebraska Medical Center

983135 Nebraska Medical Center

Dept of Pathology

Omaha, NE 68198-3135

Phone: 402-559-4793 (B)

Fax: 402-559-6018 (B)

Email: gtalmon@unmc.edu

NEW HAMPSHIRE
2 Delegates/2 Alternates

Candice Black, MD, DO, FCAP - Chair
1311 Route 12A

Plainfield, NH 03781-5055

Phone: 603-675-2469 (H)

Email: Candice.C.Black@hitchcock.org

Claire B. Fabian, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Cheshire Medical Center Dartmouth
Hitchcock Keene

580 Court St

Keene, NH 03431-1718

Phone: 603-354-5454 (B)

Fax: 603-354-5471 (B)

Email: cfabian@cheshire-med.com

David Alan Novis, MD, FCAP - Alternate
18 Toon Lane

Lee, NH 03861-6507

Phone: 603-659-6931 (H)

Fax: 603-659-6931 (B)

Email: dnovis@comcast.net

NEW JERSEY
8 Delegates/8 Alternates

Evan M. Cadoff, MD, FCAP - Alternate
Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital
1 Robert Wood Johnson PL

New Brunswick, NJ 08901-1928

Phone: 732-235-8120 (B)

Fax: 732-235-4661 (B)

Email: cadoff@rutgers.edu

Charles Theodore Ladoulis, MD, FCAP -
Delegate

5 Grand Tour

Rumson, NJ 07760-2343

Phone: 732-291-9446 (H)

Fax: 732-872-2797 (H)

Email: charles.ladoulis@gmail.com

Edwin Leschhorn, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Riverview Medical Center Laboratory
Dept of Path

1 Riverview Plz

Red Bank, NJ 07701-1864

Phone: 732-530-2347 (B)

Fax: 732-345-2045 (B)

Email: eleschhorn@meridianhealth.com

Kumudini U. Mehta, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Quest Diagnostics Inc

1 Malcolm Ave

Teterboro, NJ 07608-1011

Phone: 201-393-5132 (B)

Fax: 201-462-6757 (B)

Email: kumim@aol.com

Zaida E Olmo-Durham, MD, FCAP - Delegate

St Peter's University Hospital

Dept of Path

254 Easton Ave

New Brunswick, NJ 08901-1766
Phone: 732-745-8534 (B)

Fax: 732-220-8595 (B)

Email: zolmo@saintpetersuh.com

Page-117



mailto:dperry@childrensomaha.org
mailto:poonamsharma@creighton.edu
mailto:gtalmon@unmc.edu
mailto:Candice.C.Black@hitchcock.org
mailto:cfabian@cheshire-med.com
mailto:dnovis@comcast.net
mailto:cadoff@rutgers.edu
mailto:charles.ladoulis@gmail.com
mailto:eleschhorn@meridianhealth.com
mailto:kumim@aol.com
mailto:zolmo@saintpetersuh.com

8/28/2014 COLLEGE OF AMERICAN PATHOLOGISTS Page 20
COMMITTEE ROSTER

Teresita C. Redondo, MD, FCAP - Delegate
St Barnabas Medical Center

Dept of Path

94 Old Short Hills Rd

Livingston, NJ 07039-5672

Phone: 973-322-5731 (B)

Fax: 973-322-8917 (B)

Email: tredondo@barnabashealth.org

Manimala Roy MD, FCAP - Delegate
Riverview Medical Center Laboratory
Dept of Path

River View Medical Center

1 Riverview Plz

Red Bank, NJ 07701-1864

Phone: 732-530-2347 (B)

Fax: 732-345-2045 (B)

Email: manimalaroy@yahoo.com

James D. Weisberger, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Bio-Reference Laboratories

481 Edward H Ross Dr

Elmwood Park, NJ 07407-3118

Phone: 201-721-2306 (B)

Fax: 201-670-3788 (H)

Email: jweisberger@bioreference.com

Lanjing Zhang, MD, FCAP - Alternate
University Medical Center of Princeton af
Plainsboro

Dept of Path

1 Plainsboro Rd

Plainsboro, NJ 08536-1913

Phone: 6098536833 (B)

Fax: 6098536834 (B)

Email: lazhang@njim.org

Louis J. Zinterhofer, MD, FCAP - Chair
Monmouth Medical Center

Dept of Path

300 2nd Ave

Long Branch, NJ 07740-6303

Phone: 732-923-7358 (B)

Fax: 732-923-7355 (B)

Email: Izinterhofer@barnabashealth.org

NEW MEXICO
3 Delegates/3 Alternates

Michael Crossey, MD, MD, PhD, FCAP, FCAP
— Chair

Pathology Associates of Albuquerque
PHS-S1-Lab

1100 Central South East

Albuquerque, NM 87106-4930

Phone: 505-938-8953 (B)

Fax: 505-938-8614 (B)

Email: michael.crossey@tricore.org

Andrew E. Horvath, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Presbyterian Hospital

1100 Central South East

Albuguerque, NM 87106-4930

Phone: 505-841-1060 (B)

Fax: 505-841-1373 (B)

Email: andrew.horvath@tricore.org

NEW YORK
17 Delegates/17 Alternates

Stephen D. Apfelroth, MD, MD, PhD, FCAP,
FCAP - Delegate

Jacobi Medical Center

Blood Bank

1400 Pelham Pkwy S

Bronx, NY 10461-1119

Phone: 718-918-5233 (B)

Fax: 718-918-7785 (B)

Email: stephen.apfelroth@nbhn.net

Cynthia Lee Bowman, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Enzo Clinical Labs

60 Executive Blvd

Farmingdale, NY 11735

Phone: 631-755-5500 (B)

Fax: 631-755-5561 (B)

Email: cynthia.f.oowman@gmail.com

Mary Elizabeth Fowkes, MD, MD, PhD, FCAP,
FCAP - Delegate

Mt Sinai School of Medicine

Annenberg Bldg/Dept of Path

1 Gustave L Levy Pl Box 1194

New York, NY 10029-6500

Phone: 212-241-9119 (B)

Fax: 212-916-1343 (B)

Email: mary.fowkes@gmail.com

Page - 118


mailto:manimalaroy@yahoo.com
mailto:jweisberger@bioreference.com
mailto:lazhang@njim.org
mailto:lzinterhofer@barnabashealth.org
mailto:michael.crossey@tricore.org
mailto:andrew.horvath@tricore.org
mailto:stephen.apfelroth@nbhn.net
mailto:cynthia.f.bowman@gmail.com
mailto:mary.fowkes@gmail.com

8/28/2014 COLLEGE OF AMERICAN PATHOLOGISTS Page 21

COMMITTEE ROSTER

Humayun Kamal Islam, MD, FCAP —
Delegate

Westchester Medical Center

Path Dept

Macy Pavilion Room 1423

100 Woods Rd

Valhalla, NY 10595-1530

Phone: 914-493-1072 (B)

Fax: 914-493-1145 (H)

Email: islamh@wcmc.com

Tipsuda Junsanto-Bahri, MD, FCAP —
Delegate

245 Charlton Ave

Lodi, NJ 07644-3507

Phone: 973-470-8258 (H)

Fax: 212-678-1785 (B)

Email: junsanto@hotmail.com

Keith A. Krabill, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Buffalo General Hospital

Path — Laboratory Administration
Kaleida Health

100 High St

Buffalo, NY 14203-1126

Phone: 716-626-7200 (B)

Fax: 716-859-1853 (B)

Email: KKRABILL@Kaleidahealth.org

Ming Liu, MD, FCAP — Delegate

Brookdale University Hospital & Medical

Center

Dept of Path

1 Brookdale Plz

Brooklyn, NY 11212-3139
Phone: 718-240-5321 (B)
Fax: 718-240-5424 (B)

Email: mliv@brookdale.edu

Sutini Ngadiman, MD, MBA, FCAP -
Delegate

312 East Painted Pottery Place

Oro Valley, AZ 85755

Phone: 845-483-6447 (B)

Fax: 845-431-5618 (B)

Email: sutini@frontiernet.net

Augusto Felix Paulino, MD, FCAP - Delegate
460 E 79t St Apt 6F

New York, NY 10075-1418

Phone: 212-314-8601 (B)

Fax: 212-258-2152 (B)

Email: yorkavenueny@yahoo.com

Patricia R. Romano, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Shiel Medical Laboratory

Brooklyn Navy Yard

63 Flushing Ave Unit 292

Brooklyn, NY 11205-1079

Phone: 718-552-1000 (B)

Fax: 718-552-1085 (B)

Email: promanomd@shiel.com

Rana Samuel, MD, FCAP — Chair
8520 Stahley Rd

East Amherst, NY 14051-1540
Phone: 716-862-8701 (B)

Fax: 716-862-7824 (B)

Email: rana.samuel@va.gov

Sateesh K. Satchidanand, MD, FCAP —
Delegate

116 Deerhurst Park Blvd

Buffalo, NY 14217-2158

Phone: 716-891-2702 (H)

Fax: 716-891-2135 (B)

Email: satchidanand@chsbuffalo.org

Theresa Scognamiglio, MD, FCAP —
Delegate

165 Covington Cir

Staten Island, NY 10312-1176
Phone: 7189488794 (H)

Fax: 2127468624 (B)

Email: ths?2004@med.cornell.edu

Meenakshi Singh, MD, FCAP — Delegate
Stony Brook University Hospital

Dept of Path

100 Nicolls Rd UH L2 Room 749

Stony Brook, NY 11794-7025

Phone: 631-444-8166 (B)

Fax: 631-444-3419 (B)

Email:
meenakshi.singh@stonybrookmedicine.edu

Page-119


mailto:islamh@wcmc.com
mailto:junsanto@hotmail.com
mailto:KKRABILL@Kaleidahealth.org
mailto:mliu@brookdale.edu
mailto:sutini@frontiernet.net
mailto:yorkavenueny@yahoo.com
mailto:promanomd@shiel.com
mailto:rana.samuel@va.gov
mailto:satchidanand@chsbuffalo.org
mailto:ths9004@med.cornell.edu
mailto:meenakshi.singh@stonybrookmedicine.edu

8/28/2014 COLLEGE OF AMERICAN PATHOLOGISTS Page 22
COMMITTEE ROSTER

Louis K. Sussman, MD, FCAP — Delegate
New York Queens Medical and Surgery PC
5645 Main St

Flushing, NY 11355-5045

Phone: 718-670-1374 (B)

Fax: 718-661-7745 (B)

Email: [ks9002@nyp.org

James A. Terzian, MD, FCAP - Delegate
2512 Oak Hollow Rd

Vestal, NY 13850-2949

Phone: 607-798-5219 (B)

Fax: 607-798-6707 (H)

Email: jterzian@lourdes.com

NORTH CAROLINA
9 Delegates/9 Alternates

Richard J. Baltaro, MD, MD, PhD, FCAP,
FCAP - Delegate

Brody School of Medicine at ECU

Dept of Path 75-18 Bldg,

600 Moye Blvd.

Greenville, NC 27834

Phone: 402-669-7299 (H)

Email: Baltaro@aol.com

Robert Tucker Burks, MD, FCAP — Alternate
Carolinas Medical Center

1000 Blythe Blvd FI 4

Charlotte, NC 28203-5812

Phone: 704-355-2251 (B)

Fax: 704-973-5518 (B)

Email: tucker.burks@carolinashealthcare.org

Diana Marcella Cardona, MD, FCAP -
Delegate

Duke University Medical Center

Dept of Pathology

Box 3712 DUMC

Durham, NC 27710-0001

Phone: 919-613-5208 (B)

Email: diana.cardona@duke.edu

Leslie Gail Dodd, MD, FCAP — Delegate
University of North Carolina Hospital
303 Brinkhous-Bullitt Bldg, CB 7525,

100 N Medical Dr

Chapel Hill, NC 27599-7525

Phone: 919-843-1908 (B)

Email: lgdodd@unch.unc.edu

Kim R. Geisinger, MD, FCAP Alternate
4120 Holly Hill Lane

Winston Salem, NC 27106-6500
Phone: 336-403-2380 (H)

Fax: 828-322-1122 (B)

Email: krgeisin@yahoo.com

John Burnett Holt, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Novant Health Presbyterian Medical Center
Dept of Path

200 Hawthorne Lane

Charlotte, NC 28204-2515

Phone: 704-384-4814 (B)

Fax: 704-384-5770 (B)

Email: joholt@novanthealth.org

Keith J. Kaplan, MD, FCAP —-Alternate
Carolinas Medical Center

1000 Blythe Blvd FI 4

Charlotte, NC 28203-5812

Phone: 704-355-2251 (B)

Fax: 704-973-5518 (B)

Email: keithjkaplanmd@gmail.com

Anand Shreeram Lagoo, MD, MD, PhD,
FCAP, FCAP - Chair

Duke University Medical Center

PO Box 3712

Durham, NC 27710-0001

Phone: 919-668-0921 (B)

Fax: 919-684-1856 (B)

Email: anand.lagoo@duke.edu

Roger E. MclLendon, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Duke University Medical Center

Dept of Path M265 Davison Bldg

Erwin Rd DUMC3712

Durham, NC 27710

Phone: 919-684-6940 (B)

Fax: 919-681-7634 (B)

Email: mclen001@mc.duke.edu

Page - 120


mailto:lks9002@nyp.org
mailto:jterzian@lourdes.com
mailto:Baltaro@aol.com
mailto:tucker.burks@carolinashealthcare.org
mailto:diana.cardona@duke.edu
mailto:lgdodd@unch.unc.edu
mailto:krgeisin@yahoo.com
mailto:jbholt@novanthealth.org
mailto:keithjkaplanmd@gmail.com
mailto:anand.lagoo@duke.edu
mailto:mclen001@mc.duke.edu

8/28/2014 COLLEGE OF AMERICAN PATHOLOGISTS Page 23
COMMITTEE ROSTER

Preeti Hasmukh Parekh, MD, FCAP —
Delegate

133 Trumbell Cir

Morrisville, NC 27560-7714

Phone: 919-465-2406 (H)

Fax: 919-784-3362 (B)

Email: preeti.parekh@rexhealth.com

Matthew James Snyder, MD, FCAP —
Delegate

Raleigh Pathology Lab Associates
Pathology Depft

3000 New Bern Ave

Raleigh, NC 27610-1231

Phone: 919-350-8257 (B)

Fax: 919-350-8232 (B)

Email: matsnyder@wakemed.org

Dimitri George Trembath, MD, MD, PhD,
FCAP, FCAP - Alternate

4705 Dutchess Lane

Durham, NC 27707-9085

Phone: 919-843-1476 (B)

Fax: 919-966-6417 (B)

Email: dirembat@unch.unc.edu

Keith E. Volmar, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Rex Healthcare

4420 Lake Boone Trail

Raleigh, NC 27607-7505

Phone: 919-784-2056 (B)

Fax: 919-784-3362 (B)

Email: keith.volmar@rexhealth.com

NORTH DAKOTA
1 Delegate/1 Alternate

Mary Ann Sens, MD, PhD, FCAP — Chair
University of North Dakota School of
Medicine and Health Science

501 N Columbia Rd., Pathology Stop 9037
Columbia, ND 58203-2817

Phone: 701-77-2561 (B)

Fax: 701-777-3108

Email: mary.sens@med.und.edu

OHIO
12 Delegates/12 Alternates

Mohammad Qasim Ansari, MD, FCAP -
Delegate

Cleveland Clinic

10300 Carnegie Ave LI3-3

Cleveland, OH 44106-2132

Phone: 216-386-8318 (H)

Fax: 216-445-0212 (B)

Email: ansarim@ccf.org

Gary E. Barnett, MD, FCAP - Alternate
The Ohio State University Wexner Medical
Center

E-4188 Doan Hall

410 West 10th Avenue

Columbus, OH 43210

Phone: 614-293-1835 (B)

Fax: 614-293-4715 (B)

Email: gary.barnett@osumc.edu

Santiago Singson Castillo, Jr., MD, FCAP -
Delegate

2857 Manley Rd

Maumee, OH 43537-9654

Phone: 419-868-1525 (H)

Fax: 419-868-8143 (H)

Email: scasti3847/@aol.com

Lawrence A. DeRenne, MD, FCAP —
Alternate

Ohio State University Medical Center
4189 Graves Hall

333 W 10th Ave.

Columbus, OH 43210-1239

Phone: 614-293-0607 (B)

Fax: 614-293-2779 (B)

Email: larry.derenne@osumc.edu

James J. Devitt, Jr., MD, FCAP - Delegate
The Christ Hospital Clinical Lab

Clin Lab

2139 Auburn Ave

Cincinnati, OH 45219-2906

Phone: 513-585-1120 (B)

Fax: 513-585-1434 (B)

Email: james.devitt@thechristhospital.com

Page - 121



mailto:preeti.parekh@rexhealth.com
mailto:matsnyder@wakemed.org
mailto:dtrembat@unch.unc.edu
mailto:keith.volmar@rexhealth.com
mailto:mary.sens@med.und.edu
mailto:ansarim@ccf.org
mailto:gary.barnett@osumc.edu
mailto:scasti3847@aol.com
mailto:larry.derenne@osumc.edu
mailto:james.devitt@thechristhospital.com

8/28/2014 COLLEGE OF AMERICAN PATHOLOGISTS Page 24
COMMITTEE ROSTER

Robert George Gurdak, MD, FCAP -
Delegate

Trumbull Memorial Hospital

Dept of Path

1350 E Market St

Warren, OH 44483-6608

Phone: 330-841-9346 (B)

Fax: 330-841-9786 (B)

Email: robert gurdak@vchs.net

Daniel L. Hood, MD, FCAP - Delegate
6845 Penridge Dr

Centerville, OH 45459-6604

Phone: 937-208-2447 (B)

Fax: 937-208-6137 (B)

Email: dan.l.hood@qguestdiagnostics.com

Smita Krishnamurthy, MD, FCAP - Alternate
Wright State University, Boonshoft School of
Medicine

Department of Pathology

3640 Colonel Glenn Hwy

140 White Hall

Dayton, OH 45435

Phone: 937-775-2625 (B)

Fax: 937-775-2633 (B)

Email: smita.krish 1 @gmail.com

Nikalaj P. Lagwinski, MD, FCAP — Alternate
Summit Pathology Associates

Akron City Hospital

525 E Market St.

Akron, OH 44304

Phone: 330-375-4395

Email: nlagwinski@gmail.com

Robert E. Mrak, MD, PhD, FCAP -Delegate
The University of Toledo Medical Center
Path 2280 Dowling Hall

3000 Arlington Ave

Toledo, OH 43614-2595

Phone: 419-383-3469 (B)

Fax: 419-383-6183 (B)

Email: robert.mrak@utoledo.edu

Jonathan Louis Myles, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Cleveland Clinic Foundation

Dept of Anat Path L25

9500 Euclid Ave

Cleveland, OH 44195-0001

Phone: 216-444-2842 (B)

Fax: 216-445-6967 (B)

Email: mylesj@ccf.org

Deepa T. Patil, MD, FCAP — Alternate
Cleveland Clinic

L-25 Department of Pathology

9500 Euclid Ave

Cleveland, OH 44195

Phone: 216-444-9142 (B)

Fax: 216-445-3505 (F)

Email: patild@ccf.org

Robert E. Petras, MD, FCAP — Alternate
Ameripath Cleveland

7730 First Pl Ste A

Oakwood Village, OH 44146-6720
Phone: 440-703-2116 (B)

Fax: 440-703-2155 (B)

Email: rpetras@ameripath.com

Vinay Prasad, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Nationwide Children’s Hosp Lab
Path

700 Children’s Dr Room J359
Columbus, OH 43205-2664

Phone: 614-722-5466 (B)

Email: vinnyprasad@gmail.com

Anthony John Simonetti, MD, FCAP -
Delegate

Quest Diagnostics Inc

10200 Commerce Pkwy

Miramar, FL 33025-3938

Phone: 954-378-5063 (B)

Fax: 954-438-5164 (B)

Email: simonea2@ccf.org

Joseph J. Sreenan, MD, PhD, FCAP —
Delegate

St Rita’s Medical Center

750 W High St Ste 400

Lima, OH 45801-2967

Phone: 419-222-2707 (H)

Email: yangb@ccf.org

Page - 122


mailto:robert_gurdak@vchs.net
mailto:dan.l.hood@questdiagnostics.com
mailto:smita.krish1@gmail.com
mailto:nlagwinski@gmail.com
mailto:robert.mrak@utoledo.edu
mailto:mylesj@ccf.org
mailto:patild@ccf.org
mailto:rpetras@ameripath.com
mailto:vinnyprasad@gmail.com
mailto:simonea2@ccf.org
mailto:yangb@ccf.org

8/28/2014 COLLEGE OF AMERICAN PATHOLOGISTS Page 25
COMMITTEE ROSTER

Wei Xin, MD, PhD, FCAP - Alternate
Case Western Reserve University
10900 Euclid Ave

Cleveland, OH 44106

Phone: 216-844-4976 (B)

Fax: 216-844-1810 (B)

Email: weixin@case.edu

Bin Yang, MD, PhD, FCAP - Delegate
Cleveland Clinic Foundation

9500 Euclid Ave

Cleveland, OH 44195-0002

Phone: 216-445-0306 (B)

Fax: 216-445-6967 (B)

Email: yangb@ccf.org

Debra Lyn Zynger, MD, FCAP - Chair

The Ohio State University Medical Center
410 E 10t Ave

E401 Doan Hall

Columbus, OH 43210

Phone: 614-293-7705 (B)

Email: debra.zynger@osumc.edu

OKLAHOMA
3 Delegates/3 Alternates

Carol C. Dittmann, MD, FCAP - Alternate
Comanche County Memorial Hospital
3401 W. Gore Blvd.

Lawton, OK 73505

Phone: 580-355-8699 (B)

Fax: 580-585-5462 (B)

Email: caroldittmann50@gmail.com

Lawrence Revel Johnson, MD, FCAP -
Delegate

St John Medical Center

Dept of Path

1923 S Utica Ave

Tulsa, OK 74104-6520

Phone: 918-744-2553 (B)

Fax: 918-744-3327 (B)

Email: Ijohnson@simc.org

Randal Carl Juengel, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Integris Southwest Medical Center

Dept Of Pathology

4401 S Western Ave

Oklahoma City, OK 73109-3413

Phone: 405-636-75%90 (B)

Fax: 405-636-7518 (B)

Email: rjuengel@ameripath.com

Michelle Leigh Ehrlich Powers, MD, MBA,
FCAP - Chair

Mercy Health Center

Dept of Path

4300 W Memorial Rd

Oklahoma City, OK 73120-8304

Phone: 405-637-6552 (H)

Fax: 405-752-3052 (B)

Email: pathpowers@gmail.com

Eric Justin Thompson, MD, FCAP - Alternate
Pathology Consult Serv Inc

501 Alameda St Ste B

Norman, OK 73071-5465

Phone: 405-321-0370 (B)

Fax: 405-307-1143 (B)

Email: drthompson@nrh-ok.com

ONTARIO
1 Delegate/1 Alternate

Terence J. Colgan, MD, FCAP - Chair
Mount Sinai Hospital

600 University Ave Ste 6-500-3
Toronto, M5G 1X5

Phone: 416-586-4522 (B)

Fax: 416-586-8481 (B)

Email: fcolgan@mtisinai.on.ca

Sandip Kumar SenGupta, MD, FCAP -
Alternate

Kingston General Hospital

76 Stuart St

Kingston, K7L 2Vv7

Phone: 613-549-6666 (B)

Fax: 613-548-6076 (B)

Email: sengupts@kgh.kari.net

Page - 123


mailto:wei.xin@case.edu
mailto:yangb@ccf.org
mailto:debra.zynger@osumc.edu
mailto:caroldittmann50@gmail.com
mailto:lrjohnson@sjmc.org
mailto:rjuengel@ameripath.com
mailto:pathpowers@gmail.com
mailto:drthompson@nrh-ok.com
mailto:tcolgan@mtsinai.on.ca
mailto:sengupts@kgh.kari.net

8/28/2014 COLLEGE OF AMERICAN PATHOLOGISTS Page 26
COMMITTEE ROSTER

OREGON
4 Delegates/4 Alternates

Ken M. Gatter, MD, JD, FCAP - Delegate
670 7th St

Lake Oswego, OR 97034-2208

Phone: 503-494-9000 (B)

Fax: 503-494-8148 (B)

Email: gatterk@ohsu.edu

Juan C. Millan, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Legacy Central Laboratory

Lab Administration

1225 NE 2nd Ave

Portland, OR 97232-2003

Phone: 503-413-5049 (B)

Fax: 503-413-5054 (B)

Email: jmillan@Ihs.org

James T. Wolfe, lll, MD, FCAP - Chair
2767 SW Titleist Circle

Corvallis, OR 97333

Phone: 513-755-1497 (H)

Fax: 541-768-5039 (B)

Email: jtjwolfe@gmail.com

PENNSYLVANIA
14 Delegates/14 Alternates

Manijula Balasubramanian, MD, FCAP -
Delegate

PO Box 732

Gwynedd Valley, PA 19437-0732
Phone: 215-456-6175 (B)

Fax: 215-456-2388 (B)

Email: balasubm@einstein.edu

Michael A. Berman, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Jefferson Hospital

Dept of Path

565 Coal Valley Rd

Jefferson Hills, PA 15025-3703

Phone: 412-469-5726 (B)

Fax: 412-469-7236 (B)

Email:
michael.berman@jeffersonregional.com

Zong-Ming E. Chen, MD, PhD, FCAP -
Delegate

2281 Smoketown Rd

Lewisburg, PA 17837-7074

Phone: 312-926-9648 (B)

Fax: 570-214-4818 (B)

Email: zechen@geisinger.edu

Martha R. Clarke, MD, FCAP - Delegate
St Clair Memorial Hospital

1000 Bower Hill Rd

Pittsburgh, PA 15243-1873

Phone: 412-942-3867 (B)

Fax: 412-942-3813 (B)

Email: martha.clarke@stclair.org

Keri J. Donaldson, MD, FCAP - Delegate
PennState Milton S. Hershey Medical School
500 University Drive

Mail code HG150

Hershey, PA 17033-2360

Phone: 717-531-5660 (B)

Fax: 717-531-3803 (B)

Email: kdonaldson@hmc.psu.edu

Jerald Zuying Gong, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Thomas Jefferson University Hospital
Hematopathology

Suite 301 Foerderer Pavilion

117 South 11th Street

Philadelphia, PA 19107

Phone: 215-955-6304 (B)

Fax: 215-955-2604 (B)

Email: jerald.gong@jefferson.edu

Herman S. Hurwitz, MD, FCAP - Delegate
1004 Annapolis Lane

Cherry Hill, NJ 08003-2802

Phone: 267-615-4863 (H)

Email: hsh167@aol.com

David Bruce Jones, MD, FCAP - Delegate
119 E Springettsbury Ave

York, PA 17403-3126

Phone: 717-854-7787 (H)

Fax: 717-851-5114 (B)

Email: djones@wellspan.org

Page - 124


mailto:gatterk@ohsu.edu
mailto:jmillan@lhs.org
mailto:jtjwolfe@gmail.com
mailto:balasubm@einstein.edu
mailto:michael.berman@jeffersonregional.com
mailto:zechen@geisinger.edu
mailto:martha.clarke@stclair.org
mailto:kdonaldson@hmc.psu.edu
mailto:jerald.gong@jefferson.edu
mailto:hsh167@aol.com
mailto:djones@wellspan.org

8/28/2014 COLLEGE OF AMERICAN PATHOLOGISTS
COMMITTEE ROSTER

Anil V. Parwani, MD, PhD, FCAP - Delegate
UPMC - ShadySide Hospital

Dept of Path Ste W602 10

5230 Centre Ave

Pittsburgh, PA 15232-1304

Phone: 412-623-1326 (B)

Fax: 412-682-6450 (B)

Email: parwaniav@upmc.edu

Frank R. Rudy, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Pinnacle Health Hospitals

Med Sci Bldg, PO Box 8700

100 S Second St.

Harrisburg, PA 17105-8700

Phone: 717-574-5615 (H)

Email: drirfrr@yahoo.com

Amanda Erin Wehler, DO, FCAP - Delegate
Geisinger Medical Center

Path Dept MC 01-31

100 N Academy Ave

Danville, PA 17822-9800

Phone: 570-271-7443 (B)

Fax: 570-271-6105 (B)

Email: brehmae@yahoo.com

Zhaohai Yang, MD, PhD, FCAP - Delegate
Penn State Milton S. Hershey Medical Center
Division of Pathology H179

500 University Drive

Hershey, PA 17033-2360

Phone: 717-531-8739 (B)

Fax: 717-531-7741 (B)

Email: zyang2@hmc.psu.edu

Nancy A. Young, MD, FCAP - Chair
Albert Einstein Medical Center
Path & Lab Med

5501 Old York Rd

Philadelphia, PA 19141-3018
Phone: 215-456-6126 (B)

Fax: 215-456-6426 (B)

Email: youngnan@einstein.edu

PUERTO RICO
2 Delegates/2 Alternates

Axel Baez-Torres, MD, FCAP - Chair
Mansion Real

232 Calle Isabel

Coto Laurel, PR 00780-2620
Phone: 787-892-1860 (B)

Fax: 787-264-7915 (B)

Email: axelbaez@prtc.net

RESIDENTS FORUM
1 Delegate/1 Alternate

Xiaoyin Jiang, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Duke University Medical Center

Box 3712

Duke S Room 209M

209M Duke 3712

Durham, NC 27710-0001

Phone: 919-684-3858 (B)

Fax: 919-681-7377 (B)

Email: jiang009@mc.duke.edu

Ryan Romano, DO - Alternate
Mayo Clinic

3050 Superior Dr NW

Rochester, MN 55905-1770
Phone: 515-554-3257 (B)

Email: romano.ryan@mayo.edu

SOUTH CAROLINA
4 Delegates/4 Alternates

Noel Anderson Brownlee, MD, PhD, FCAP -

Chair

St Francis Hospital Inc

Path and Lab Med

1 Saint Francis Dr

Greenville, SC 29601

Phone: 864-255-1283 (B)

Fax: 864-255-1664 (B)

Email: noel brownlee@bshsi.org

Page - 125

Page 27



mailto:parwaniav@upmc.edu
mailto:drrfrr@yahoo.com
mailto:brehmae@yahoo.com
mailto:zyang2@hmc.psu.edu
mailto:youngnan@einstein.edu
mailto:axelbaez@prtc.net
mailto:jiang009@mc.duke.edu
mailto:romano.ryan@mayo.edu
mailto:noel_brownlee@bshsi.org

8/28/2014 COLLEGE OF AMERICAN PATHOLOGISTS Page 28
COMMITTEE ROSTER

Alfred Wray Campbell, MD, FCAP -
Delegate

319 Hidden Creek Cir
Spartanburg, SC 29306-6673
Phone: 864-216-2966 (H)

Fax: 864-560-6335 (B)

Email: awcampbell@srhs.com

Kim A. Collins, MD, FCAP - Delegate
1333 Martins Point Rd

Wadmalaw Island, SC 29487-6992
Phone: 843-557-1935 (H)

Fax: 843-579-1459 (B)

Email: kimcollinsmd@gmail.com

Rosanna L. Lapham, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Spartanburg Regional Medical Center
Dept of Path

101 E Wood St

Spartanburg, SC 29303-3040

Phone: 864-560-7034 (B)

Fax: 864-560-6335 (B)

Email: lapham@srhs.com

Donald Craver Swing, Jr., MD, FCAP -
Alternate

10 Bachman Ct

Greenville, SC 29605

Phone: 336-887-1212 (H)

Fax: 336-716-7595 (B)

Email: Donald _swing@bshsi.org

SOUTH DAKOTA
1 Delegate/1 Alternate

Karl Joseph Blessinger, MD, FCAP - Chair
Huron Regional Medical Center

Dept of Path

172 4th St SE

Huron, SD 57350-2510

Phone: 605-353-6333 (B)

Fax: 605-353-6250 (B)

Email: kblessinger@huronregional.org

Karla K. Murphy, MD, FCAP - Alternate
Physicians Laboratory Ltd

1301 S Cliff Ave Ste 700

Sioux Falls, SD 57105-1019

Phone: 605-322-7200 (B)

Fax: 605-322-7222 (B)

Email: karla.murphy@avera.org

TENNESSEE
8 Delegates/8 Alternates

Pamela Stephens Bullock, MD, FCAP -
Delegate

8428 Vinings Way

Knoxville, TN 37919-8683

Phone: 714-875-5400 (H)

Email: psbntn?@yahoo.com

Melissa Cole Chiles, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Dermatopathology Partners PC

139 Fox Rd Ste 204

Knoxville, TN 37922-3472

Phone: 865-474-8866 (B)

Fax: 865-218-7130 (B)

Email: melissachiles@gmail.com

Neil Matthew Coleman, MD, FCAP -
Alternate

Dermatopathology Partners PC

139 Fox Rd Ste 204

Knoxville, TN 37922-3472

Phone: 865-474-8866 (B)

Fax: 865-560-2784 (B)

Email: ncolemanmd@gmail.com

Paul Thomas Eberts, MD, FCAP - Alternate
Innovative Pathology Services

501 19th St Ste 300

Knoxville, TN 37916-1854

Phone: 865-522-7591 (H)

Email: dr.peberts@gowithips.com

J Cameron Hall, MD, FCAP - Chair
Pathology Group of the Midsouth PC
7550 Wolf River Blvd Ste 200
Germantown, TN 38138-1778

Phone: 901-542-6800 (B)

Fax: 901-542-6871 (B)

Email: jhall33@comcast.net

Page - 126



mailto:awcampbell@srhs.com
mailto:kimcollinsmd@gmail.com
mailto:rlapham@srhs.com
mailto:Donald_swing@bshsi.org
mailto:kblessinger@huronregional.org
mailto:karla.murphy@avera.org
mailto:psbntn9@yahoo.com
mailto:melissachiles@gmail.com
mailto:ncolemanmd@gmail.com
mailto:dr.peberts@gowithips.com

8/28/2014 COLLEGE OF AMERICAN PATHOLOGISTS Page 29
COMMITTEE ROSTER

Elizabeth W. Hubbard, MD, FCAP - Delegate

University of Tennessee

1924 Alcoa Hwy # U108
Knoxville, TN 37920-1511

Phone: 865-305-9080 (B)

Fax: 865-305-6886 (B)

Email: ehubbard@mc.utmck.edu

Kathryn Teresa Knight, MD, FCAP — Alternate

Women's Health Services PathGroup
326 Haddon Ct.

Franklin, TN 37067

Phone: 615-234-5314 (B)

Fax: 615-234-8396 (B)

Email: kknight@pathgroup.com

Jerald E. Mullersman, MD, PhD, FCAP -
Delegate

305 Ivanhoe Dr

Johnson City, TN 37601-3215

Phone: 423-439-6210 (B)

Fax: 423-439-8060 (B)

Email: mullersm@etsu.edu

Cuong T. Nguyen, MD, FCAP - Delegate
University of Tennessee HSC

Dept of Path

930 Madison Ave FI 5

Memphis, TN 38103-7401

Phone: 901-448-1094 (B)

Email: cnguye25@gmail.com

Mary Lynn Swearingen, MD, FCAP -
Delegate

Parkridge Medical Center Inc

2333 McCallie Ave

Chattanooga, TN 37404-3258
Phone: 423-493-1550 (B)

Fax: 423-698-7858 (B)

Email: Lynnsweadringen@me.com

Blazej Zbytek, MD, PhD, FCAP - Delegate
Trumbull Laboratories LLC

7550 Wolf River Blvd

Suite 200

Germantown, TN 38138-1780

Phone: 901-542-6801 (B)

Fax: 901-542-6873 (B)

Email: Blazej.Zbytek@trumbulllabs.com

TEXAS
21 Delegates/21 Alternates

Adekunle M. Adesina, MD, PhD, FCAP -
Alternate

Baylor College of Medicine

One Baylor Plaza, Room 286A

Houston, TX 77030

Phone: 832-824-2250 (B)

Fax: 832-825-1032 (B)

Email: aadesuna@bcm.edu

Raul Benavides, Jr., MD, FCAP - Alternate
2807 Cessna Ct

Dallas, TX 75228-5424

Phone: 214-660-4401 (H)

Fax: 214-660-4401 (H)

Email: raulbena@baylorhealth.edu

Robert L. Breckenridge, MD, MBA, FCAP -
Delegate

Quest Diagnostics

4770 Regent Blvd

Irving, TX 75063

Phone: 816-589-2714 (H)

Email:

Robert.L.Breckenridge@questdiagnostics.co

m

Yimin Ge, MD, FCAP - Alternate
4417 Darsey St

Bellaire, TX 77401-5606

Phone: 281-282-0620 (H)

Fax: 409-747-2400 (B)

Email: yge@houstonmethodist.org

Yvonne Hearn, MD, FCAP - Delegate
905 Turtle Creek Rd

Wichita Falls, TX 76309-1005

Phone: 940-704-9576 (H)

Fax: 940-764-3328 (B)

Email: ynearnmd@gmail.com

Michelle M. Hebert, MD, FCAP - Delegate
914 Elkins Lake

1912 Rollingwood Dr

Huntsville, TX 77340-8803

Phone: 936-577-4082 (B)

Email: michhebert@me.com

Page - 127


mailto:ehubbard@mc.utmck.edu
mailto:kknight@pathgroup.com
mailto:mullersm@etsu.edu
mailto:cnguye25@gmail.com
mailto:Lynnswearingen@me.com
mailto:Blazej.Zbytek@trumbulllabs.com
mailto:aadesuna@bcm.edu
mailto:raulbena@baylorhealth.edu
mailto:Robert.L.Breckenridge@questdiagnostics.com
mailto:Robert.L.Breckenridge@questdiagnostics.com
mailto:yge@houstonmethodist.org
mailto:yhearnmd@gmail.com
mailto:michhebert@me.com

8/28/2014 COLLEGE OF AMERICAN PATHOLOGISTS Page 30
COMMITTEE ROSTER

David N. Henkes, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Christus Santa Rosa Medical Center
2827 Babcock Rd

San Antonio, TX 78229-4813

Phone: 210-892-3700 (B)

Fax: 210-617-4697 (B)

Email: david.henkes@christushealth.org

Gregory A. Hosler, MD, PhD, FCAP -
Delegate

ProPath Laboratory Inc

1355 River Bend Dr

Dallas, TX 75247-4915

Phone: 214-237-1667 (B)

Fax: 214-237-1827 (B)

Email: gregory.hosler@propath.com

Joseph D. Khoury, MD, FCAP - Delegate
UTMD Anderson Cancer Center

1515 Holcombe Blvd Ms-072

Houston, TX 77030-4000

Phone: 7135639171 (B)

Email: khoury@mdanderson.org

Rodolfo Laucirica, MD, FCAP - Chair
Baylor College of Medicine

Prof Dept of Path Immunology

1 Baylor Plz

Houston, TX 77030-3498

Phone: 713-873-3216 (B)

Fax: 713-873-3214 (B)

Email: rodolfol@bcm.edu

Alexander J. Lazar, MD, PhD, FCAP -
Alternate

University of Texas MD Anderson Cancer
Center

1515 Holcombe Blvd # 85,

Houston, TX 77030-4009

Phone: 617-970-5649 (B)

Fax: 713-563-1843 (B)

Email: alazar@mdanderson.org

Shelby Dean Melton, MD, FCAP - Delegate
VA North TX Health Care System

4500 S Lancaster Rd

Dallas, TX 75216-7167

Phone: 214-857-0726 (B)

Fax: 214-857-0739 (B)

Email: ShelbyD.Melton@va.gov

James Thomas Molina, Jr., MD, PhD, FCAP -
Delegate

2830 Calder St

Beaumont, TX 77702-1809

Phone: 409-923-1633 (B)

Fax: 409-727-5777 (B)

Email: fmolina@gmail.com

Ranjana Surendra Nawgiri, MD, FCAP -
Alternate

3433 Cove View Blvd Apt 2313
Galveston, TX 77554-8182

Phone: 409-772-6654 (B)

Fax: 409-772-8437 (B)

Email: rnawgiri@gmail.com

Amanda Lynn Peterson, MD, FCAP -
Delegate

UTHSC at San Anfonio

7703 Floyd Curl Dr

San Antonio, TX 78229-3901

Phone: 210-567-6722 (B)

Fax: 713-500-0712 (B)

Email: petersonal@uthscsa.edu

Suzanne Z. Powell, MD, FCAP - Alternate
Houston Methodist Hospital
Department of Pathology

6565 Fannin

Houston, TX 77030

Phone: 713-441-6486 (B)

Fax: 713-793-1603 (B)

Email: spowell@houstonmethodist.org

Nicole D. Riddle, MD, FCAP - Delegate
UTHSC at San Antonio

Room 314 E

7703 Floyd Curl Dr MSC 7750

San Antonio, TX 78229

Phone: 352-219-9539 (H)

Email: nriddlemd@gmail.com

Cory Anthony Roberts, MD, FCAP - Delegate
ProPath Laboratory Inc

1355 River Bend Dr

Dallas, TX 75247-4915

Phone: 214-638-2000 (B)

Fax: 214-237-1851 (B)

Email: cory.roberts@propath.com

Page - 128


mailto:david.henkes@christushealth.org
mailto:gregory.hosler@propath.com
mailto:jkhoury@mdanderson.org
mailto:rodolfol@bcm.edu
mailto:alazar@mdanderson.org
mailto:ShelbyD.Melton@va.gov
mailto:jtmolina@gmail.com
mailto:rnawgiri@gmail.com
mailto:petersonal@uthscsa.edu
mailto:spowell@houstonmethodist.org
mailto:nriddlemd@gmail.com
mailto:cory.roberts@propath.com

8/28/2014 COLLEGE OF AMERICAN PATHOLOGISTS Page 31
COMMITTEE ROSTER

Rene Rone, MD, FCAP - Delegate
21 Villa Verde

San Antonio, TX 78230-2756
Phone: 210-892-3700 (B)

Fax: 210-617-4692 (B)

Email: mrone@pathreflab.com

Assad J. Saad, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Prism Pathology

Dept of Path

1411 N Beckley Ave Ste 174

Dallas, TX 75203

Phone: 214-947-3500 (B)

Fax: 214-947-3524 (B)

Email: joesaad@mhd.com

V. O. Speights, Jr., DO, FCAP - Delegate
Scott and White Memorial Hospital
Dept of Path MS-01-266

2401 S 31st St

Temple, TX 76508-0001

Phone: 254-724-3688 (B)

Fax: 254-724-4391 (B)

Email: vspeights@sw.org

Robert C. Stern, MD, FCAP - Alternate
Austin Pathology Associates

311 Heritage Loop

Hutto, TX 78634

Phone: 512-901-3766 (B)

Fax: 512-901-3938 (B)

Email: rstern@adclinic.com

Susan Marie Strate, MD, FCAP - Delegate
2627 San Simeon Dr

Wichita Falls, TX 76308-4722

Phone: 940-696-7578 (B)

Fax: 940-692-0875 (B)

Email: smstrate@aol.com

Caroline Leilani Valdes, MD, FCAP -
Delegate

608 W Commercial St

Victoria, TX 77901-6302

Phone: 310-962-4637 (B)

Fax: 361-573-5042 (H)

Email: leilani@valdes.net

James Versalovic, MD, PhD, FCAP -
Delegate

Texas Children’s Hospital

Feigin Center Ste 830

1102 Bates Ave

Houston, TX 77030-2600

Phone: 832-824-2213 (B)

Fax: 832-825-1165 (B)

Email: jamesv@bcm.edu

Mitchell Steven Wachtel, MD, FCAP -
Delegate

Texas Tech University HSC

Path Dept School of Med

3601 4th St Stop 8115

Lubbock, TX 79430-8115

Phone: 806-743-2155 (B)

Fax: 806-743-2117 (B)

Email: mitchell.wachtel@ttuhsc.edu

Thomas M. Wheeler, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Baylor College of Medicine

Dept of Path AND Immunology

1 Baylor Plz Room T-203

Houston, TX 77030-3411

Phone: 713-798-4664 (B)

Fax: 713-798-6001 (B)

Email: twheeler@bcm.edu

Sang Wu, MD, FCAP - Delegate
6713 Lahontan Dr

Fort Worth, TX 76132-5461
Phone: 817-637-2113 (H)

Email: sangwu@mailcan.com

US AIR FORCE
1 Delegate/1 Alternate

Emily Ann Green, MD, FCAP - Delegate
3936 19th St

San Francisco, CA 94114-2522

Phone: 707-816-5686 (B)

Fax: 707-423-7713 (B)

Email: emily.green.4@us.af.mil

Page - 129


mailto:rrone@pathreflab.com
mailto:joesaad@mhd.com
mailto:vspeights@sw.org
mailto:rstern@adclinic.com
mailto:smstrate@aol.com
mailto:leilani@valdes.net
mailto:jamesv@bcm.edu
mailto:mitchell.wachtel@ttuhsc.edu
mailto:twheeler@bcm.edu
mailto:sangwu@mailcan.com
mailto:emily.green.4@us.af.mil

8/28/2014 COLLEGE OF AMERICAN PATHOLOGISTS Page 32
COMMITTEE ROSTER

US ARMY
1 Delegate/1 Alternate

Barbara A. Crothers, DO, FCAP - Alternate
Walter Reed National Military Med Center
Dept of Path and Area Lab Serv

8901 Rockyville Pike

Bethesda, MD 20889-0001

Phone: 301-295-8639 (B)

Fax: 301-295-2520 (B)

Email: Barbara.a.crothers.mil@health.mil

US NAVY
1 Delegate/1 Alternate

Aaron Auerbach, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Joint Pathology Center

Forest Glen Annex

606 Stephen Sitter Ave

Silver Spring, MD 20910-1290

Phone: 202-251-0172 (H)

Email: aaron.auerbach@us.army.mil

Meenakshi Arvind Nandedkar, MD, FCAP -
Alternate

3302 Enterprise Rd

Mitchellville, MD 20721-2556

Phone: 301-319-8329 (H)

Fax: 301-295-1415 (H)

Email: meenakshi.nandedkar@us.army.mil

UTAH
3 Delegates/3 Alternates

Jerry W. Hussong, MD, FCAP - Delegate
ARUP Laboratories

500 Chipeta Way MSC 115-G04

Salt Lake City, UT 84108-1221

Phone: 801-581-5854 (B)

Fax: 801-585-3831 (B)

Email: jerry.hussong@aruplab.com

Dylan V. Miller, MD, FCAP - Chair
Intermountain Central Lab

5252 Intfermountain Dr

Murray, UT 84107-5700

Phone: 801-507-2150 (B)

Fax: 801-507-2313 (B)

Email: dylan.miller@imail.org

Ronald L. Weiss, MD, MBA, FCAP - Delegate
ARUP Laboratories Inc

Dept of Path

500 Chipeta Way

Salt Lake City, UT 84108-1221

Phone: 801-584-5188 (B)

Fax: 801-584-5108 (B)

Email: weissri@aruplab.com

VERMONT
1 Delegate/1 Alternate

Abiy B. Ambaye, MD, FCAP - Chair
197 Crispin Dr

South Burlington, VT 05403-4483
Phone: 802-862-2809 (H)

Fax: 802-847-9644 (B)

Email: aambaye@yahoo.com

Peter R. Burke, MD, FCAP - Alternate
Northwestern Medical Center Inc
Dept of Path

133 Fairfield St

Saint Albans, VT 05478-1726

Phone: 802-524-1074 (B)

Fax: 802-524-1098 (B)

Email: pburke@nmcinc.org

VIRGINIA
7 Delegates/7 Alternates

Clifton Lee Bridges, Jr., MD, FCAP - Delegate
St Mary's Hospital

Health Partners Regional Labs

5801 Bremo Rd Fl I

Richmond, VA 23226-1907

Phone: 804-281-8224 (B)

Fax: 804-285-7419 (B)

Email: cliffon bridges@bshsi.org

Thomas H. Dudley, Jr., MD, FCAP - Delegate
Martha Jefferson Hospital

Dept of Path

500 Martha Jefferson Dr

Charlottesville, VA 22910-0001

Phone: 434-654-7170 (B)

Fax: 434-982-7185 (B)

Email: thd2@cvillepathology.net

Page - 130


mailto:Barbara.a.crothers.mil@health.mil
mailto:aaron.auerbach@us.army.mil
mailto:meenakshi.nandedkar@us.army.mil
mailto:jerry.hussong@aruplab.com
mailto:dylan.miller@imail.org
mailto:weissrl@aruplab.com
mailto:aambaye@yahoo.com
mailto:pburke@nmcinc.org
mailto:clifton_bridges@bshsi.org
mailto:thd2@cvillepathology.net

8/28/2014 COLLEGE OF AMERICAN PATHOLOGISTS Page 33
COMMITTEE ROSTER

William F. Enos, Ill, MD, FCAP - Alternate
2819 Glade Vale Way

Vienna, VA 22181-5359

Phone: 703-938-3744 (H)

Fax: 540-498-4473 (B)

Email: wiliamenos@gmail.com

Reena Jain, MD, FCAP - Alternate
Pathology and Laboratory Medicine,

Room 3A-134

Hunter Holmes McGuire VA Medical Center
1201 Broad Rock Blvd.

Richmond, VA 23249

Phone: (804)675-5000

Fax: (804) 675 5518

Email: Reena.Jain@va.gov

Elizabeth T. Martin, MD, FCAP - Chair
502 W Broad St Apt 510

Falls Church, VA 22046-3247

Phone: 703-536-7425 (H)

Fax: 703-536-7859 (H)

Email: elizabethmartin@cox.net

David Michael Smith, MD, FCAP - Delegate
1401 Dare Rd

Yorktown, VA 23692-3622

Phone: 757-594-2160 (B)

Fax: 757-594-2951 (B)

Email: david.smith@rivhs.com

Dean A. Troyer, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Sentara Norfolk Gen Hospital

Dept of Path

600 Gresham Dr

Norfolk, VA 23507-1904

Phone: 757-388-3508 (B)

Fax: 757-388-3799 (B)

Email: DATROYER@SENTARA.COM

John Winbern Turner, MD, FCAP - Alternate
CJW Medical Center-Johnston Willis
Campus

1401 Johnston Willis Dr

Richmond, VA 23235-4730

Phone: 804-267-6822 (B)

Fax: 804-330-2097 (B)

Email: dpathdr@gmail.com

Alice L. Werner, MD, FCAP - Delegate
1418 N Veaux Loop

Norfolk, VA 23509-1258

Phone: 757-668-7258 (B)

Fax: 757-668-9175 (B)

Email: alice.werner@chkd.org

David Wilkinson, MD, PhD, FCAP - Delegate
VCU Health System Authority

Sanger Hall $4-011

1101 E Marshall St # 980662

Richmond, VA 23298-5048

Phone: 804-828-0183 (B)

Fax: 804-828-2869 (B)

Email: dwilkinson@mcvh-vcu.edu

WASHINGTON
7 Delegates/7 Alternates

Anna Belinda Berry, MD, FCAP - Delegate
UCSF

Dept of Path

1600 Divisadero St Room 200

San Francisco, CA 94115-3010

Phone: 415-353-7650 (B)

Fax: 415-353-7676 (B)

Email: aberry@cellnetix.com

Yap-Yee Chris Chong, MD ,MBA, FCAP -
Delegate

4408 221st St SE

Bothell, WA 98021

Phone: 425-261-3678 (B)

Fax: 425-261-3650 (B)

Email: cchong@cellnetix.com

Paul S. Furmanczyk, MD, FCAP - Delegate
820 N Chelan Ave

PO Box 489

Wenatchee, WA 98807-0489

Phone: 509-664-4868 (B)

Email: pfurmanczyk@wvmedical.com

Peter Anthony Herreid, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Eastside Pathology Inc, PS

1280 116th Ave NE Ste 210

Bellevue, WA 98004-3803

Phone: 425-646-0922 (B)

Fax: 425-646-0925 (B)

Email: bellevue4@hotmail.com

Page - 131


mailto:williamenos@gmail.com
mailto:Reena.Jain@va.gov
mailto:elizabethmartin@cox.net
mailto:david.smith@rivhs.com
mailto:DATROYER@SENTARA.COM
mailto:dpathdr@gmail.com
mailto:alice.werner@chkd.org
mailto:dwilkinson@mcvh-vcu.edu
mailto:aberry@cellnetix.com
mailto:cchong@cellnetix.com
mailto:pfurmanczyk@wvmedical.com
mailto:bellevue4@hotmail.com

8/28/2014 COLLEGE OF AMERICAN PATHOLOGISTS Page 34
COMMITTEE ROSTER

Joren Brent Keylock, MD, FCAP - Alternate Lisa V. Thomassen, MD, FCAP - Alternate

Puget Sound Institute of Pathology
1001 Klickitat Way SW Ste 205
Seattle, WA 98134

Phone: 253-426-6719 (B)

Fax: 206-467-1470 (B)

Email: joren.keylock@me.com

Richard H. Knierim, MD, FCAP - Chair
11920 NE 39th St

Bellevue, WA 98005-1250

Phone: 425-822-9174 (H)

Email: rhknierim@gmail.com

Jennifer LaPointe, MD, MT(ASCP), FCAP -

Alternate

Cytolab Pathology Services Inc
6825 216th St SW Ste E
Lynnwood, WA 98036-7379
Phone: 425-712-3429 (B)

Email: docjennl@gmail.com

Sanjay Logani, MD, FCAP - Alternate
InCyte Pathology PS

13103 E Mansfield Ave.

Spokane, WA 99216-1642

Phone: 509-892-2700

Email: loganis@incytepathology.com

David P. Ng, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Mary Hitchcock Memorial Hosp
Dept of Path

1 Med Center Dr

Lebanon, NH 03756-1000

Phone: 603-650-8514 (B)

Fax: 206-288-7127 (B)

Email: ngdavid@uw.edu

Joseph P. Rank, MD, FCAP - Delegate
CellNetix Path & Lalbs

1124 Columbia St Ste 200

Seattle, WA 98104-2048

Phone: 206-576-6050 (B)

Fax: 206-215-5935 (B)

Email: rank@cellinetix.com

25616 SE 138th St
Issaquah, WA 98027-8361
Phone: 425-688-5117 (H)
Fax: 425-688-5652 (B)
Email: thovli@gmail.com

Francisco R. Velazquez, MD, SM(AAM), FCAP
- Alternate

Pathology Associates Medical Lab, LLC

Ste 100 Bldg 2

611 N Perry St

Mica, WA 99202-5011

Phone: 509-755-8600 (B)

Email: frvelazquez@paml.com

Sandra Linne White, MD, FCAP - Alternate
Puget Sound Institute of Pathology

1001 SW Klickitat Way Ste 205

Seattle, WA 98134

Phone: 206-622-7747 (B)

Fax: 206-467-1470 (B)

Email: swhite@psip.com

Katie Erin Wilkinson, MD, FCAP — Alternate
St Joseph Medical Center Laboratory
1717 S J St # MSO1-15

Tacoma, WA 98405-4933

Phone: 253-426-6164 (B)

Fax: 253-426-6031 (B)

Email: katiewilkinson@fhshealth.org

WEST VIRGINIA
2 Delegates/2 Alternates

Edward Adamovich, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Wheeling Hospital Inc

Dept of Pathology

1 Med Park

Wheeling, WV 26003-6300

Phone: 304-243-3220 (B)

Fax: 304-243-3379 (H)

Email: eadamovich@wheelinghospital.org

Page - 132


mailto:joren.keylock@me.com
mailto:rhknierim@gmail.com
mailto:docjenn1@gmail.com
mailto:loganis@incytepathology.com
mailto:ngdavid@uw.edu
mailto:jrank@cellnetix.com
mailto:thovli@gmail.com
mailto:frvelazquez@paml.com
mailto:swhite@psip.com
mailto:katiewilkinson@fhshealth.org
mailto:eadamovich@wheelinghospital.org

8/28/2014 COLLEGE OF AMERICAN PATHOLOGISTS Page 35
COMMITTEE ROSTER

Tzong-Wen E. Huang, MD, MBA, FCAP - Chair

Charleston Area Medical Center
Dept of Path

3200 Maccorkle Ave SE
Charleston, WV 25304-1227
Phone: 304-388-5550 (B)

Fax: 304-388-4352 (B)

Email: tedgar.huang@camc.org

Gerald Thomas Wedemeyer, MD, FCAP -
Alternate

Louis A Johnson VA Medical Center

Lab

PO Box 1680

Clarksburg, WV 26302-1680

Phone: 304-623-3461 (B)

Fax: 304-624-2703 (B)

Email: gwedemeyer@ma.rr.com

WISCONSIN
6 Delegates/é6 Alternates

Robert L. Bernstein, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Aurora Medical Center of Oshkosh Inc
Dept of Path

855 N Westhaven Dr

Oshkosh, WI 54904-7668

Phone: 920-456-7511 (B)

Fax: 414-385-2620 (B)

Email: robert.bernstein@aurora.org

Jimmy R. Clark, MD, FCAP - Chair
Aurora Health ACL Lalbs

Dept of Path

8901 W Lincoln Ave

West Allis, Wl 53227-2409

Phone: 414-328-7950 (B)

Fax: 414-328-8505 (B)

Email: jim.clark. nd@aurora.org

Janet R. Durham, MD, FCAP - Delegate
Aurora Health ACL Labs

Great Lakes Pathologists SC

8901 W Lincoln Ave

West Allis, Wl 53227-2409

Phone: 414-328-7938 (B)

Fax: 414-328-8505 (B)

Email: Janet.DurhamMD®@aurora.org

Thomas S. Haas, DO, FCAP - Delegate
Mercy Hospital

Department of Pathology

1000 Mineral Point Ave

Janesville, WI 53548-2940

Phone: 608-756-6819 (B)

Fax: 608-756-6828 (B)

Email: thaas@mhsjvl.org

Daniel F. I. Kurtycz, MD, BS, ASC, FCAP -
Delegate

Wisconsin State Laboratory of Hygiene
465 Henry Mall - Room 249

Madison, WI 53706-1501

Phone: 608-262-9461 (B)

Fax: 608-262-8642 (B)

Email: dkurtycz@wisc.edu

Guillermo G. Martinez-Torres, MD, FCAP -
Delegate

Columbia St Mary's Hospital of Milwaukee
2323 N Lake Dr

Milwaukee, WI 53211-4508

Phone: 414-291-1448 (B)

Fax: 414-278-2849 (B)

Email: gtorres@columbia-stmarys.org

Page - 133



mailto:tedgar.huang@camc.org
mailto:gwedemeyer@ma.rr.com
mailto:robert.bernstein@aurora.org
mailto:jim.clark.md@aurora.org
mailto:Janet.DurhamMD@aurora.org
mailto:thaas@mhsjvl.org
mailto:dkurtycz@wisc.edu
mailto:gtorres@columbia-stmarys.org

8/28/2014 COLLEGE OF AMERICAN PATHOLOGISTS

COMMITTEE ROSTER

Page 36

CAP STAFF

Leah R. Noparstak, Staff

College of American Pathologists
325 Waukegan Rd

Northfield, IL 60093-2750

Phone: 847-832-7438 (B)

Fax: 847-832-8438 (B)

Email: Inopars@cap.org

Marci L Zerante, Staff

College of American Pathologists
325 Waukegan Rd

Northfield, IL 60093-2750

Phone: 847-832-7656 (B)

Fax: 847-832-8656 (B)

Email: mzerant@cap.org

Page - 134



mailto:lnopars@cap.org
mailto:mzerant@cap.org

Reimbursement Policy & Form

BACKGROUND

HOD Members who attend one meeting in the calendar year are eligible
for up to $100 in reimbursed expenses. HOD Members who attend two
meetings in the calendar year are eligible for a total of up to $300 in
reimbursed expenses. Receipts must accompany the reimbursement form
for the amount the member is claiming.

CONTENTS OF THIS TAB

e Member Reimbursement Form
e Action Group Sign Up Form

Page - 135



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page - 136



House of Delegates Member Expense Reimbursement Form

Advancing Excellence
Please complete demographic and travel related information below.
Name
Address
City |State Zip
Reason for Travel (Please be specific, e.g. list full committee name.) House of Delegates Meeting
Date(s) of Travel |Destinati0n Chicago, IL
Sunday Monday | Tuesday | Wednesday | Thursday Friday Saturday
Dates m/dlyy 09/07/14 09/05/14 09/06/14
Air/Rail $0.00
Hotel $0.00
Meals A AT T TS TSI
Breakfast ($35) $0.00
Lunch ($40) $0.00
Dinner ($130) $0.00
Auto N A VNSNS NS A
Personal Auto * (Enter miles in line 30 below) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Auto Rental (include gas) \ $0.00
Tolls/Parking \ $0.00
Taxi \ $0.00
Gratuities \ $0.00
Miscellaneous ° \ $0.00
TOTAL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
# of Miles [ ,.-":.-":.-"" J
* Personal car allowance = $0.560
2 Includes up to $25 per day for phone, fax, internet connection, and health related activities (with proper documentation)
For Office Use Only: Account Combination
01-70-7095-59040-000000-00000 TOTAL
Total Expenses Incurred $0.00
Net Amount Reimburseable
House of Delegates Members are eligible for up to $100 reimbursement for
attending one meeting per calendar year and up to $300 total for attending two
meetings per calendar year. Receipts must be submitted for all expenses.
| hereby certify that the above expenses were incurred by me while on official
business for the College of American Pathologists and that reimbursement is due
me.
Signed Date
Please describe any expenses incurred on the behalf of others or any miscellaneous expenses:
For Office Use Only: Approved Date
Please return form and receipts via fax to Leah Noparstak at 847-832-8438
CAP Expenses 12/31/08.xls 05-8234R9

Page - 137



This page intentionally left blank

Page - 138



HOD AG SIGN-UP FORM

CALL TO ACTION: Please rank your top 2 choices for Action Group participation
in 2014-2015

[ ] AG on Forensic Identity Surveys
e Committee Partner: Council on Scientific Affairs and
Histocompatability/Identity Testing Committee

[ 1 AG on Center - Evidence Based Guidelines (EBG)
e Committee Partner: Council on Scientific Affairs and the Center

[ 1 AG on Center - Practical Pathology Guidelines (PPG)
e Committee Partner: Council on Scientific Affairs and the Center

[ 1 AG on New Product Development (NPD)
e Committee Partner: Council on Scientific Affairs

[ ] AG on Public Comments for CSA products and services
e Committee Partner: Council on Scientific Affairs

[ ] AG on Clinical Pathology Improvement Program (CPIP)
e Council on Education and Clinical Pathology Education Committee

[ 1 AG on American Cancer Society Collaboration
e Council on Scientific Affairs and the Cancer Committee

[ ] AG on HOD Rules

*Participation in House Action Groups requires Delegates to provide customer input and
feedback. Delegates who are already appointed to the Committee requesting Action Group
assistance, may not volunteer for that AG as this is a conflict of interest with the HOD “Be the
Customer” strategy.

Name:

Delegation (state):

Email address:

Please return to Leah Noparstak at Inopars@cap.org or via fax at 847-832-8438 POge - 139



mailto:lnopars@cap.org

This page intentionally left blank

Page - 140



This page intentionally left blank

Page - 141



Save the date for these
CAP Events!

Spring ‘15
March 21, 2015
Boston, MA

CAP Policy Conference
May 4 - 6, 2015
The Fairmont
Washington, DC

CAP ‘15
October 3, 2015
THE Pathologists’ Meeting
Nashville, TN
www.cap.org/hod

College of American Pathologists | 325 Waukegan Rd. | Northfield, IL 60093 | Tel: 800-323-4040 | Fax: 847-83X80t@ € viwldop. org



	01AgendaCover
	02Fall 2014 Contents_v3
	Agenda Book Contents

	03This Page intentionally left blank
	04Fall 2014 HOD Schedule.Leah
	05This Page intentionally left blank
	06Fall 14 HODRF Joint Session Draft Agenda_v3
	07This Page intentionally left blank
	08Fall 14 HOD Agenda_v4
	09blank page
	10Committee Minutes cover page
	BACKGROUND
	OBJECTIVES
	CONTENTS OF THIS TAB

	11This Page intentionally left blank
	12DRAFT S2014 House of Delegates Minutes
	College of American Pathologists
	March 1, 2014 San Diego CA
	JOINT SESSION
	WELCOME
	STATE OF THE HOUSE OF DELEGATES
	STATE OF THE RESIDENTS FORUM
	UPDATE FROM THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
	UPDATE FROM THE CAP PRESIDENT
	HOUSE OF DELEGATES MEETING
	CALL TO ORDER
	SUMMARY AND NEXT STEPS
	ADJOURNMENT


	13This Page intentionally left blank
	14Providing Leadership cover page
	15This Page intentionally left blank
	16HOD 2014 Award Recognition
	17This Page intentionally left blank
	18HOD Speaker VSpeaker Report v1
	19DAT_FID Pilot Letter 2014_v4
	20This Page intentionally left blank
	21Center_PPG_ HOD Call for Action
	22Attachment 2.CenterHODRequest
	23This Page intentionally left blank
	24Attachment_1_PPG_Pilot
	25HOD_NPD_Final
	26CPIP Information Report
	27ACS_Collaboration_Memo
	28This Page intentionally left blank
	29Pilot Proposal Multi-organizational Effort to Improve Links of Care_1.29.14
	30This Page intentionally left blank
	31Voting Item Cover
	32This Page intentionally left blank
	33HOD 2014 Nominating Committee Slate
	34This Page intentionally left blank
	35AHouse Reports cover
	35BThis Page intentionally left blank
	35CCAPHOD Protocol_v5
	35DThis Page intentionally left blank
	35Finance and Council Reports
	36This Page intentionally left blank
	37Fall '14 Report Final Financial
	Year-to-date revenue of $89.8 million exceeds the prior year by $4.1 million but is under budget by $0.5 million. Growth in LIP products and an increase in Laboratory Accreditation Program (LAP) fees drive the revenue increase over the prior year.  Th...

	38Council Report COA MAR 2014
	39September 2014 COE Report to HOD_ FINAL
	39This Page intentionally left blank
	40CGPA Report August 2014 HOD (2) (2)
	41This Page intentionally left blank
	42BOG_MAY14_CMPD Meeting Report for HOD Agenda Book 2014-08-20-1754 dgk
	43Council Report CSA Mar 2014
	44Council Report CSA APR 2014
	45This Page intentionally left blank
	46Resources Cover page
	CONTENTS OF THIS TAB

	48House Apportionment
	Sheet2

	49HOD Roster
	50Forms cover
	BACKGROUND
	CONTENTS OF THIS TAB

	52HOD Reimbursement Form - Fall '14
	Expense Record

	53This Page intentionally left blank
	54AG Sign up form
	55This Page intentionally left blank
	56This Page intentionally left blank
	57Fall '14 Mtg. Back Page



